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Sunoco, Inc.,
headquartered in Philadelphia, PA, is a leading manufacturer and marketer of petroleum and 
petrochemical products. With 900,000 barrels per day of refi ning capacity, nearly 4,700 retail 
sites selling gasoline and convenience items, approximately 5,450 miles of crude oil and refi ned 
product owned and operated pipelines and 38 product terminals, Sunoco is one of the largest 
independent refi ner-marketers in the United States. Sunoco is a signifi cant manufacturer 
of petrochemicals with annual sales of approximately fi ve billion pounds, largely chemical 
intermediates used to make fi bers, plastics, fi lm and resins. Utilizing a unique, patented 
technology, Sunoco also has the capacity to manufacture over 2.5 million tons annually of high-
quality metallurgical-grade coke for use in the steel industry. 

Projections, estimates, business plans and other non-historical information contained in the Letter to Shareholders and elsewhere in this publication 
are forward-looking statements. Actual future project dates, refi nery utilization rates, volumes of products manufactured or sold, rates of return, 
income, cash fl ow, earnings growth, capital spending, costs and plans could differ materially due to, for example, changes in market conditions, 
changes in refi ning, chemicals or marketing margins, crude oil and feedstock supply, changes in operating conditions and costs, changes in law or 
government policy, technical diffi culties and other factors discussed in more detail under “Forward-Looking Statements” beginning on page 38. 
The Company undertakes no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information or future events.
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To Our Shareholders
From a fi nancial 
perspective, 2006 was 
another successful year 
for Sunoco. Income 
before special items* 
was $979 million, with 
earnings per share of 
$7.59, up 3 percent from 
the record 2005 level. 
This was our fourth 

consecutive year of earnings per share growth.

Refi ning and Supply earned $881 million 
in 2006 and continued to be the primary 
source of income for the Company. Refi ning 
margins remained healthy, particularly in 
the MidContinent region and for the diesel 
part of the barrel. Strong summer gasoline 
margins, in part due to the 2006 transition 
from MTBE to ethanol-based gasoline, also 
benefi ted earnings. Sunoco’s non-refi ning 
business earnings totaled $205 million, up 6 
percent from 2005. Retail Marketing, Logistics 
and Coke each improved; but rising feedstock 
prices and weak demand growth resulted in 
lower Chemicals earnings.

Pursuing high returns on the Company’s 
capital investments while returning cash to our 
shareholders has been our consistent strategy.
Return on Capital Employed remained strong 
at over 28 percent for the year. We increased 
our dividend 25 percent in 2006 and recently 
announced another 10 percent increase. We 
continued to repurchase shares and reduce the 
Company’s outstanding share base. We enter 
2007 with 9 percent fewer shares outstanding 
than a year ago and 20 percent less than just 
three years ago. 

After three years of sustained upward 
momentum, exceptionally warm winter 

weather and moderating refi ning expectations 
contributed to a 20 percent share price decline 
during the year. While disappointed in the 
2006 share price performance, the longer-term 
returns have been strong (total shareholder 
return of 269 percent over the past fi ve years). 
We believe our businesses can continue to add 
value to Sunoco shares.

Operationally, results were mixed. Overall 
health, environment and safety (HES) 
performance was the best ever for the 
Company with best historic and/or top 
quartile performance achieved in most areas. 
Signifi cant capital investment and a priority 
focus on Operations Excellence have resulted 
in sustained improvements in HES over the 
past several years. We will strive to do better. 
Health, environment and safety are musts and 
the foundation of all that we do.

Two major operational challenges for 2006, 
namely the MTBE-to-ethanol conversion and 
the transition to the new ultra-low-sulfur 
diesel specifi cations, were well planned and 
executed across the organization. Total refi ning 
production, however, fell short of our 2006 
targets and 2005 levels. This was, in part, due 
to several shutdowns associated with a crude 
unit at our Philadelphia refi nery. While we 
have planned signifi cant refi nery maintenance 
in 2007, our goal is to continue to improve 
production and reduce unplanned downtime.

With asset acquisition opportunities scarce 
and expensive, strategic efforts were largely 
directed at executing a signifi cant Refi ning 
and Supply capital program and continuing to 
pursue growth in Sunoco Logistics Partners 
L.P. (SXL) and Sun Coke.

––––––––––––––

* Net income for 2006, 2005 and 2004 amounted to $979, $974 and $605 million, 
respectively, which includes net charges for special items of $0, $38 and $24 million, 
respectively.
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With respect to the Refi ning and Supply capital 
program, market pressures continued to 
increase, leading to signifi cant cost escalations 
on most projects in progress and in the 
planning stages. As the year progressed, we 
recognized these forces and reshaped our 
program, focusing efforts on shorter-term, 
higher-return “upgrading” projects as opposed 
to longer-term, larger expansion projects. 
But we remain committed to spending about 
$700-$800 million per year in this business. 
Two of the cornerstone projects – expansions 
of residual fuel upgrading capacity at the 
Philadelphia refi nery and crude processing 
capacity at the Toledo refi nery – moved ahead 
during 2006 and are scheduled to start up in 
the fi rst half of 2007.  

SXL continued to grow during 2006, investing 
some $200 million in acquisitions and new 
growth projects. SXL increased its annual 
distribution by $.40 per unit (14 percent) during 
the year and its unit price increased 30 percent 
(about $12 per unit) in 2006, outperforming 
its peer group. Sunoco owns over 12 million 
limited partner units and 100 percent of 
the General Partner interest. SXL’s growth 
continues to add value to Sunoco. 

We have also made progress in the 
development of our Sun Coke business. In 
late 2006, we acquired the limited partnership 
interest of the third-party investor in our Jewell 
(Virginia) cokemaking operation and now 
own 100 percent of that facility. A 1.7 million 
ton cokemaking plant in Vitória, Brazil will 
start up in the fi rst quarter of 2007 with full 
production planned by June. We will receive 
operating and technology fees and have a 
minority investment interest in this venture. 
We recently announced plans for a second 
coke manufacturing plant at our Haverhill site. 
This facility will be 100 percent owned and 
operated by Sun Coke and have the capacity to 

produce approximately 550,000 tons of blast-
furnace coke and 46 megawatts of power per 
year. Total cost is estimated at approximately 
$230 million. Haverhill II is expected to start 
up in the second half of 2008. These projects 
and others we are working to develop can be 
signifi cant additions to our non-refi ning asset 
portfolio.

Looking ahead, market conditions are 
generally favorable for continued strong 
refi ning margins in 2007 but, as always, 
remain unpredictable. Our focus and best  
opportunities for continued improvement 
are on initiatives more within our control, 
including the upgrade projects at the 
Philadelphia and Toledo refi neries; progress 
towards new Coke plants; and productivity 
programs in our Retail Marketing and 
Chemicals businesses. We believe that 
realizing the full value of our existing asset 
portfolio offers signifi cant opportunity in the 
coming year.

Our past success and optimism for the 
future result mostly from the talents and 
efforts of our dedicated employees. It is 
with great appreciation and confi dence that 
I acknowledge their contributions and look 
forward to the continued success of our 
Company.

JOHN G. DROSDICK
Chairman, Chief Executive
Offi cer and President 
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Health, Environment and Safety Report
Sunoco’s commitment to excellence in Health, Environment and Safety (HES) is a fundamental 
prerequisite for its success. The Company has three principal objectives: 1) provide a safe 
workplace for the employees and contractors who work in its facilities, 2) reduce and eliminate 
the incidents of environmental releases to the air, ground and water around its facilities, and 
3) maintain an open dialogue with neighboring communities and the governmental and non-
governmental agencies that have a vested interest in Sunoco’s performance.  

Each year, aggressive performance targets are established by the business units and Operations 
Excellence Management Systems (OEMS) are deployed in refi ning and chemical plant 
operations. Industry benchmarks are used to compare business unit performance in the areas of 
employee and contractor safety. 

In addition, the Company continues to invest major capital in pollution control equipment at 
its refi neries under an agreement reached with the U.S. EPA in 2005 over certain provisions of 
the Clean Air Act. Through the combination of outstanding operating performance and capital 
investment, Sunoco recognizes HES excellence as a top priority.

Some Highlights For 2006 Include:

   •  The Refi ning and Supply business unit had its 
third consecutive “best in history” employee 
safety recordable rate at 0.30, representing 
less than one injury during the year for every 
300 employees throughout the refi neries.  

   •  Contractors working in Sunoco refi neries and 
chemical plants had their safest year ever 
with safety recordable rates of 0.40 and 0.58, 
respectively.

   •  The Retail Marketing business unit, comprised 
of Company-operated convenience stores, 
the retail heating oil business, and the 
transportation and distribution of retail 
gasoline, achieved a 23 percent improvement 
in employee safety with a “best in history” 
recordable rate of 1.20.

   •  Air permit exceedances were higher than 
2005 by 10 percent. The increase was due 
to end-of-run reliability issues at a catalytic 
cracking unit at the Philadelphia refi nery. A 
maintenance turnaround of the unit will be 

completed in the fi rst half of 2007 that 
will include equipment repairs and capital 
improvements that are expected to 
signifi cantly reduce emissions.

   •   In the Chemicals business unit, signifi cant 
improvement was achieved in fi ve key HES 
performance metrics representing the best 
performance in its history in all categories. 

   •  There were 16 water permit exceedances, the 
lowest in the Company’s history.

   •  The number of product spill incidents, 
decreased by 25 percent to 18 events. Over 
96 percent of the product was contained and 
recovered without signifi cant damage to the 
environment.

   •  Employee safety in the Sun Coke business 
was the best in its history and there were no 
contractor recordable injuries during the year. 

   •  The Eagle Point refi nery received the 
Chairman’s Award for HES Excellence.

Sunoco’s complete 2006 Health, Environment and Safety Review and CERES Report will be published 
in May 2007.
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About Sunoco
Sunoco operates fi ve business units that compete in three primary market segments – as a leading 
independent U.S. refi ner/marketer of petroleum products; as a signifi cant manufacturer of petrochemicals 
and as a unique technologically-advantaged manufacturer of coke for use in the steel industry.

Refi ning and Supply
The Refi ning and Supply business manufactures refi ned products 
(primarily gasoline, diesel, jet fuel and residual fuels) and commodity 
petrochemicals. It consists of Northeast Refi ning (comprised of the 
Philadelphia and Marcus Hook, PA refi neries and the Eagle Point 
refi nery in Westville, NJ) and MidContinent Refi ning (comprised of the 
Toledo, OH and Tulsa, OK refi neries). Refi ning and Supply has crude 
oil processing capacity of 900,000 barrels per day and the capacity to 
produce approximately 335 million barrels of refi ned products per year.

Retail Marketing
The Retail Marketing business is comprised of almost 4,700 
gasoline outlets, including approximately 740 convenience stores, 
located in 25 states primarily in the Eastern and Midwest United 
States. Sunoco sells over fi ve billion gallons of gasoline and diesel 
fuel and has over $700 million in merchandise sales each year 
at its APlus® convenience stores. Sunoco is a highly recognized 
brand and a major retailer of transportation fuels and convenience 
store items. 
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Logistics
The Logistics business operates refi ned product and crude oil 
pipelines and terminals, and conducts crude oil acquisition and 
marketing activities primarily in the Northeast, Midwest and South 
Central regions of the United States.  Sunoco’s interests consist 
primarily of its 43 percent ownership, including its general partner 
interest, of Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (NYSE: SXL), a publicly 
traded master limited partnership.

Chemicals
The Chemicals business manufactures, distributes and markets 
refi nery-based petrochemicals used in the fi bers, resins and 
specialties markets. Key products include polypropylene, phenol 
and bisphenol-A used in many consumer and industrial products. 
Sunoco Chemicals is a major participant in these market 
segments, with production at nine plants throughout the United 
States and annual sales of approximately fi ve billion pounds. 

Coke
Sun Coke Company manufactures high-quality coke for use by 
steel manufacturers in the production of blast-furnace steel. 
Aggregate annual production from its Indiana Harbor, Jewell and 
Haverhill facilities is approximately 2.5 million tons. In addition, 
Sun Coke has a minority joint-venture interest in a 1.7 million tons-
per-year facility and associated cogeneration power plant in Vitória, 
Brazil, which is expected to begin operations in the fi rst half of 
2007. The facility will be operated by Sun Coke. 
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Financial Highlights

(Dollars and shares in millions,
except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Operating Results

Sales and other operating revenue $38,636 $33,754 $25,468 $17,969 $14,299

Net income (loss) $979 $974 $605 $312 $(47)

Net cash provided by operating activities $984 $2,069 $1,747 $1,000 $547

Capital program (including acquisitions) $1,142 $1,075 $1,263 $787 $439

Dividends paid $123 $103 $86 $79 $76

Share repurchases $871 $435 $568 $136 $—

Financial Position, Year End

Total assets $10,982 $9,931 $8,079 $7,053 $6,441

Total debt $1,987 $1,411 $1,482 $1,601 $1,455

Shareholders’ equity $2,075 $2,051 $1,607 $1,556 $1,394

Capital employed $4,062 $3,462 $3,089 $3,157 $2,849

Per Share Data

Net income (loss) — diluted $7.59 $7.08  $4.04 $2.01 $(.31)

Cash dividends on common stock* $.95 $.75  $.575  $.5125 $.50

Shareholders’ equity $17.11 $15.41  $11.59 $10.32 $9.12

M arket price of common stock at 
December 31 $62.36 $78.38  $40.86 $25.58 $16.59

Other Data, Year End

R eturn on average capital employed 
(based on net income (loss)) 28.3% 31.3%  21.0%  12.4%  0.9%

Shares outstanding 121.3 133.1  138.7  150.8  152.9

Number of employees 14,000 13,800  14,200  14,900  14,000

* Effective with the second quarter of 2007, Sunoco increased the quarterly dividend on its common stock from $.25 per share ($1.00 per 
year) to $.275 per share ($1.10 per year).
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management’s Discussion and Analysis is management’s analysis of the financial performance of
Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries (collectively, “Sunoco” or the “Company”) and of significant trends
that may affect its future performance. It should be read in conjunction with Sunoco’s consolidated
financial statements and related notes. Those statements in Management’s Discussion and Analy-
sis that are not historical in nature should be deemed forward-looking statements that are in-
herently uncertain. See “Forward-Looking Statements” on page 38 for a discussion of the factors
that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected.

Overview
Sunoco’s profitability is primarily determined by refined product and chemical margins and
the reliability and efficiency of its operations. The volatility of crude oil, refined product
and chemical prices and the overall supply/demand balance for these commodities have
had, and should continue to have, a significant impact on margins and the financial results
of the Company.

Throughout most of 2004, 2005 and 2006, refined product margins in Sunoco’s principal
refining centers in the Northeast and Midwest were very strong. Such margins benefited
from stringent fuel specifications beginning in 2004 related to sulfur reductions in gasoline
and diesel products, supply disruptions in the Gulf Coast in 2005 attributable to Hurri-
canes Katrina and Rita, strong premiums for ethanol-blended gasoline in 2006, strong re-
fined product demand as a result of improving U.S. and global economies which led to
reductions in spare industry refining capacity and generally tight industry refined product
inventory levels on a days-supply basis. Chemical margins improved during the 2004-2005
period as chemical prices increased and product demand strengthened as a result of
improving U.S. and global economies, but weakened considerably during late 2005 and
most of 2006 in response to significantly higher feedstock costs and softening demand.

Despite considerable weakening in refined product margins in the fourth quarter of 2006
and the early part of 2007, the Company believes the outlook for refined product margins
is favorable for 2007, primarily due to strong global product demand and continued tight
refining supply. However, the Company expects these margins to be lower than the mar-
gins in the 2005-2006 period. In addition, despite increases in worldwide capacity, the
Company believes chemical margins and volumes in 2007 will improve, assuming
economic strength in the U.S. and the rest of the world continues to favorably impact
global demand. However, the absolute level of refined product and chemical margins is dif-
ficult to predict as they are influenced by these and other extremely volatile factors in the
global marketplace, including the effects of weather conditions on product supply and
demand.

The Company’s future operating results and capital spending plans will also be impacted by
environmental matters (see “Environmental Matters” below).

Strategic Actions
Sunoco is committed to improving its performance and enhancing its shareholder value
while, at the same time, maintaining its financial strength and flexibility by continuing to:

• Deliver excellence in health and safety and environmental compliance;

• Increase reliability and realize additional operational improvements of Company assets
in each of its businesses;

• Prudently manage expenses;

• Efficiently manage capital spending with an increasing emphasis on income improve-
ment projects;
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• Diversify, upgrade and grow the Company’s asset base through strategic acquisitions
and investments;

• Divest assets that do not meet the Company’s return-on-investment criteria;

• Optimize the Company’s capital structure; and

• Return cash to the Company’s shareholders through the payment of cash dividends
and the repurchase of Company common stock.

Sunoco has undertaken the following initiatives as part of this strategy:

• In January 2004, Sunoco completed the acquisition from El Paso Corporation of the
150 thousand barrels-per-day Eagle Point refinery and related assets located near the
Company’s existing Northeast Refining operations for $250 million, including
inventory.

• In January 2004, the Company completed the sale of its plasticizer business to BASF,
generating approximately $90 million of cash proceeds.

• In April 2004, Sunoco completed the $181 million purchase from ConocoPhillips of
340 Mobil® retail outlets located primarily in Delaware, Maryland, Virginia and
Washington, D.C.

• During the second quarter of 2004, Sunoco sold its private label consumer and commer-
cial credit card business and related accounts receivable to Citibank, generating $100
million of cash proceeds.

• In 2004, Sunoco completed a debt restructuring, which reduced its outstanding debt by
approximately $100 million and lowered its weighted-average interest rate. Pretax
interest expense declined approximately $20 million in 2005 as a result of the debt
restructuring.

• In March 2005, Sun Coke commenced cokemaking operations at its 550 thousand
tons-per-year Haverhill facility.

• During the 2004-2006 period, Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (the “Partnership”) issued
10.5 million limited partnership units in a series of public offerings, generating $399
million of net proceeds. Coincident with these offerings, the Partnership redeemed
5.0 million limited partnership units owned by Sunoco for $182 million. As a result of
these transactions, Sunoco’s ownership interest in this master limited partnership was
reduced from 75 percent to 43 percent.

• In August 2005, the Partnership completed the $100 million purchase from
ExxonMobil of a crude oil pipeline system and related storage facilities located in
Texas and, in the fourth quarter of 2005, completed the construction of a $16 million,
20-mile crude oil pipeline connecting these assets to the West Texas Gulf Pipeline,
which is 43.8 percent owned by the Partnership.

• In March 2006, the Partnership completed the purchase of two other crude oil pipeline
systems and related storage facilities located in Texas, one from Alon USA Energy,
Inc. for $68 million and the other from Black Hills Energy, Inc. for $41 million.

• In December 2006, Sunoco completed the $155 million purchase of the minority inter-
est in the Jewell cokemaking operation.

• In 2006, construction commenced on a $500 million project to expand the capacity of
one of the fluid catalytic cracking units at the Philadelphia refinery by 15 thousand
barrels per day, which is designed to result in an upgrade of approximately 25 thousand
barrels per day of residual fuel production into higher-value gasoline and distillate pro-
duction. Additionally in 2006, construction commenced on a $50 million project at
the Toledo refinery, which is designed to increase the facility’s refining capacity by
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20 thousand barrels per day. Both of these projects are expected to be completed in the
first half of 2007.

• During 2006, the Company continued its Retail Portfolio Management program which
selectively reduced its invested capital in Company-owned or leased sites, while retain-
ing most of the gasoline sales volumes attributable to the divested sites. During the
2004-2006 period, the Company generated $189 million of divestment proceeds re-
lated to the sale of 338 sites.

• In the first quarter of 2007, limited operations are expected to commence at a
1.7 million tons-per-year cokemaking facility and associated cogeneration power plant
in Vitória, Brazil, with full production expected in mid-2007. Sun Coke will be the
operator of the cokemaking facility. Sun Coke currently has a one percent interest in
this venture and expects to invest an additional $35 million in the venture during
2007.

• During February 2007, Sunoco entered into an agreement with two customers under
which the Company will build, own and operate a $230 million cokemaking facility at
its Haverhill site. This facility, which represents the second 550,000 tons-per-year
plant at this site, is expected to be operational in the second half of 2008.

• On August 1, 2005, a two-for-one split of Sunoco’s common stock was effected in the
form of a common stock dividend. (Share and per-share data for all periods reflect the
effect of the stock split.)

• Effective with the second quarter of 2007, Sunoco increased the quarterly dividend on
its common stock to $.275 per share ($1.10 per year), following increases from $.20 per
share to $.25 per share in the second quarter of 2006, from $.15 per share to $.20 per
share in the second quarter of 2005 and from $.1375 per share to $.15 per share in the
third quarter of 2004.

• During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company repurchased 12.2, 6.7 and 15.9 million
shares, respectively, of its outstanding common stock for $871, $435 and $568 million,
respectively. In September 2006 and July 2006, the Company announced that its
Board of Directors approved additional share repurchase authorizations totaling $1 bil-
lion and $500 million, respectively. At December 31, 2006, the Company had a re-
maining authorization from its Board to repurchase up to $943 million of Company
common stock. Sunoco expects to continue to repurchase Company common stock
from time to time depending on prevailing market conditions and available cash.

For additional information regarding the above actions, see Notes 2, 3, 12, 15 and 16 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Results of Operations
Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses (after tax)

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Refining and Supply $881 $947 $541
Retail Marketing 76 30 68
Chemicals 43 94 94
Logistics 36 22 31
Coke 50 48 40
Corporate and Other:

Corporate expenses (58) (84) (67)
Net financing expenses and other (49) (45) (78)
Income tax matters — 18 18
Phenol supply contract dispute — (56) —
Asset write-downs and other matters — — (8)
Debt restructuring — — (34)

Consolidated net income $979 $974 $605

Analysis of Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses

In 2006, Sunoco earned $979 million, or $7.59 per share of common stock on a diluted
basis, compared to $974 million, or $7.08 per share, in 2005 and $605 million, or $4.04 per
share, in 2004.

The $5 million increase in net income in 2006 was primarily due to higher margins in
Sunoco’s Refining and Supply ($73 million) and Retail Marketing ($50 million) busi-
nesses, a benefit attributable to LIFO inventory profits in Sunoco’s Refining and Supply
business ($16 million) and the absence of a loss associated with a phenol supply contract
dispute ($56 million). Partially offsetting these positive factors were higher expenses ($75
million), including fuel charges and refinery operating expenses; lower margins from Suno-
co’s Chemicals business ($67 million); and lower production of refined products ($48
million).

In 2005, the $369 million increase in net income was primarily due to higher margins in
Sunoco’s Refining and Supply business ($467 million). Also contributing to the improve-
ment in earnings were higher margins from Sunoco’s Chemicals business ($34 million);
higher production of refined products ($41 million); the absence of a loss on early ex-
tinguishment of debt in connection with a debt restructuring in 2004 ($34 million); and
lower net financing expenses ($33 million). Partially offsetting these positive factors were
higher expenses ($124 million), primarily fuel and employee-related charges; a loss asso-
ciated with a phenol supply contract dispute ($56 million); lower margins in Sunoco’s Re-
tail Marketing business ($52 million); and lower chemical sales volumes ($13 million).

Refining and Supply

The Refining and Supply business manufactures petroleum products and commodity pet-
rochemicals at its Marcus Hook, Philadelphia, Eagle Point and Toledo refineries and petro-
leum and lubricant products at its Tulsa refinery and sells these products to other Sunoco
businesses and to wholesale and industrial customers. Refining operations are comprised of
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Northeast Refining (the Marcus Hook, Philadelphia and Eagle Point refineries) and
MidContinent Refining (the Toledo and Tulsa refineries).

2006 2005 2004

Income (millions of dollars) $881 $947 $541
Wholesale margin* (per barrel):

Total Refining and Supply $9.09 $8.65 $6.30
Northeast Refining $7.92 $8.35 $6.36
MidContinent Refining $12.46 $9.54 $6.12

Throughputs (thousands of barrels daily):
Crude oil 840.6 881.0 855.7
Other feedstocks 72.8 59.4 58.8

Total throughputs 913.4 940.4 914.5

Products manufactured (thousands of barrels daily):
Gasoline 436.2 443.4 442.0
Middle distillates 305.5 319.5 300.3
Residual fuel 74.0 76.2 73.0
Petrochemicals 35.6 36.8 38.1
Lubricants 13.2 13.2 13.6
Other 82.2 86.6 82.0

Total production 946.7 975.7 949.0
Less: Production used as fuel in refinery operations 43.9 48.6 46.2

Total production available for sale 902.8 927.1 902.8

Crude unit capacity (thousands of barrels daily) at
December 31** 900.0 900.0 890.0

Crude unit capacity utilized 93% 98% 97%
Conversion capacity*** (thousands of barrels daily) at

December 31 392.0 372.0 361.7
Conversion capacity utilized 95% 101% 98%

* Wholesale sales revenue less related cost of crude oil, other feedstocks, product purchases and terminalling and transportation divided
by production available for sale.

** Reflects an increase in January 2005 due to a 10 thousand barrels-per-day adjustment in MidContinent Refining.
*** Represents capacity to upgrade lower-value, heavier petroleum products into higher-value, lighter products. Reflects an increase in

June 2006 attributable to a 20 thousand barrels-per-day expansion project in MidContinent Refining and increases in January 2005
due to a 5 thousand barrels-per-day adjustment in Northeast Refining and a 5.3 thousand barrels-per-day adjustment in MidContinent
Refining.

The Refining and Supply segment results decreased $66 million in 2006 largely due to
lower production volumes ($48 million) and higher expenses ($103 million), partially off-
set by higher realized margins ($73 million), reflecting strong diesel fuel and petrochemical
margins in MidContinent Refining, and a benefit attributable to LIFO inventory profits
($16 million). Strong premiums for ethanol-blended gasoline and low-sulfur diesel fuel
supported the wholesale marketplace during 2006. In addition, margins benefited in 2005
as a result of the supply disruptions on the Gulf Coast caused by Hurricanes Katrina and
Rita. The lower volumes were in part due to scheduled and unscheduled maintenance ac-
tivities, while the higher expenses were mainly the result of higher purchased fuel costs,
expenses associated with maintenance activities and operating costs to produce low-sulfur
fuels.

The Refining and Supply segment results increased $406 million in 2005 largely due to
higher realized margins ($467 million) and higher production volumes ($41 million). The
higher realized margins reflect strong demand, the effect of the supply disruptions on the
Gulf Coast and the use of discounted high-acid crude oils in Northeast Refining. Partially
offsetting these factors were higher expenses ($110 million), primarily fuel and employee-
related charges.

Effective January 13, 2004, Sunoco completed the purchase of the 150 thousand
barrels-per-day Eagle Point refinery and related assets from El Paso Corporation for $250
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million, including inventory. In connection with this transaction, Sunoco also assumed
certain environmental and other liabilities. The Eagle Point refinery is located in West-
ville, NJ, near the Company’s existing Northeast Refining operations. The acquisition of
the Eagle Point refinery complements and enhances the Company’s refining operations in
the Northeast and enables the capture of significant synergies in Northeast Refining. The
related assets acquired include certain pipeline and other logistics assets associated with
the refinery which Sunoco subsequently sold in March 2004 to Sunoco Logistics Partners
L.P., the consolidated master limited partnership that is 43 percent owned by Sunoco. (See
Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.)

Retail Marketing

The Retail Marketing business sells gasoline and middle distillates at retail and operates
convenience stores in 25 states, primarily on the East Coast and in the Midwest region of
the United States.

2006 2005 2004

Income (millions of dollars) $76 $30 $68
Retail margin* (per barrel):

Gasoline $4.16 $3.39 $4.13
Middle distillates $4.69 $4.49 $4.40

Sales (thousands of barrels daily):
Gasoline 303.2 298.3 296.3
Middle distillates 42.9 45.3 42.7

346.1 343.6 339.0
Retail gasoline outlets 4,691 4,763 4,804

*Retail sales price less related wholesale price and terminalling and transportation costs per barrel. The retail sales price is the weighted-
average price received through the various branded marketing distribution channels.

Retail Marketing segment income increased $46 million in 2006 primarily due to higher
average retail gasoline margins ($50 million), higher gasoline sales volumes ($4 million)
and higher gains attributable to the Retail Portfolio Management program ($5 million).
Partially offsetting these positive factors were a charge related to an environmental liti-
gation accrual ($6 million) and lower non-gasoline income ($6 million).

Retail Marketing segment income decreased $38 million in 2005. Excluding income from
the Mobil® retail sites acquired from ConocoPhillips in April 2004, the decrease in results
was primarily due to lower average retail gasoline margins ($52 million) and lower gains
attributable to the Retail Portfolio Management program ($2 million), partially offset by
lower expenses ($22 million). Income from the Mobil® sites amounted to $10 and $15 mil-
lion for 2005 and 2004, respectively.

During the 2004-2006 period, Sunoco generated $189 million of divestment proceeds re-
lated to the sale of 338 sites under a retail portfolio management (“RPM”) program to se-
lectively reduce the Company’s invested capital in Company-owned or leased sites. Most
of the sites were converted to contract dealers or distributors thereby retaining most of the
gasoline sales attributable to the divested sites within the Sunoco branded business. During
2006, 2005 and 2004, net after-tax gains totaling $10, $5 and $7 million, respectively,
were recognized in connection with the RPM program. Sunoco expects to continue to
identify sites for divestment in the future.

During the second quarter of 2004, Sunoco sold its private label consumer and commercial
credit card business and related accounts receivable to Citibank. In connection with this
divestment, Sunoco received $100 million in cash proceeds (primarily due to the sale of
existing accounts receivable), recognized a $2 million after-tax gain on the divestment and
established a $2 million after-tax accrual that has been paid out for employee terminations
and other exit costs. In addition, the two companies signed a seven-year agreement for
Citibank to operate and service the Sunoco private label credit card program.
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In April 2004, Sunoco completed the purchase of 340 retail outlets operated under the
Mobil® brand from ConocoPhillips for $181 million, including inventory. Of the total sites
acquired, 50 were owned outright and 62 were subject to long-term leases, with average
throughput of approximately 175 thousand gallons per month. The remaining network
consisted of contracts to supply 34 dealer-owned and operated locations and 194 branded
distributor-owned locations. These outlets, which included 31 sites that are Company-
operated and have convenience stores, are located primarily in Delaware, Maryland,
Virginia and Washington, D.C. These sites have been re-branded to Sunoco® gasoline and
APlus® convenience stores. This acquisition fits the Company’s long-term strategy of
building a retail and convenience store network designed to provide attractive long-term
returns. (See Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.)

Chemicals

The Chemicals business manufactures phenol and related products at chemical plants in
Philadelphia, PA and Haverhill, OH; polypropylene at facilities in LaPorte, TX, Neal, WV
and Bayport, TX; and cumene at the Philadelphia, PA refinery and the Eagle Point refin-
ery in Westville, NJ. In addition, propylene is upgraded and polypropylene is produced at
the Marcus Hook, PA Epsilon Products Company, LLC joint venture facility (“Epsilon”).
The Chemicals business also distributes and markets these products. In January 2004, a fa-
cility in Pasadena, TX, which produces plasticizers, was sold to BASF.

2006 2005 2004

Income (millions of dollars) $43 $94 $94
Margin* (cents per pound):

All products** 9.9¢ 12.1¢ 11.0¢
Phenol and related products 8.0¢ 10.9¢ 9.7¢
Polypropylene** 12.4¢ 13.9¢ 13.4¢

Sales (millions of pounds):
Phenol and related products 2,535 2,579 2,615
Polypropylene 2,243 2,218 2,239
Other 88 91 215

4,866 4,888 5,069

* Wholesale sales revenue less related cost of feedstocks, product purchases and terminalling and transportation divided by sales
volumes.

** The polypropylene and all products margins include the impact of a long-term supply contract entered into on March 31, 2003 with
Equistar Chemicals, L.P. which is priced on a cost-based formula that includes a fixed discount.

Chemicals segment income decreased $51 million in 2006 due primarily to lower margins
for both phenol and polypropylene ($67 million). The decrease in margins reflects softness
in product demand and higher feedstock costs. Partially offsetting these negative factors
were lower expenses ($9 million) and a deferred tax benefit ($4 million) recognized in
2006 as a result of a state tax law change.

Chemicals segment income was unchanged in 2005. The favorable impact of higher mar-
gins for both phenol and polypropylene ($34 million) was essentially offset by higher ex-
penses ($19 million), including employee-related charges, and lower sales volumes
($13 million).

During the third quarter of 2005, an arbitrator ruled that Sunoco was liable in an arbi-
tration proceeding for breaching a supply agreement concerning the prices charged to
Honeywell International Inc. (“Honeywell”) for phenol produced at Sunoco’s Philadelphia
chemical plant from June 2003 through April 2005. In January 2006, the arbitrator ruled
that Sunoco should bill Honeywell based on the pricing formula established in the arbi-
tration until a second arbitration finalized pricing for 2005 and beyond under provisions of
a supply agreement which provide for a price reopener on and after January 1, 2005.
Damages of approximately $95 million ($56 million after tax), including prejudgment
interest, were assessed, of which $27, $48 and $20 million pertained to 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively. Such damages, which were paid to Honeywell in April 2006, were re-
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ported as a charge against 2005 earnings and are shown separately as Phenol Supply Con-
tract Dispute under Corporate and Other in the Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses. In
March 2006, a U.S. District Court judge upheld the first arbitrator’s ruling. In July 2006,
the second arbitrator ruled that the pricing through July 2009 should be based essentially
on the pricing formula established in the first arbitration. The prices charged to Honeywell
during 2006 have been based on this formula. (See Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements.)

In 2004, Sunoco sold its one-third partnership interest in its Mont Belvieu, TX Belvieu
Environmental Fuels (“BEF”) MTBE production facility to Enterprise Products Operating
L.P. (“Enterprise”) for $15 million in cash, resulting in an $8 million after-tax loss on di-
vestment. This loss is reported separately as Asset Write-Downs and Other Matters under
Corporate and Other in the Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses. In connection with the
sale, Sunoco has retained one-third of any liabilities and damages arising from any claims
resulting from the ownership of the assets and liabilities of BEF for the period prior to the
divestment date, except for any on-site environmental claims which are retained by Enter-
prise. During 2003, Sunoco announced its decision to sell its plasticizer business and re-
corded a $17 million after-tax charge to write down the assets held for sale to their
estimated fair values less costs to sell and to establish accruals that have been paid out for
employee terminations and other required exit costs. Sunoco sold this business and related
inventory in January 2004 to BASF for approximately $90 million in cash. (See Note 2 to
the consolidated financial statements.)

Logistics

The Logistics business operates refined product and crude oil pipelines and terminals and
conducts crude oil acquisition and marketing activities primarily in the Northeast, Mid-
west and South Central regions of the United States. In addition, the Logistics business
has an ownership interest in several refined product and crude oil pipeline joint ventures.
Substantially all logistics operations are conducted through Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P.,
a consolidated master limited partnership. Sunoco has a 43 percent interest in Sunoco
Logistics Partners L.P., which includes its 2 percent general partnership interest (see
“Capital Resources and Liquidity—Other Cash Flow Information” below).

2006 2005 2004

Income (millions of dollars) $36 $22 $31
Pipeline and terminal throughput (thousands of barrels daily)*:

Unaffiliated customers 1,033 838 842
Affiliated customers 1,644 1,663 1,525

2,677 2,501 2,367

*Excludes joint-venture operations.

Logistics segment income increased $14 million in 2006 primarily due to the absence of: a
$5 million after-tax accrual attributable to a pipeline spill in January 2005; a $3 million
after-tax charge for environmental remediation activities and asset impairments; and a $2
million unfavorable tax adjustment. Also contributing to the increase were higher earnings
attributable to Eastern pipeline operations and crude oil acquisition and marketing activ-
ities as well as operating results from the Partnership’s acquisitions completed in 2006 and
2005. Partially offsetting these positive factors in 2006 was Sunoco’s reduced ownership in
the Partnership subsequent to the public equity offerings in 2006 and 2005.

Logistics segment income decreased $9 million in 2005 primarily due to the pipeline spill
accrual, environmental remediation and asset impairment charge and unfavorable tax ad-
justment recorded in 2005 as well as Sunoco’s reduced ownership in the Partnership
subsequent to public offerings in 2005 and 2004. Partially offsetting these negative factors
in 2005 were higher earnings from terminalling and Western crude oil pipeline operations.
During the 2004-2006 period, the Partnership issued a total of 10.5 million limited
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partnership units in a series of public offerings and redeemed 5.0 million limited partner-
ship units owned by Sunoco, thereby reducing Sunoco’s ownership in the Partnership from
75 percent to 43 percent.

In March 2006, the Partnership purchased two separate crude oil pipeline systems and re-
lated storage facilities located in Texas, one from affiliates of Black Hills Energy, Inc.
(“Black Hills”) for $41 million and the other from affiliates of Alon USA Energy, Inc.
(“Alon”) for $68 million. The Black Hills acquisition also includes a lease acquisition
marketing business and related inventory. During 2006, the Partnership continued its con-
struction of seven new crude oil storage tanks, which are designed to allow the Partner-
ship’s Nederland terminal to efficiently service the increased volumes related to these 2006
acquisitions. In August 2006, the Partnership purchased from Sunoco for $65 million a
company that has a 55 percent interest in Mid-Valley Pipeline Company, a joint venture
which owns a crude oil pipeline system in the Midwest. Sunoco did not recognize any gain
or loss on this transaction. In August 2005, the Partnership completed the acquisition of a
crude oil pipeline system and related storage facilities located in Texas from ExxonMobil
for $100 million and, in the fourth quarter of 2005, completed the construction of a $16
million, 20-mile crude oil pipeline connecting these assets to the West Texas Gulf Pipe-
line, which is 43.8 percent owned by the Partnership. In December 2005, the Partnership
completed the acquisition of an ownership interest in the Mesa Pipeline from Chevron for
$5 million, which, coupled with the 7.2 percent interest it acquired from Sunoco, gave it a
37.0 percent ownership interest. In 2004, the Partnership completed the following acquis-
itions: in March, certain pipeline and other logistics assets that had previously been ac-
quired by Sunoco with the Eagle Point refinery for $20 million; in April, ConocoPhillips’
Baltimore, MD and Manassas, VA refined product terminals for $12 million; in June, an
additional one-third interest in the Harbor Pipeline from El Paso Corporation for $7 mil-
lion; and in November, a refined product terminal located in Columbus, OH from a sub-
sidiary of Certified Oil Company for $8 million.

Coke

The Coke business, through Sun Coke Company and its affiliates (individually and collec-
tively, “Sun Coke”), currently makes high-quality, blast-furnace coke at its Indiana Harbor
facility in East Chicago, IN, at its Jewell facility in Vansant, VA and at its Haverhill fa-
cility in Franklin Furnace, OH, and produces metallurgical coal from mines in Virginia,
primarily for use at the Jewell cokemaking facility. In addition, the Indiana Harbor plant
produces heat as a by-product that is used by a third party to produce electricity and the
Haverhill plant produces steam that is sold to Sunoco’s Chemicals business. An additional
cokemaking facility in Vitória, Brazil is expected to commence limited operations in the
first quarter of 2007, with full production expected in mid-2007. Sun Coke will be the
operator of this cokemaking facility and will have a minority interest in the joint venture.

2006 2005 2004

Income (millions of dollars) $50 $48 $40
Coke sales (thousands of tons) 2,534 2,375 1,953

Coke segment income increased $2 million in 2006 due primarily to tax credits attribut-
able to Coke’s existing Jewell and Haverhill cokemaking facilities, which benefited Coke’s
income by $6 million in 2006 (see below), and a $3 million investment tax credit adjust-
ment related to the Haverhill facility. Also contributing to the improvement in Coke’s
earnings were higher income from the Haverhill facility and lower selling, general and
administrative expenses. Partially offsetting these positive factors were an $8 million
partial phase-out of tax credits, which resulted from the high level of crude oil prices dur-
ing 2006 (see below), and the absence of a gain from a litigation settlement.

Coke segment income increased $8 million in 2005 due primarily to income from the
Haverhill cokemaking facility, higher coal sales volumes and prices, higher tax benefits
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from cokemaking operations and higher gains from litigation settlements. Partially off-
setting these positive factors were higher business development and other expenses.

Sunoco received a total of $309 million in exchange for interests in its Jewell cokemaking
operations in two separate transactions in 1995 and 2000. Sunoco also received a total of
$415 million in exchange for interests in its Indiana Harbor cokemaking operations in two
separate transactions in 1998 and 2002. Sunoco did not recognize any gain as of the dates
of these transactions because the third-party investors were entitled to a preferential return
on their respective investments.

In December 2006, Sunoco acquired the limited partnership interest of the third-party
investor in the Jewell cokemaking operation for $155 million and recognized a $3 million
after-tax loss in connection with this transaction. This loss is included in Net Financing
Expenses and Other under Corporate and Other in the Earnings Profile of Sunoco
Businesses.

The preferential returns of the investors in the Indiana Harbor cokemaking operations are
currently equal to 98 percent of the cash flows and tax benefits from such cokemaking
operations during the preferential return period, which continues until the investor enti-
tled to the preferential return recovers its investment and achieves a cumulative annual
after-tax return of approximately 10 percent. The preferential return period for the Indiana
Harbor operations is projected to end during 2007. The accuracy of this estimate is some-
what uncertain as the length of the preferential return period is dependent upon estimated
future cash flows as well as projected tax benefits which could be impacted by their poten-
tial phase-out (see below). Higher-than-expected cash flows and tax benefits will shorten
the investor’s preferential return period, while lower-than-expected cash flows and tax
benefits will lengthen the period. After payment of the preferential return, the investors in
the Indiana Harbor operations will be entitled to a minority interest in the related cash
flows and tax benefits initially amounting to 34 percent and thereafter declining to 10 per-
cent by 2038.

Expense is recognized to reflect the investors’ preferential returns in the Jewell and Indiana
Harbor operations. Such expense, which is included in Net Financing Expenses and Other
under Corporate and Other in the Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses, totaled $31, $27
and $31 million after tax in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The 2006 amount includes
$9 million after tax attributable to the third-party investor’s preferential return in the
Jewell cokemaking operation. As a result of Sunoco’s acquisition of the investor’s interest
in this operation, such investor is no longer entitled to any preferential or residual return.
Income is recognized by the Coke business as coke production and sales generate cash
flows and tax benefits, which are allocated to Sunoco and the third-party investors. The
Coke business’ after-tax income attributable to the tax benefits, which primarily consist of
nonconventional fuel credits, was $38, $38 and $35 million after tax in 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively.

Under existing tax law, most of the coke production at Jewell and all of the coke pro-
duction at Indiana Harbor are not eligible to generate nonconventional fuel tax credits
after 2007. In addition, prior to the expiration dates for such credits, they would be phased
out, on a ratable basis, if the average annual price of domestic crude oil at the wellhead is
within a certain inflation-adjusted price range. (This range was $53.20 to $66.79 per barrel
for 2005, the latest year for which the range is available.) The domestic wellhead price
averaged $60.03 per barrel for the eleven months ended November 30, 2006. The corre-
sponding price for West Texas Intermediate (“WTI”) crude oil, a widely published refer-
ence price for domestic crude oil, was $66.59 per barrel for the eleven months ended
November 30, 2006. Based on the Company’s estimate of the domestic wellhead price for
the full-year 2006, Coke recorded only 65 percent of the benefit of the tax credits that
otherwise would have been available without regard to these phase-out provisions. The
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estimated impact of this phase-out reduced earnings for 2006 by $8 million after tax. The
ultimate amount of the credits to be earned for 2006 will be based upon the average annual
price of domestic crude oil at the wellhead. If the annual crude oil price averages at or
above the top of the inflation-adjusted range during 2007, then it is estimated that the
corresponding reduction in Coke’s after-tax income would approximate $30 million for
that year. The above estimates incorporate increased coke prices resulting from the expira-
tion or any phase-out of the tax credits with respect to coke sold under the long-term con-
tract from the Indiana Harbor plant.

The energy policy legislation enacted in August 2005 includes additional tax credits per-
taining to a portion of the coke production at Jewell, all of the production at Haverhill and
all future domestic coke plants placed into service by January 1, 2010. The credits cover a
four-year period, effective January 1, 2006 or the date any new facility is placed into serv-
ice, if later. The credits attributable to Coke’s existing Jewell and Haverhill facilities are
expected to benefit Coke’s future annual income by approximately $8 million after tax.
These tax credits are not subject to any phase-out based upon crude oil prices.

Substantially all coke sales from the Indiana Harbor, Jewell and Haverhill plants are made
pursuant to long-term contracts with Mittal Steel USA, Inc. (“Mittal USA”). Mittal USA
has not provided any indication that it will not perform under those contracts. However,
in the event of nonperformance, the Coke business’ results of operations and cash flows
may be adversely affected.

In August 2004, Sun Coke entered into a series of agreements with Companhia
Siderúrgica de Tubarão and Cia. Siderúrgica Belgo-Mineira (the “Off-takers”) with respect
to the development of a 1.7 million tons-per-year cokemaking facility and associated
cogeneration power plant in Vitória, Brazil. Those agreements generally include: technol-
ogy license agreements whereby Sun Coke has licensed its proprietary technology to a
project company (the “Project Company”); an engineering and technical services agree-
ment whereby Sun Coke is providing engineering and construction-related technical serv-
ices to the Project Company; an operating agreement whereby a local subsidiary of Sun
Coke will operate the cokemaking and water treatment plant facilities for a term of not less
than 15 years; and an investment agreement by and among Sun Coke and the Off-takers
whereby Sun Coke has acquired a one percent equity interest in the Project Company and
expects to make an additional $35 million investment in 2007. The Off-takers will pur-
chase from the Project Company all coke production under long-term agreements, and one
of the Off-takers will purchase all of the electricity produced at the cogeneration power
plant. Limited operations are expected to commence at the facilities in the first quarter of
2007, with full production expected in mid-2007.

In February 2007, Sun Coke entered into an agreement with two customers under which
Sun Coke will build, own and operate a second 550,000 tons-per-year cokemaking facility
at its Haverhill site. Construction of this facility, which is estimated to cost approximately
$230 million, is expected to commence in the first quarter of 2007, and the facility is ex-
pected to be operational in the second half of 2008. In connection with this agreement, the
customers agreed to purchase, over a 15-year period, a combined 550,000 tons per year of
coke from this facility. In addition, the heat recovery steam generation associated with the
cokemaking process at this facility will produce and supply steam to a 67 megawatt turbine,
which will provide, on average, 46 megawatts of power into the regional power market.

Sun Coke is currently discussing other opportunities for developing new heat recovery
cokemaking facilities with several domestic and international steel companies. Such
cokemaking facilities could be either wholly owned or owned through a joint venture with
one or more parties. The steel company customers would be expected to purchase the coke
production under a long-term take-or-pay contract or equivalent basis.
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Corporate and Other

Corporate Expenses—Corporate administrative expenses decreased $26 million in 2006
primarily due to lower accruals for performance-related incentive compensation and the
absence of a $6 million after-tax accrual for the adoption of a new accounting inter-
pretation related to asset retirement obligations that was recorded in 2005. In 2005, corpo-
rate administrative expenses increased $17 million primarily due to higher accruals for
performance-related incentive compensation and the $6 million after-tax accrual for asset
retirement obligations. Partially offsetting these negative factors in 2005 were lower ac-
cruals for retrospective insurance premiums.

Net Financing Expenses and Other—Net financing expenses and other increased $4 million
in 2006 primarily due to $5 million of net after-tax charges consisting of a $3 million
after-tax loss pertaining to the purchase of the minority interest in the Jewell cokemaking
operations, a $7 million after-tax charge attributable to the correction of an error in the
computation of the preferential return of third-party investors in Sunoco’s cokemaking
operations and a $5 million net after-tax gain attributable to income tax matters (see
Notes 2, 4 and 15 to the consolidated financial statements). Higher interest income
($7 million) was essentially offset by a decrease in capitalized interest ($6 million). In
2005, net financing expenses and other decreased $33 million in part due to lower interest
expense ($9 million) as the savings from debt restructuring activities that occurred in
2004 were partially offset by higher borrowings at Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. Higher
capitalized interest ($9 million), higher interest income ($8 million) and lower expense
attributable to the preferential return of third-party investors in Sunoco’s cokemaking
operations ($4 million) also contributed to the decline in net financing expenses and other
in 2005.

Income Tax Matters—During 2005, Sunoco settled certain federal income tax issues and
established a provision for certain state and local tax matters, the net effect of which was
to increase net income by $18 million. During 2004, Sunoco settled a dispute concerning
the computation of interest on numerous federal income tax issues which increased net
income by $18 million. (See Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.)

Phenol Supply Contract Dispute—During 2005, Sunoco recognized a $56 million after-tax
loss associated with Chemicals’ phenol supply contract dispute. (See Note 2 to the con-
solidated financial statements.)

Asset Write-Downs and Other Matters—During 2004, Sunoco sold Chemicals’ one-third
interest in BEF and, in connection therewith, recorded an $8 million after-tax loss on di-
vestment. (See Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.)

Debt Restructuring—In 2004, Sunoco recognized a $34 million after-tax loss from the early
extinguishment of debt in connection with a debt restructuring. (See “Financial Con-
dition—Financial Capacity” below and Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.)

Analysis of Consolidated Statements of Income
Revenues—Total revenues were $38.72 billion in 2006, $33.76 billion in 2005 and $25.51
billion in 2004. The 15 percent increase in 2006 was primarily due to significantly higher
refined product prices. Also contributing to the increase in 2006 were higher crude oil sales
in connection with the crude oil gathering and marketing activities of the Company’s Lo-
gistics operations. Partially offsetting these positive factors were lower refined product sales
volumes. In 2005, the 32 percent increase was primarily due to significantly higher refined
product and chemical prices. Also contributing to the increase in total revenues in 2005
were higher refined product sales volumes, in part due to the acquisition of the Mobil® re-
tail sites from ConocoPhillips in April 2004, higher crude oil sales in connection with the
crude oil gathering and marketing activities of the Company’s Logistics operations and
higher consumer excise taxes.

Costs and Expenses—Total pretax costs and expenses were $37.14 billion in 2006, $32.18
billion in 2005 and $24.51 billion in 2004. The 15 percent increase in 2006 was primarily
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due to significantly higher crude oil and refined product acquisition costs resulting from
price increases. Also contributing to the increase in total pretax costs and expenses in 2006
were higher crude oil costs in connection with the crude oil gathering and marketing
activities of the Company’s Logistics operations. In 2005, the 31 percent increase was pri-
marily due to significantly higher crude oil and refined product acquisition costs. The
higher crude oil acquisition costs in 2005 reflect crude oil price increases and higher crude
oil throughputs, while the higher refined product acquisition costs reflect refined product
price increases and purchases to supply the Mobil® retail sites acquired in April 2004
located primarily in Delaware, Maryland, Virginia and Washington, D.C. Also con-
tributing to the increase in total pretax costs and expenses during 2005 were higher con-
sumer excise taxes, higher selling, general and administrative expenses, higher refinery
operating costs and higher crude oil costs in connection with the crude oil gathering and
marketing activities of the Company’s Logistics operations.

Financial Condition
Capital Resources and Liquidity

Cash and Working Capital—At December 31, 2006, Sunoco had cash and cash equivalents
of $263 million compared to $919 million at December 31, 2005 and $405 million at De-
cember 31, 2004 and had a working capital deficit of $740 million compared to $484 mil-
lion at December 31, 2005 and $471 million at December 31, 2004. The $656 million
decrease in cash and cash equivalents in 2006 was due to a $1,089 million net use of cash
in investing activities and a $551 million net use of cash in financing activities, partially
offset by $984 million of net cash provided by operating activities (“cash generation”). The
$514 million increase in cash and cash equivalents in 2005 was due to $2,069 million of
cash generation, partially offset by a $1,035 million net use of cash in investing activities
and a $520 million net use of cash in financing activities. Sunoco’s working capital posi-
tion is considerably stronger than indicated because of the relatively low historical costs
assigned under the LIFO method of accounting for most of the inventories reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets. The current replacement cost of all such inventories exceeded
their carrying value at December 31, 2006 by $2,273 million. Inventories valued at LIFO,
which consist of crude oil as well as petroleum and chemical products, are readily market-
able at their current replacement values. Management believes that the current levels of
cash and working capital are adequate to support Sunoco’s ongoing operations.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities—In 2006, Sunoco’s cash generation was $984 million
compared to $2,069 million in 2005 and to $1,747 million in 2004. The $1,085 million
decrease in cash generation in 2006 was primarily due to an increase in working capital
levels pertaining to operating activities, reflecting an increase in refined product in-
ventories. Also contributing to the decrease in cash generation were a $95 million pay-
ment of damages to Honeywell in connection with a phenol supply contract dispute and
the absence of $48 million of cash proceeds received in 2005 in connection with a power
contract restructuring. The $322 million increase in cash generation in 2005 was primarily
due to an increase in net income and the $48 million of cash proceeds from the power
contract restructuring, partially offset by an increase in working capital levels pertaining to
operating activities and a reduction in noncash charges. Working capital sources in 2004
included $100 million of proceeds attributable to the sale of the Company’s private label
credit card program. Increases in crude oil prices typically increase cash generation as the
payment terms on Sunoco’s crude oil purchases are generally longer than the terms on
product sales. Conversely, decreases in crude oil prices typically result in a decline in cash
generation. Crude oil prices were essentially flat in 2006 after increasing in 2005.

Other Cash Flow Information—Divestment activities also have been a source of cash. During
the 2004-2006 period, proceeds from divestments totaled $305 million and related primar-
ily to the divestment of retail gasoline outlets as well as to the sale of the Company’s
plasticizer business in 2004.
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In the second quarter of 2004, the Partnership issued 3.4 million limited partnership units
at a price of $39.75 per unit. Proceeds from the offering, net of underwriting discounts and
offering expenses, totaled $129 million. Coincident with the offering, the Partnership re-
deemed 2.2 million limited partnership units owned by Sunoco for $83 million. The pro-
ceeds from the offering also were principally used by the Partnership to finance its
acquisitions during 2004. In the second quarter of 2005, the Partnership issued 2.8 million
limited partnership units at a price of $37.50 per unit. Proceeds from the offering, net of
underwriting discounts and offering expenses, totaled approximately $99 million. These
proceeds were used to redeem an equal number of limited partnership units owned by
Sunoco. In the third quarter of 2005, the Partnership issued 1.6 million limited partnership
units at a price of $39.00 per unit. Proceeds from the offering, which totaled approximately
$61 million, net of underwriting discounts and offering expenses, were used by the Partner-
ship principally to repay a portion of the borrowings under its revolving credit facility. In
the second quarter of 2006, the Partnership issued $175 million of senior notes due 2016
and 2.7 million limited partnership units at a price of $43.00 per unit. Proceeds from the
2006 offerings, net of underwriting discounts and offering expenses, totaled approximately
$173 and $110 million, respectively. These proceeds were used by the Partnership in part
to repay the outstanding borrowings under its revolving credit facility with the balance
used to fund a portion of the Partnership’s 2006 growth capital program. Upon completion
of the equity offerings, Sunoco’s interest in the Partnership, including its 2 percent general
partnership interest, decreased to 43 percent.

The Partnership, which is included in Sunoco’s consolidated financial statements, distrib-
utes to its general and limited partners all available cash (generally cash on hand at the
end of each quarter less the amount of cash the general partner determines in its reason-
able discretion is necessary or appropriate to: provide for the proper conduct of the
Partnership’s business; comply with applicable law, any of the Partnership’s debt instru-
ments or other agreements; pay fees and expenses, including payments to the general part-
ner; or provide funds for distribution to unitholders and to the general partner for any one
or more of the next four quarters). The minimum quarterly distribution is $.45 per limited
partnership unit. As of December 31, 2006, Sunoco owned 12.06 million limited partner-
ship units consisting of 6.37 million common units and 5.69 million subordinated units.
Distributions on Sunoco’s subordinated units are payable only after the minimum quarterly
distributions for the common units held by the public and Sunoco, including any arrea-
rages, have been made. The subordinated units convert to common units if certain finan-
cial tests related to earning and paying the minimum quarterly distribution for the
preceding three consecutive one-year periods have been met. In February 2007, 2006 and
2005, when the quarterly cash distributions pertaining to the fourth quarters of 2006, 2005
and 2004 were paid, all three three-year requirements were satisfied. As a result, all of
Sunoco’s subordinated units were converted to common units, 5.69 million in February
2007 and 2.85 million each in February 2006 and February 2005. During the 2002-2006
period, the Partnership increased its quarterly distribution per unit from the minimum of
$.45 to $.8125.

The Partnership’s issuance of common units to the public has resulted in an increase in the
value of Sunoco’s proportionate share of the Partnership’s equity as the issuance price per
unit exceeded Sunoco’s carrying amount per unit at the time of issuance. The resultant
gain to Sunoco on these transactions, which totaled approximately $150 million pretax at
December 31, 2006 was deferred as a component of minority interest in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet as the common units issued did not represent residual interests
in the Partnership at that time due to Sunoco’s ownership of the subordinated units. The
deferred gain will be recognized in income during the first quarter of 2007 when Sunoco’s
remaining subordinated units converted to common units at which time the common units
became the residual interests.

The Partnership acquired interests in various pipelines and other logistics assets during the
2004-2006 period, which were financed with long-term borrowings or from the proceeds
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from the equity offerings (see “Capital Expenditures and Acquisitions” below). The Part-
nership intends to take advantage of additional growth opportunities in the future, both
within its current system and with third-party acquisitions. The Partnership expects to fi-
nance these capital outlays with a combination of long-term borrowings and the issuance
of additional limited partnership units to the public to maintain a balanced capital
structure. Any issuance of limited partnership units to the public would dilute Sunoco’s
ownership interest in the Partnership.

Sunoco has entered into various agreements with the Partnership which require Sunoco to
pay for minimum storage and throughput usage of certain Partnership assets. Sunoco’s us-
age of the various assets during 2006, which generated approximately $150 million of rev-
enue for the Partnership, is expected to exceed the minimum required amounts under
substantially all of these agreements. If, other than as a result of force majeure, Sunoco fails
to meet its minimum obligations under these agreements, it would be required to pay the
amount of any shortfall to the Partnership. Any such payments would be available as a
credit in the following year after Sunoco’s minimum obligation for the year had been met.
Sunoco’s obligations under these agreements may be reduced or suspended under certain
circumstances. Sunoco also has agreements with the Partnership which establish fees for
administrative services provided by Sunoco to the Partnership and provide in-
demnifications by Sunoco to the Partnership for certain environmental, toxic tort and
other liabilities.

Financial Capacity—Management currently believes that future cash generation will be
sufficient to satisfy Sunoco’s ongoing capital requirements, to fund its pension obligations
(see “Pension Plan Funded Status” below) and to pay the current level of cash dividends
on Sunoco’s common stock. However, from time to time, the Company’s short-term cash
requirements may exceed its cash generation due to various factors including reductions in
margins for products sold and increases in the levels of capital spending (including acquis-
itions) and working capital. During those periods, the Company may supplement its cash
generation with proceeds from financing activities.

The Company has a revolving credit facility (the “Facility”), which matures in August
2011. In January 2007, the Facility was amended to increase the amount available under
the Facility from $900 million to $1.3 billion. The Facility provides the Company with
access to short-term financing and is intended to support the issuance of commercial paper,
letters of credit and other debt. The Company also can borrow directly from the participat-
ing banks under the Facility. The Facility is subject to commitment fees, which are not
material. Under the terms of the Facility, Sunoco is required to maintain tangible net
worth (as defined in the Facility) in an amount greater than or equal to targeted tangible
net worth (targeted tangible net worth being determined by adding $1.125 billion and 50
percent of the excess of net income over share repurchases (as defined in the Facility) for
each quarter ended after March 31, 2004). At December 31, 2006, the Company’s tangible
net worth was $2.5 billion and its targeted tangible net worth was $1.5 billion. The Facility
also requires that Sunoco’s ratio of consolidated net indebtedness, including borrowings of
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P., to consolidated capitalization (as those terms are defined in
the Facility) not exceed .60 to 1. At December 31, 2006, this ratio was .40 to 1. At
December 31, 2006, the Facility was being used to support $275 million of commercial
paper and $103 million of floating-rate notes due in 2034.

Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. has a $300 million revolving credit facility, which matures
in November 2010. This facility is available to fund the Partnership’s working capital re-
quirements, to finance acquisitions, and for general partnership purposes. It includes a $20
million distribution sublimit that is available for distributions to third-party unitholders
and Sunoco. During the first quarter of 2006, the Partnership borrowed $109 million
against the facility to fund its March 2006 acquisition of two separate crude oil pipeline
systems and related storage facilities located in Texas. During the second quarter of 2006,
the Partnership used a portion of the proceeds of its May 2006 debt and equity offerings
under its shelf registration statements to repay the $216 million of the then outstanding
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borrowings under the credit facility. In the third quarter of 2006, the Partnership utilized
cash and a $46 million draw against the facility to finance the $65 million acquisition from
Sunoco of its 55 percent interest in Mid-Valley Pipeline Company. Amounts outstanding
under the facility totaled $68 and $107 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, re-
spectively. The credit facility contains covenants requiring the Partnership to maintain a
ratio of up to 4.75 to 1 of its consolidated total debt to its consolidated EBITDA (each as
defined in the credit facility) and an interest coverage ratio (as defined in the credit fa-
cility) of at least 3 to 1. At December 31, 2006, the Partnership’s ratio of its consolidated
debt to its consolidated EBITDA was 2.9 to 1 and the interest coverage ratio was 4.9 to 1.

The following table sets forth Sunoco’s outstanding debt:
December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Short-term borrowings $ 275 $ —
Current portion of long-term debt 7 177
Long-term debt 1,705 1,234
Total debt $1,987 $1,411

In December 2006, the Company issued $400 million of senior notes under its shelf regis-
tration statement that are due in 2017. Proceeds from this offering were used to repay the
then outstanding commercial paper. In June 2006, the Company redeemed its 93⁄8 percent
debentures with a book value of $56 million. The Company recognized a loss of less than
$1 million on the early extinguishment of the debentures. In May 2006, Sunoco Logistics
Partners L.P. issued $175 million of senior notes under its shelf registration statement that
are due in 2016. Proceeds from this offering and from the Partnership’s issuance of
2.7 million limited partnership interests also under its shelf registration statement were
used in part to repay the then outstanding borrowings under the Partnership’s revolving
credit facility with the balance used to fund a portion of its 2006 growth capital program.

Epsilon, the Company’s consolidated joint venture, was unable to repay its $120 million
term loan that was due in September 2006 and $31 million of borrowings under its $40
million revolving credit facility that matured in September 2006. Upon such default, the
lenders made a demand on Sunoco, Inc., as guarantor, and Sunoco, Inc. satisfied its
guarantee obligations in the third quarter of 2006. Sunoco, Inc. is now subrogated to the
rights and privileges of the former debtholders. In January 2007, Sunoco, Inc., as subrogee,
made a demand for payment of the outstanding amounts, but Epsilon was unable to make
payment. Sunoco, Inc., Epsilon and the Epsilon joint-venture partners are currently in liti-
gation to resolve this matter.

In September 2004, the Company repurchased long-term debt with a par value of $352
million through a series of tender offers and open market purchases utilizing the net pro-
ceeds from the issuance of $250 million of 47⁄8 percent, 10-year notes under its shelf regis-
tration statement and $154 million of cash. The Company recognized a $34 million
after-tax loss in 2004 due to the early extinguishment of this debt, which is reported sepa-
rately under Corporate and Other in the Earnings Profile of Sunoco Businesses. In No-
vember 2004, the Company issued $103 million of 30-year floating-rate notes and used the
proceeds to redeem its 7.60 percent environmental industrial revenue bonds that were due
in 2024. As a result of the above debt restructuring activities, pretax interest expense de-
clined approximately $20 million in 2005. In March 2004, the Company issued $100 mil-
lion of commercial paper and used the proceeds to repay its maturing 71⁄8 percent notes.
The commercial paper was repaid in October 2005.

Management believes there is sufficient financial capacity available to pursue strategic
opportunities as they arise. In addition, the Company has the option of issuing additional
common or preference stock or selling an additional portion of its Sunoco Logistics Part-
ners L.P. common units, and Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. has the option of issuing addi-
tional common units.
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Sunoco has a shelf registration statement that provides the Company with financing flexi-
bility to offer senior and subordinated debt, common and preferred stock, warrants and
trust preferred securities. At December 31, 2006, $650 million remains available under this
shelf registration statement. Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. also has a shelf registration
statement, under which the Partnership may sell debt or common units in primary
offerings to the public, and Sunoco may sell common units, which represent a portion of
its limited partnership interests in the Partnership, in secondary offerings to the public. At
December 31, 2006, $210 million remains available to the Partnership under this registra-
tion statement for primary offerings and up to five million common units remain available
to Sunoco for secondary offerings. The amount, type and timing of any future financings
under these registration statements will depend upon, among other things, the Company’s
and Partnership’s funding requirements, market conditions and compliance with covenants
contained in the Company’s and Partnership’s respective debt obligations and revolving
credit facilities.

Contractual Obligations—The following table summarizes the Company’s significant contractual
obligations:

Payment Due Dates

(Millions of Dollars) Total 2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 Thereafter

Total debt:
Principal $ 1,987 $ 282 $ 153 $ 357 $1,195
Interest 789 96 210 174 309

Operating leases* 1,067 175 268 179 445
Purchase obligations:

Crude oil, other feedstocks and
refined products** 11,930 7,489 1,610 947 1,884

Convenience store items*** 621 269 352 — —
Transportation and distribution 1,697 278 440 412 567
Fuel and utilities 412 115 199 98 —
Obligations supporting financing

arrangements† 71 9 16 16 30
Properties, plants and equipment 84 84 — — —
Other 173 44 58 27 44

$18,831 $8,841 $3,306 $2,210 $4,474

* Includes $235 million pertaining to lease extension options which are assumed to be exercised.
** Includes feedstocks for chemical manufacturing and coal purchases for cokemaking operations.

*** Actual amounts will vary based upon the number of Company-operated convenience stores and the level of purchases.
† Represents fixed and determinable obligations to secure wastewater treatment services at the Toledo refinery and coal handling

services at the Indiana Harbor cokemaking facility.

Sunoco’s operating leases include leases for marine transportation vessels, service stations,
office space and other property and equipment. Operating leases include all operating
leases that have initial noncancelable terms in excess of one year. Approximately 36 per-
cent of the $1,067 million of future minimum annual rentals relates to time charters for
marine transportation vessels. Most of these time charters contain terms of between three
to seven years with renewal and sublease options. The time charter leases typically require
a fixed-price payment or a fixed-price minimum and a variable component based on spot-
market rates. In the table above, the variable component of the lease payments has been
estimated utilizing the average spot-market prices for the year 2006. The actual variable
component of the lease payments attributable to these time charters could vary sig-
nificantly from the estimates included in the table.

A purchase obligation is an enforceable and legally binding agreement to purchase goods
or services that specifies significant terms, including: fixed or minimum quantities to be
purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the
transaction. Sunoco has various obligations to purchase in the ordinary course of business:
crude oil, other feedstocks and refined products; convenience store items; transportation
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and distribution services, including pipeline and terminal throughput and railroad services;
and fuel and utilities. Approximately one quarter of the contractual obligations to purchase
crude oil, other feedstocks and refined products reflected in the above table for 2007 relates
to spot-market purchases to be satisfied within the first 60-90 days of the year. Sunoco also
has contractual obligations supporting financing arrangements of third parties, contracts to
acquire or construct properties, plants and equipment, and other contractual obligations,
primarily related to services and materials, including commitments to purchase supplies
and various other maintenance, systems and communications services. Most of Sunoco’s
purchase obligations are based on market prices or formulas based on market prices. These
purchase obligations generally include fixed or minimum volume requirements. The pur-
chase obligation amounts in the table above are based on the minimum quantities to be
purchased at estimated prices to be paid based on current market conditions. Accordingly,
the actual amounts may vary significantly from the estimates included in the table.

Sunoco also has obligations with respect to its defined benefit pension plans and postretire-
ment health care plans (see “Pension Plan Funded Status” below and Note 9 to the con-
solidated financial statements).

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements—Sunoco is contingently liable under various arrangements
that guarantee debt of third parties aggregating to approximately $5 million at De-
cember 31, 2006. At this time, management does not believe that it is likely that the
Company will have to perform under any of these guarantees.

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Sunoco Receivables Corporation, Inc., was a
party to an accounts receivable securitization facility under which the subsidiary had the
ability to sell, on a revolving basis, up to a $200 million undivided interest in a designated
pool of certain accounts receivable. No receivables were sold to third parties under this fa-
cility. In December 2006, the term of the facility expired and was not extended. Rather,
the Company increased the amount available under its revolving credit facility by $400
million to $1.3 billion in January 2007 (see “Financial Capacity” above).

Capital Expenditures and Acquisitions

The Company expects capital expenditures to be approximately $3.5 billion over the
2006-2008 period. Approximately $700-$800 million annually is anticipated to be spent in
Refining and Supply, including a total of $800 million for income improvement projects
over the three-year period. Refining and Supply has placed a greater emphasis on income
improvement projects, which are designed to increase, by 2008, total crude unit capacity
from 900 to 930 thousand barrels per day and total conversion capacity from 372 to
430 thousand barrels per day. These projects are designed to result in an improvement in
product yields and crude oil and other feedstock processing flexibility. In addition, Refin-
ing and Supply’s anticipated capital expenditures during the 2006-2008 period include
approximately $500 million to be spent largely to complete projects at its Philadelphia and
Toledo refineries under a 2005 Consent Decree, which settled certain alleged violations
under the Clean Air Act. Subsequently, additional capital outlays related to projects at the
Marcus Hook and Tulsa refineries are expected to be made under the 2005 Consent De-
cree through 2013. The current status of the above capital projects ranges from the
preliminary design and engineering phase to the construction phase. During 2006, market
conditions for engineering, procurement and construction of refinery projects have tight-
ened, resulting in increasing costs and project delays. In addition, as more detailed en-
gineering work is completed, increases in the original scope of work have been identified.

The Refining and Supply capital plan for the 2006-2008 period includes a $500 million
project to expand the capacity of one of the fluid catalytic cracking units at the Phila-
delphia refinery by 15 thousand barrels per day, which is designed to result in an upgrade of
approximately 25 thousand barrels per day of residual fuel production into higher-value
gasoline and distillate production (the “Philadelphia Project”). Capital outlays pertaining
to the Philadelphia Project amounted to $279 and $43 million in 2006 and 2005, re-
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spectively, and are expected to total $178 million in 2007. Refining and Supply’s capital
program also includes a $50 million project, which is designed to expand the Toledo refin-
ery’s crude unit capacity by 20 thousand barrels per day. Both projects are expected to be
completed in the first half of 2007 and include significant capital for related base infra-
structure and refinery turnarounds, as well as capital required under the 2005 Consent
Decree.

The Refining and Supply capital plan for the 2006-2008 period also includes a project at
the Philadelphia refinery to reconfigure a previously idled hydrocracking unit to enable
desulfurization of diesel fuel. This project, which is scheduled for completion in early 2009
at an estimated cost of $225-$275 million, is designed to increase the facility’s
ultra-low-sulfur diesel fuel production capability by 40-50 thousand barrels per day. In
addition, a hydrocracker conversion project at the Toledo refinery, targeted for completion
by the end of 2008 at an estimated cost of $10-$20 million, is designed to expand hydro-
cracking capacity at this facility by 5-10 thousand barrels per day. Other previously an-
nounced projects to further expand the Toledo refinery’s crude unit and conversion
capacity by 2008 have been deferred.

While a significant change in the overall level of total capital spending in Refining and
Supply during the 2007-2008 period is not expected, the Company currently believes that
the cost of many of these capital projects could be significantly higher than anticipated.
The pressures on project scope, costs and timing as well as labor productivity issues are also
likely to result in the extension of project completion dates and the deferral of some lower-
return projects. The Company may also elect to cancel or reduce the scope of projects
which no longer meet required investment-return criteria.

The following table sets forth Sunoco’s planned and actual capital expenditures for addi-
tions to properties, plants and equipment. Actual capital expenditures are presented in a
manner consistent with the 2007 plan amounts in the table as well as with amounts pre-
sented in Sunoco’s consolidated financial statements. The Company’s significant acquis-
itions (see Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements) are included as footnotes to
the table so that total capital outlays for each business unit can be determined.

(Millions of Dollars) 2007 Plan 2006 2005 2004

Refining and Supply $ 792 $ 712 $687 $463*
Retail Marketing 139 112 117 103**
Chemicals 79 62*** 55 56*
Logistics 125 119† 79†† 75*
Coke 209 14††† 32 135
Consolidated capital expenditures $1,344 $1,019 $970 $832

* Excludes $250 million acquisition from El Paso Corporation of the Eagle Point refinery and related chemical and logistics assets,
which includes inventory. The $250 million purchase price is comprised of $190, $40 and $20 million attributable to Refining and
Supply, Chemicals and Logistics, respectively.

** Excludes $181 million acquisition from ConocoPhillips of 340 retail outlets located primarily in Delaware, Maryland, Virginia and
Washington, D.C., which includes inventory.

*** Excludes a $14 million purchase price adjustment to the 2001 Aristech Chemical Corporation acquisition attributable to an earn-out
payment made in 2006. The earn out, which relates to 2005, was due to realized margins for phenol exceeding certain agreed-upon
threshold amounts.

† Excludes the acquisition of two separate crude oil pipeline systems and related storage facilities located in Texas, one from Alon USA
Energy, Inc. for $68 million and the other from Black Hills Energy, Inc. for $41 million.

†† Excludes $100 million acquisition from ExxonMobil of a crude oil pipeline system and related storage facilities located in Texas and $5
million acquisition from Chevron of an ownership interest in the Mesa Pipeline.

††† Excludes $155 million acquisition of the minority interest in the Jewell cokemaking operations.

The Company’s 2007 planned capital expenditures consist of $621 million for income im-
provement projects, as well as $352 million for base infrastructure spending, $114 million
for turnarounds at the Company’s refineries and $257 million for environmental projects.
The $621 million of outlays for income improvement projects consist of $101 million at-
tributable to the Philadelphia Project, $19 million attributable to the crude unit upgrading
project at the Toledo refinery, $66 million relating to the project at the Philadelphia
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refinery to increase ultra-low-sulfur-diesel fuel production capability, $120 million for
other refinery upgrade projects, $98 million related to growth opportunities in the Logistics
business, $190 million towards construction of a $230 million 550,000 tons-per-year
cokemaking facility in Haverhill, OH and $27 million for various other income improve-
ment projects, primarily in Chemicals and Retail Marketing. The $352 million of base in-
frastructure spending includes several projects to upgrade Sunoco’s existing asset base.
These projects include $53 million for new processing equipment, boilers and re-
instrumentation projects at the Company’s refineries and $89 million for additional
investments to upgrade Sunoco’s existing retail network and enhance its APlus® con-
venience store presence.

The 2006 capital expenditures consisted of $285 million for base infrastructure and main-
tenance, $65 million for refinery turnarounds, $118 million to complete spending to com-
ply with the Tier II low-sulfur gasoline and on-road diesel fuel requirements (see
“Environmental Matters” below), $164 million for other environmental projects and $387
million for income improvement projects. Base infrastructure spending included $28 mil-
lion for new processing equipment, boilers and reinstrumentation projects at the Compa-
ny’s refineries, $74 million for additional investments to upgrade Sunoco’s existing retail
network and enhance its APlus® convenience store presence and $9 million for conversion
of the Mobil® sites acquired from ConocoPhillips in 2004 to Sunoco® branded outlets.
The income improvement spending consisted of $193 million associated with the Phila-
delphia Project; $27 million associated with the crude unit upgrading project at the Toledo
refinery; $89 million for growth opportunities in the Logistics business, including work on
projects to expand the Nederland terminal’s pipeline connectivity and storage capacity;
and $78 million for various other income improvement projects across the Company.

The 2005 capital expenditures consisted of $260 million for base infrastructure and main-
tenance, $49 million for refinery turnarounds, $404 million to comply with the Tier II low-
sulfur gasoline and on-road diesel fuel requirements, $94 million for other environmental
projects (which includes $26 million to complete the expansion of the sulfur recovery unit
at the Eagle Point refinery) and $163 million for income improvement projects. Base infra-
structure spending included $17 million for new processing equipment, boilers and re-
instrumentation projects at the Company’s refineries, $78 million for additional
investments to upgrade Sunoco’s existing retail network and enhance its APlus® con-
venience store presence and $6 million for conversion of the Mobil® sites acquired from
ConocoPhillips to Sunoco® branded outlets. The income improvement spending consisted
of $27 million associated with the Philadelphia Project, $16 million to upgrade the crude
oil pipeline and storage facilities in Texas that were acquired from ExxonMobil, $22 mil-
lion to complete the construction of the Haverhill cokemaking facility and $98 million for
various other income improvement projects across the Company.

The 2004 capital expenditures consisted of $248 million for base infrastructure and main-
tenance, $122 million for refinery turnarounds, $208 million for spending to comply with
the Tier II low-sulfur gasoline and on-road diesel fuel requirements, $50 million for other
environmental projects and $204 million for income improvement projects. The other
environmental spending included $9 million related to the expansion of the sulfur recov-
ery unit at the Eagle Point refinery. The income improvement spending consisted of $128
million towards the construction of the Haverhill cokemaking facility, $45 million for
various growth opportunities in the Logistics business, including the acquisition of refined
product terminals in Baltimore, MD, Manassas, VA and Columbus, OH and the purchase
of an additional one-third interest in the Harbor Pipeline, as well as $31 million for various
other income improvement projects across the Company.
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Pension Plan Funded Status
The following table sets forth the components of the change in market value of the invest-
ments in Sunoco’s defined benefit pension plans:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Balance at beginning of year $1,196 $1,158
Increase (reduction) in market value of investments resulting from:

Net investment income 149 92
Company contributions 100 100
Plan benefit payments (158) (154)

Balance at end of year $1,287 $1,196

During 2006, the Company recorded two adjustments that resulted in a $32 million net
after-tax charge to the accumulated other comprehensive loss component of shareholders’
equity related to pensions and other postretirement benefits. At December 31, 2006, prior
to the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans” (“SFAS No.
158”) (see below), the Company recorded a $160 million favorable minimum pension li-
ability adjustment to shareholders’ equity due to improvements in the funded status of the
Company’s defined benefit pension plans. Under the predecessor accounting rules, a
minimum pension liability adjustment was required in shareholders’ equity at December
31, 2005 to reflect the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation relating to these plans
that existed at that time. Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No.
158. Among other things, SFAS No. 158 requires that the funded status of defined benefit
and postretirement benefit plans be fully recognized on the balance sheet. The funded sta-
tus is determined by the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit
obligation, with the benefit obligation represented by the projected benefit obligation for
defined benefit plans and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for
postretirement benefit plans. Under the new accounting, previously unrecognized actuarial
gains (losses) and prior service costs (benefits) are recognized in the consolidated balance
sheet as a reduction in prepaid retirement costs and an increase in the retirement benefit
liability with a corresponding charge or credit initially to the accumulated other compre-
hensive loss component of shareholders’ equity. This charge or credit to shareholders’
equity, which is reflected net of related tax effects, is subsequently recognized in net in-
come when amortized as a component of defined benefit plans and postretirement benefit
plans expense. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 158, the Company recorded an after-tax charge
totaling $192 million to shareholders’ equity. The following table sets forth the changes in
2006 in the accumulated other comprehensive loss balance in shareholders’ equity related
to pensions and other postretirement benefits:
(Millions of Dollars)

Balance at beginning of year $(191)
Minimum pension liability adjustment 160
Adjustment pertaining to adoption of SFAS No. 158 (192)
Balance at end of year $(223)

Management currently anticipates making up to $100 million of voluntary contributions to
its funded defined benefit plans in 2007. Management believes that the pension plans can
be funded over time without a significant impact on liquidity. Future changes in the finan-
cial markets and/or interest rates could result in additional significant increases or de-
creases to the accumulated other comprehensive loss component of shareholders’ equity
and to future pension expense and funding requirements.
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Environmental Matters
General

Sunoco is subject to extensive and frequently changing federal, state and local laws and
regulations, including, but not limited to, those relating to the discharge of materials into
the environment or that otherwise deal with the protection of the environment, waste
management and the characteristics and composition of fuels. As with the industry gen-
erally, compliance with existing and anticipated laws and regulations increases the overall
cost of operating Sunoco’s businesses, including capital costs to construct, maintain and
upgrade equipment and facilities. Existing laws and regulations have required, and are ex-
pected to continue to require, Sunoco to make significant expenditures of both a capital
and an expense nature. The following table summarizes Sunoco’s expenditures for
environmental projects and compliance activities:

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Pollution abatement capital* $282 $498 $258
Remediation 42 50 38
Operations, maintenance and administration 266 192 135

$590 $740 $431
*Capital expenditures for pollution abatement include amounts to comply with the Tier II low-sulfur fuel requirements (completed in 2006)

and the Consent Decrees pertaining to certain alleged Clean Air Act violations at the Company’s refineries. Pollution abatement capital
outlays are expected to approximate $257 and $308 million in 2007 and 2008, respectively.

Remediation Activities

Laws and regulations result in liabilities and loss contingencies for remediation at Sunoco’s
facilities and at third-party or formerly owned sites. Sunoco accrues environmental re-
mediation costs for work at identified sites where an assessment has indicated that cleanup
costs are probable and reasonably estimable. Such accruals are undiscounted and are based
on currently available information, estimated timing of remedial actions and related in-
flation assumptions, existing technology and presently enacted laws and regulations. If a
range of probable environmental cleanup costs exists for an identified site, FASB Inter-
pretation No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss,” requires that the
minimum of the range be accrued unless some other point in the range is more likely in
which case the most likely amount in the range is accrued. Engineering studies, historical
experience and other factors are used to identify and evaluate remediation alternatives and
their related costs in determining the estimated accruals for environmental remediation
activities. Losses attributable to unasserted claims are also reflected in the accruals to the
extent they are probable of occurrence and reasonably estimable. The accrued liability for
environmental remediation is classified in the consolidated balance sheets as follows:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Accrued liabilities $ 36 $ 37
Other deferred credits and liabilities 85 100

$121 $137
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The following table summarizes the changes in the accrued liability for environmental
remediation activities by category:

(Millions of Dollars) Refineries
Marketing

Sites
Chemicals

Facilities
Pipelines

and Terminals
Hazardous

Waste Sites Other Total

At December 31, 2003 $ 43 $ 74 $ 7 $ 15 $ 5 $ 2 $146
Accruals 2 20 — 3 2 — 27
Payments (10) (21) (1) (3) (3) — (38)
Acquisitions and divestments 11 — (1) — — — 10
Other 2 1 — — — — 3
At December 31, 2004 $ 48 $ 74 $ 5 $ 15 $ 4 $ 2 $148
Accruals 2 22 1 6 1 — 32
Payments (14) (25) (2) (7) (2) — (50)
Other — 7 (1) 1 — — 7
At December 31, 2005 $ 36 $ 78 $ 3 $ 15 $ 3 $ 2 $137
Accruals 6 19 1 2 1 — 29
Payments (9) (24) (1) (5) (2) (1) (42)
Other 1 (4) — — — — (3)
At December 31, 2006 $ 34 $ 69 $ 3 $12 $ 2 $ 1 $121

Total future costs for the environmental remediation activities identified above will de-
pend upon, among other things, the identification of any additional sites, the determi-
nation of the extent of the contamination at each site, the timing and nature of required
remedial actions, the nature of operations at each site, the technology available and
needed to meet the various existing legal requirements, the nature and terms of cost-
sharing arrangements with other potentially responsible parties, the availability of in-
surance coverage, the nature and extent of future environmental laws and regulations,
inflation rates and the determination of Sunoco’s liability at the sites, if any, in light of the
number, participation level and financial viability of the other parties. Management be-
lieves it is reasonably possible (i.e., less than probable but greater than remote) that addi-
tional environmental remediation losses will be incurred. At December 31, 2006, the
aggregate of the estimated maximum additional reasonably possible losses, which relate to
numerous individual sites, totaled approximately $85 million. However, the Company be-
lieves it is very unlikely that it will realize the maximum reasonably possible loss at every
site. Furthermore, the recognition of additional losses, if and when they were to occur,
would likely extend over many years and, therefore, likely would not have a material im-
pact on the Company’s financial position.

Under various environmental laws, including the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act (“RCRA”) (which relates to solid and hazardous waste treatment, storage and disposal),
Sunoco has initiated corrective remedial action at its facilities, formerly owned facilities
and third-party sites. At the Company’s major manufacturing facilities, Sunoco has con-
sistently assumed continued industrial use and a containment/remediation strategy focused
on eliminating unacceptable risks to human health or the environment. The remediation
accruals for these sites reflect that strategy. Accruals include amounts to prevent off-site
migration and to contain the impact on the facility property, as well as to address known,
discrete areas requiring remediation within the plants. Activities include closure of RCRA
solid waste management units, recovery of hydrocarbons, handling of impacted soil, miti-
gation of surface water impacts and prevention of off-site migration.

Many of Sunoco’s current terminals are being addressed with the above containment/
remediation strategy. At some smaller or less impacted facilities and some previously divested
terminals, the focus is on remediating discrete interior areas to attain regulatory closure.

Sunoco owns or operates certain retail gasoline outlets where releases of petroleum prod-
ucts have occurred. Federal and state laws and regulations require that contamination
caused by such releases at these sites and at formerly owned sites be assessed and re-
mediated to meet the applicable standards. The obligation for Sunoco to remediate this
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type of contamination varies, depending on the extent of the release and the applicable
laws and regulations. A portion of the remediation costs may be recoverable from the re-
imbursement fund of the applicable state, after any deductible has been met.

Future costs for environmental remediation activities at the Company’s marketing sites
also will be influenced by the extent of MTBE contamination of groundwater, the cleanup
of which will be driven by thresholds based on drinking water protection. Though not all
groundwater is used for drinking, several states have initiated or proposed more stringent
MTBE cleanup requirements. Cost increases result directly from extended remedial oper-
ations and maintenance on sites that, under prior standards, could otherwise have been
completed. Cost increases will also result from installation of additional remedial or mon-
itoring wells and purchase of more expensive equipment because of the presence of MTBE.
While actual cleanup costs for specific sites are variable and depend on many of the factors
discussed above, expansion of similar MTBE remediation thresholds to additional states or
adoption of even more stringent requirements for MTBE remediation would result in fur-
ther cost increases. Sunoco does not currently, nor does it intend to, manufacture or sell
gasoline containing MTBE (see “Regulatory Matters” below).

The accrued liability for hazardous waste sites is attributable to potential obligations to
remove or mitigate the environmental effects of the disposal or release of certain pollutants
at third-party sites pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensa-
tion and Liability Act (“CERCLA”) (which relates to releases and remediation of hazardous
substances) and similar state laws. Under CERCLA, Sunoco is potentially subject to joint
and several liability for the costs of remediation at sites at which it has been identified as a
“potentially responsible party” (“PRP”). As of December 31, 2006, Sunoco had been named
as a PRP at 36 sites identified or potentially identifiable as “Superfund” sites under federal
and state law. The Company is usually one of a number of companies identified as a PRP at
a site. Sunoco has reviewed the nature and extent of its involvement at each site and other
relevant circumstances and, based upon the other parties involved or Sunoco’s negligible
participation therein, believes that its potential liability associated with such sites will not
be significant.

Management believes that none of the current remediation locations, which are in various
stages of ongoing remediation, is individually material to Sunoco as its largest accrual for
any one Superfund site, operable unit or remediation area was less than $5 million at De-
cember 31, 2006. As a result, Sunoco’s exposure to adverse developments with respect to
any individual site is not expected to be material. However, if changes in environmental
laws or regulations occur, such changes could impact multiple Sunoco facilities and for-
merly owned and third-party sites at the same time. As a result, from time to time, sig-
nificant charges against income for environmental remediation may occur.

The Company maintains insurance programs that cover certain of its existing or potential
environmental liabilities, which programs vary by year, type and extent of coverage. For
underground storage tank remediations, the Company can also seek reimbursement
through various state funds of certain remediation costs above a deductible amount. For
certain acquired properties, the Company has entered into arrangements with the sellers or
others that allocate environmental liabilities and provide indemnities to the Company for
remediating contamination that occurred prior to the acquisition dates. Some of these
environmental indemnifications are subject to caps and limits. No accruals have been re-
corded for any potential contingent liabilities that will be funded by the prior owners as
management does not believe, based on current information, that it is likely that any of
the former owners will not perform under any of these agreements. Other than the preced-
ing arrangements, the Company has not entered into any arrangements with third parties
to mitigate its exposure to loss from environmental contamination. Claims for recovery of
environmental liabilities that are probable of realization totaled $16 million at De-
cember 31, 2006 and are included principally in deferred charges and other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets.
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Regulatory Matters

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) adopted rules under the Clean Air
Act (which relates to emissions of materials into the air) that phased in limitations on the
sulfur content of gasoline beginning in 2004 and the sulfur content of on-road diesel fuel
beginning in mid-2006 (“Tier II”). The rules include banking and trading credit systems,
providing refiners flexibility through 2006 for the low-sulfur gasoline and through May
2010 for the on-road low-sulfur diesel. Tier II capital spending, which was completed in
2006, totaled $755 million. In addition, higher operating costs are being incurred as the
low-sulfur fuels are produced. In May 2004, the EPA adopted another rule which will phase
in limitations on the allowable sulfur content in off-road diesel fuel beginning in
mid-2007. This rule also provides for banking and trading credit systems. The ultimate
impact of this rule may depend upon the effectiveness of the related banking and trading
credit systems, Sunoco’s flexibility to modify its production slate and the impact on any
capital expenditures of technology selection, permitting requirements and construction
schedules, as well as any effect on prices created by the changes in the level of off-road die-
sel fuel production.

In connection with the phase in of these new off-road diesel fuel specifications, Sunoco is
evaluating its alternatives for its Tulsa refinery, including consideration of significant capi-
tal expenditures which could result in increased crude flexibility and an upgraded product
slate. The majority of any such capital expenditures would likely not occur until the 2009-
2010 timeframe.

National Ambient Air Quality Standards (“NAAQS”) for ozone and fine particles promul-
gated by the EPA have resulted in identification of non-attainment areas throughout the
country, including Texas, Pennsylvania, Ohio, New Jersey and West Virginia, where
Sunoco operates facilities. In 2004, the EPA issued final non-attainment area designations
for ozone and fine particles. These standards will result in further controls of nitrogen ox-
ide, sulfur dioxide and volatile organic compound emissions. The EPA has designated cer-
tain areas, including Philadelphia and Houston, as “moderate” non-attainment areas for
ozone, which would require them to meet the ozone requirements by 2010, before cur-
rently mandated federal control programs would take effect. If a region is not able to dem-
onstrate attainment by 2010, there would be more stringent offset requirements, and, if a
region cannot submit an approvable State Implementation Plan, there could be other neg-
ative consequences. In January 2007, the District of Columbia Circuit Court of Appeals
overturned EPA’s ozone attainment plan, including revocation of Clean Air Act Section
185(a) fee provisions. Sunoco will likely be subject to non-attainment fees in one or more
areas, but any additional costs are not expected to be material. In September 2006, the EPA
issued a final rule approving the Houston ozone State Implementation Plan. Sunoco’s
Bayport and LaPorte, TX chemical facilities are located within this non-attainment area.
In 2005, the EPA also identified 21 counties which, based on 2003-2004 data, now are in
attainment of the fine particles standard. Sunoco’s Toledo refinery is within one of these
attainment areas. In September 2006, the EPA issued a final rule which tightens the stan-
dard for certain fine particle matter. This standard is currently being challenged in federal
court by various states and environmental groups. Regulatory programs, when established
to implement the EPA’s standards, could have an impact on Sunoco and its operations.
However, the potential financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated until the EPA
promulgates regulatory programs to attain the standards, and the states, as necessary,
develop and implement revised State Implementation Plans to respond to the new
regulations.

Through the operation of its refineries, chemical plants and coke plants, Sunoco’s oper-
ations emit carbon dioxide. There are various legislative and regulatory measures to address
greenhouse gas (“GHG”) emissions which are in various stages of review, discussion or im-
plementation. These include proposed federal and state actions to develop programs for the
reduction of GHG emissions. While it is currently not possible to predict what impact, if
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any, these issues will have on the Company or the industry in general, they could result in
increases in costs to operate and maintain the Company’s facilities, as well as capital out-
lays for new emission control equipment at these facilities. In addition, regulations limiting
GHG emissions which target specific industries such as petroleum refining or chemical or
coke manufacturing could adversely affect the Company’s ability to conduct its business
and also may reduce demand for its products.

Under a law that was enacted in August 2005, a new renewable fuels mandate for ethanol
use in gasoline was established (immediately in California and on May 5, 2006 for the rest
of the nation). Although the act did not ban MTBE, during the second quarter of 2006,
Sunoco discontinued the use of MTBE and increased its use of ethanol in gasoline. While
management expects ethanol will continue to be adequately supplied, this change by
Sunoco and other refiners in the industry has price and supply implications in the market-
place. Any additional Federal and state legislation could also have a significant impact on
market conditions and the profitability of Sunoco and the industry in general.

MTBE Litigation

Sunoco, along with other refiners, manufacturers and sellers of gasoline, owners and oper-
ators of retail gasoline sites, and manufacturers of MTBE, are defendants in approximately
65 cases in 18 states involving the manufacture and use of MTBE in gasoline and MTBE
contamination in groundwater. Plaintiffs, which include private well owners, water pro-
viders and certain governmental authorities, allege that refiners and suppliers of gasoline
containing MTBE are responsible for manufacturing and distributing a defective product
that contaminates groundwater. Plaintiffs are asserting primarily product liability claims
but additional claims are also being asserted including, nuisance, trespass, negligence,
violation of environmental laws and deceptive business practices. Plaintiffs are seeking
compensatory damages, and in some cases injunctive relief, exemplary and punitive dam-
ages and attorneys’ fees. All of the public water provider cases have been removed to
federal court and consolidated for pretrial purposes in the U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York (MDL 1358). Motions to remand these cases to state courts
have been denied. Motions to dismiss were also denied. Discovery is proceeding in four
focus cases. Sunoco is a defendant in three of those cases. In addition, several of the pri-
vate well owner cases are moving forward. Sunoco is a focus defendant in two of those cas-
es. Up to this point, for the group of MTBE cases currently pending, there has been
insufficient information developed about the plaintiffs’ legal theories or the facts that
would be relevant to an analysis of potential exposure. Based on the current law and facts
available at this time, Sunoco believes that these cases will not have a material adverse ef-
fect on its consolidated financial position.

Conclusion

Management believes that the environmental matters discussed above are potentially sig-
nificant with respect to results of operations or cash flows for any one year. However, man-
agement does not believe that such matters will have a material impact on Sunoco’s
consolidated financial position or, over an extended period of time, on Sunoco’s cash flows
or liquidity.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
Commodity and Foreign Exchange Price Risks

Sunoco uses swaps, options, futures, forwards and other derivative instruments to hedge a
variety of commodity price risks. Derivative instruments are used from time to time to
achieve ratable pricing of crude oil purchases, to convert certain refined product sales to
fixed or floating prices, to lock in what Sunoco considers to be acceptable margins for
various refined products and to lock in the price of a portion of the Company’s electricity
and natural gas purchases or sales. Sunoco does not hold or issue derivative instruments for
trading purposes.
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During 2006, Sunoco increased its use of ethanol as an oxygenate component in gasoline
in response to the new renewable fuels mandate for ethanol and the discontinuance of the
use of MTBE as a gasoline blending component. Currently, most of the ethanol purchased
by Sunoco is through normal purchase fixed-price contracts. To reduce the margin risk
created by these fixed-price contracts, the Company entered into derivative contracts to
sell gasoline at a fixed price to hedge a similar volume of forecasted floating-price gasoline
sales over the term of the ethanol contracts. In effect, these derivative contracts have
locked in an acceptable differential between the gasoline price and the cost of the ethanol
purchases for gasoline blending during this period. As a result of the significant decrease in
the price of gasoline, the fair value of these fixed-price gasoline contracts increased $82
million ($48 million after tax) in 2006. As these derivative contracts have been designated
as cash flow hedges, this increase in fair value is not initially included in net income but
rather is reflected in the net hedging gains component of comprehensive income. The fair
value of these contracts at the time the positions are closed is recognized in income when
the hedged items are recognized in income, with Sunoco’s margin reflecting the differential
between the gasoline sales prices hedged to a fixed price and the cost of fixed-price ethanol
purchases. An $11 million net gain ($6 million after tax) was reclassified to net income in
2006, when the hedged items were recognized in net income.

Sunoco is at risk for possible changes in the market value of all of its derivative contracts,
including the fixed-price gasoline sales contracts discussed above; however, such risk would
be mitigated by price changes in the underlying hedged items. At December 31, 2006,
Sunoco had accumulated net derivative deferred gains, before income taxes, of $62 million
on all of its open derivative contracts. Open contracts as of December 31, 2006 vary in
duration but generally do not extend beyond 2007. The potential decline in the market
value of these derivatives from a hypothetical 10 percent adverse change in the year-end
market prices of the underlying commodities that were being hedged by derivative con-
tracts at December 31, 2006 was estimated to be $58 million. This hypothetical loss was
estimated by multiplying the difference between the hypothetical and the actual year-end
market prices of the underlying commodities by the contract volume amounts.

Sunoco also is exposed to credit risk in the event of nonperformance by derivative counter-
parties. Management believes this risk is negligible as its counterparties are either regulated
by securities exchanges or are major international financial institutions or corporations
with investment-grade credit ratings. (See Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.)

Interest Rate Risk
Sunoco has market risk exposure for changes in interest rates relating to its outstanding
borrowings. Sunoco manages this exposure to changing interest rates through the use of a
combination of fixed- and floating-rate debt. Sunoco also has market risk exposure relating
to its cash and cash equivalents. At December 31, 2006, the Company had $1,529 million
of fixed-rate debt, $458 million of floating-rate debt and $263 million of cash and cash
equivalents. The unfavorable impact of a hypothetical 1 percent increase in interest rates
on its floating-rate debt would be partially offset by the favorable impact of such an in-
crease on the cash and cash equivalents. Sunoco also has market risk exposure for changes
in interest rates relating to its retirement benefit plans (see “Critical Accounting
Policies—Retirement Benefit Liabilities” below). Sunoco generally does not use de-
rivatives to manage its market risk exposure to changing interest rates.

Dividends and Share Repurchases
On July 7, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a two-for-one split of Suno-
co’s common stock to be effected in the form of a stock dividend. The shares were dis-
tributed on August 1, 2005 to shareholders of record as of July 18, 2005. In connection
with the common stock split, the number of authorized shares of common stock was in-
creased from 200 million to 400 million, and the shares of common stock reserved for issu-
ance pertaining to Sunoco’s 63⁄4 percent convertible debentures and various employee
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benefit plans were proportionally increased in accordance with the terms of those re-
spective agreements and plans. Share and per-share data (except par value) presented for
all periods reflect the effect of the stock split.

The Company has paid cash dividends on a regular quarterly basis since 1904. The Com-
pany increased the quarterly dividend paid on common stock from $.15 per share ($.60 per
year) beginning with the third quarter of 2004, to $.20 per share ($.80 per year) beginning
with the second quarter of 2005, to $.25 per share ($1.00 per year) beginning with the sec-
ond quarter of 2006 and to $.275 per share ($1.10 per year) beginning with the second
quarter of 2007.

The Company repurchased in 2006, 2005 and 2004, 12.2, 6.7 and 15.9 million shares, re-
spectively, of its common stock for $871, $435 and $568 million, respectively. In Sep-
tember 2006 and July 2006, the Company announced that its Board of Directors had
approved additional share repurchase authorizations totaling $1 billion and $500 million,
respectively. At December 31, 2006, the Company had a remaining authorization from its
Board to repurchase up to $943 million of Company common stock from time to time de-
pending on prevailing market conditions and available cash.

Critical Accounting Policies
A summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies is included in Note 1 to the
consolidated financial statements. Management believes that the application of these poli-
cies on a consistent basis enables the Company to provide the users of the financial state-
ments with useful and reliable information about the Company’s operating results and
financial condition. The preparation of Sunoco’s consolidated financial statements re-
quires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosures of contingent assets and li-
abilities. Significant items that are subject to such estimates and assumptions consist of re-
tirement benefit liabilities, long-lived assets and environmental remediation activities.
Although management bases its estimates on historical experience and various other as-
sumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, actual results may
differ to some extent from the estimates on which the Company’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared at any point in time. Despite these inherent limitations, manage-
ment believes the Company’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Con-
dition and Results of Operations and consolidated financial statements provide a
meaningful and fair perspective of the Company. Management has reviewed the assump-
tions underlying its critical accounting policies with the Audit Committee of Sunoco’s
Board of Directors.

Retirement Benefit Liabilities

Sunoco has both funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans
which provide retirement benefits for approximately one-half of its employees. Sunoco also
has postretirement benefit plans which provide health care benefits for substantially all of
its retirees. The postretirement benefit plans are unfunded and the costs are shared by
Sunoco and its retirees. The levels of required retiree contributions to these plans are ad-
justed periodically, and the plans contain other cost-sharing features, such as deductibles
and coinsurance. In addition, in 1993, Sunoco implemented a dollar cap on its future con-
tributions for its principal postretirement health care benefits plan, which significantly
reduces the impact of future cost increases on the estimated postretirement benefit expense
and benefit obligation.

The principal assumptions that impact the determination of both expense and benefit obli-
gations for Sunoco’s pension plans are the discount rate, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan assets and the rate of compensation increase. The discount rate and the
health care cost trend are the principal assumptions that impact the determination of ex-
pense and benefit obligations for Sunoco’s postretirement health care benefit plans.
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The discount rates used to determine the present value of future pension payments and
medical costs are based on a portfolio of high-quality (AA rated) corporate bonds with
maturities that reflect the duration of Sunoco’s pension and other postretirement benefit
obligations. The present values of Sunoco’s future pension and other postretirement
obligations were determined using discount rates of 5.85 and 5.80 percent, respectively, at
December 31, 2006 and 5.60 and 5.50 percent, respectively, at December 31, 2005. Suno-
co’s expense under these plans is determined using the discount rate as of the beginning of
the year, which for pension plans was 5.60 percent for 2006, 5.75 percent for 2005, 6.00
percent for 2004, and will be 5.85 percent for 2007, and for postretirement plans was 5.50
percent for 2006, 5.50 percent for 2005, 6.00 percent for 2004, and will be 5.80 percent for
2007.

The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets was assumed to be 8.25 percent for
2006, 8.50 percent for 2005 and 8.75 percent for 2004, while the rate of compensation in-
crease was assumed to be 4.00 percent for each of the last three years. A long-term ex-
pected rate of return of 8.25 percent on plan assets and a rate of compensation increase of
4.00 percent will be used to determine Sunoco’s pension expense for 2007. The expected
rate of return on plan assets is estimated utilizing a variety of factors including the histor-
ical investment return achieved over a long-term period, the targeted allocation of plan
assets and expectations concerning future returns in the marketplace for both equity and
debt securities. In determining pension expense, the Company applies the expected rate of
return to the market-related value of plan assets at the beginning of the year, which is de-
termined using a quarterly average of plan assets from the preceding year. The expected
rate of return on plan assets is designed to be a long-term assumption. It generally will dif-
fer from the actual annual return which is subject to considerable year-to-year variability.
As permitted by existing accounting rules, the Company does not recognize currently in
pension expense the difference between the expected and actual return on assets. Rather,
the difference along with other actuarial gains or losses resulting from changes in actuarial
assumptions used in accounting for the plans (primarily the discount rate) and differences
between actuarial assumptions and actual experience are fully recognized in the con-
solidated balance sheet as a reduction in prepaid retirement costs and an increase in the
retirement liability with a corresponding charge initially to the accumulated other
comprehensive loss component of shareholders’ equity. If such actuarial gains and losses on
a cumulative basis exceed 10 percent of the projected benefit obligation, the excess is
amortized into income as a component of pension or postretirement benefits expense over
the average remaining service period of plan participants still employed with the Com-
pany, which currently is approximately 11 years. At December 31, 2006, the accumulated
net actuarial loss for defined benefit and postretirement benefit plans was $309 and $73
million, respectively. For 2006, the pension plan assets generated a return of 13.3 percent,
compared to 8.7 percent in 2005 and 12.2 percent in 2004. For the 15-year period ended
December 31, 2006, the compounded annual investment return on Sunoco’s pension plan
assets was 9.6 percent.

The asset allocation for Sunoco’s pension plans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the
target allocation of plan assets for 2007, by asset category, are as follows:

December 31

(In Percentages) 2007 Target* 2006 2005

Asset category:
Equity securities 60% 65% 65%
Debt securities 35 32 32
Other 5 3 3

Total 100% 100% 100%

*These target allocation percentages have been in effect since 1999.

The rate of compensation increase assumption has been indicative of actual increases dur-
ing the 2004-2006 period.
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The initial health care cost trend assumptions used to compute the accumulated postretire-
ment benefit obligation were increases of 10.0 percent, 11.0 percent and 10.3 percent at
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These trend rates were assumed to de-
cline gradually to 5.5 percent in 2012 and to remain at that level thereafter.

Set forth below are the estimated increases in pension and postretirement benefits expense
and benefit obligations that would occur in 2007 from a change in the indicated
assumptions:

(Dollars in Millions)
Change
in Rate Expense

Benefit
Obligations*

Pension benefits:
Decrease in the discount rate .25% $6 $38
Decrease in the long-term expected rate of return on plan

assets .25% $3 $—
Increase in rate of compensation .25% $2 $8

Postretirement benefits:
Decrease in the discount rate .25% $1 $9
Increase in the annual health care cost trend rates 1.00% $1 $9

*Represents the projected benefit obligations for defined benefit plans and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligations for
postretirement benefit plans.

Long-Lived Assets

The cost of plants and equipment is generally depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Useful lives are based on historical experience and are
adjusted when changes in planned use, technological advances or other factors show that a
different life would be more appropriate. Changes in useful lives that do not result in the
impairment of an asset are recognized prospectively. There have been no significant
changes in the useful lives of the Company’s plants and equipment during the 2004-2006
period.

A decision to dispose of an asset may necessitate an impairment review. In this situation,
an impairment would be recognized for any excess of the carrying amount of the long-lived
asset over its fair value less cost to sell.

Long-lived assets, other than those held for sale, are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be
recoverable. Such events and circumstances include, among other factors: operating losses;
unused capacity; market value declines; technological developments resulting in obso-
lescence; changes in demand for the Company’s products or in end-use goods manufac-
tured by others utilizing the Company’s products as raw materials; changes in the
Company’s business plans or those of its major customers, suppliers or other business part-
ners; changes in competition and competitive practices; uncertainties associated with the
United States and world economies; changes in the expected level of capital, operating or
environmental remediation expenditures; and changes in governmental regulations or ac-
tions. Additional factors impacting the economic viability of long-lived assets are described
under “Forward-Looking Statements” below.

A long-lived asset that is not held for sale is considered to be impaired when the undis-
counted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset are less than its carrying
amount. Such estimated future cash flows are highly subjective and are based on numerous
assumptions about future operations and market conditions. The impairment recognized is
the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair market value of the impaired
asset. It is also difficult to precisely estimate fair market value because quoted market prices
for the Company’s long-lived assets may not be readily available. Therefore, fair market
value is generally based on the present values of estimated future cash flows using discount
rates commensurate with the risks associated with the assets being reviewed for impair-
ment. There were no asset impairments during the 2004-2006 period.
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Environmental Remediation Activities

Sunoco is subject to extensive and frequently changing federal, state and local laws and
regulations, including, but not limited to, those relating to the discharge of materials into
the environment or that otherwise relate to the protection of the environment, waste
management and the characteristics and composition of fuels. These laws and regulations
require environmental assessment and/or remediation efforts at many of Sunoco’s facilities
and at formerly owned or third-party sites.

Sunoco’s accrual for environmental remediation activities amounted to $121 million at
December 31, 2006. This accrual is for work at identified sites where an assessment has
indicated that cleanup costs are probable and reasonably estimable. The accrual is undis-
counted and is based on currently available information, estimated timing of remedial ac-
tions and related inflation assumptions, existing technology and presently enacted laws
and regulations. It is often extremely difficult to develop reasonable estimates of future site
remediation costs due to changing regulations, changing technologies and their associated
costs, and changes in the economic environment. In the above instances, if a range of
probable environmental cleanup costs exists for an identified site, FASB Interpretation
No. 14, “Reasonable Estimation of the Amount of a Loss,” requires that the minimum of
the range be accrued unless some other point in the range is more likely, in which case the
most likely amount in the range is accrued. Engineering studies, historical experience and
other factors are used to identify and evaluate remediation alternatives and their related
costs in determining the estimated accruals for environmental remediation activities.
Losses attributable to unasserted claims are also reflected in the accruals to the extent they
are probable of occurrence and reasonably estimable.

Management believes it is reasonably possible (i.e., less than probable but greater than
remote) that additional environmental remediation losses will be incurred. At De-
cember 31, 2006, the aggregate of the estimated maximum additional reasonably possible
losses, which relate to numerous individual sites, totaled approximately $85 million.
However, the Company believes it is very unlikely that it will realize the maximum
reasonably possible loss at every site. Furthermore, the recognition of additional losses, if
and when they were to occur, would likely extend over many years and, therefore, likely
would not have a material impact on the Company’s financial position.

Management believes that none of the current remediation locations, which are in various
stages of ongoing remediation, is individually material to Sunoco as its largest accrual for
any one Superfund site, operable unit or remediation area was less than $5 million at De-
cember 31, 2006. As a result, Sunoco’s exposure to adverse developments with respect to
any individual site is not expected to be material. However, if changes in environmental
regulations occur, such changes could impact several of Sunoco’s facilities and formerly
owned and third-party sites at the same time. As a result, from time to time, significant
charges against income for environmental remediation may occur.

Under various environmental laws, including RCRA, Sunoco has initiated corrective re-
medial action at its facilities, formerly owned facilities and third-party sites. At the
Company’s major manufacturing facilities, Sunoco has consistently assumed continued
industrial use and a containment/remediation strategy focused on eliminating unacceptable
risks to human health or the environment. The remediation accruals for these sites reflect
that strategy. Accruals include amounts to prevent off-site migration and to contain the
impact on the facility property, as well as to address known, discrete areas requiring re-
mediation within the plants. Activities include closure of RCRA solid waste management
units, recovery of hydrocarbons, handling of impacted soil, mitigation of surface water
impacts and prevention of off-site migration.

Many of Sunoco’s current terminals are being addressed with the above containment/
remediation strategy. At some smaller or less impacted facilities and some previously divested
terminals, the focus is on remediating discrete interior areas to attain regulatory closure.
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Sunoco owns or operates certain retail gasoline outlets where releases of petroleum prod-
ucts have occurred. Federal and state laws and regulations require that contamination
caused by such releases at these sites and at formerly owned sites be assessed and re-
mediated to meet the applicable standards. The obligation for Sunoco to remediate this
type of contamination varies, depending on the extent of the release and the applicable
laws and regulations. A portion of the remediation costs may be recoverable from the re-
imbursement fund of the applicable state, after any deductible has been met.

Future costs for environmental remediation activities at the Company’s marketing sites
will also be influenced by the extent of MTBE contamination of groundwater, the cleanup
of which will be driven by thresholds based on drinking water protection. Though not all
groundwater is used for drinking, several states have initiated or proposed more stringent
MTBE cleanup requirements. Cost increases result directly from extended remedial oper-
ations and maintenance on sites that, under prior standards, could otherwise have been
completed. Cost increases will also result from installation of additional remedial or mon-
itoring wells and purchase of more expensive equipment because of the presence of MTBE.
While actual cleanup costs for specific sites are variable and depend on many of the factors
discussed above, expansion of similar MTBE remediation thresholds to additional states or
adoption of even more stringent requirements for MTBE remediation would result in fur-
ther cost increases. Sunoco does not currently, nor does it intend to, manufacture or sell
gasoline containing MTBE.

In summary, total future costs for environmental remediation activities will depend upon,
among other things, the identification of any additional sites, the determination of the
extent of the contamination at each site, the timing and nature of required remedial ac-
tions, the nature of operations at each site, the technology available and needed to meet
the various existing legal requirements, the nature and terms of cost-sharing arrangements
with other potentially responsible parties, the availability of insurance coverage, the nature
and extent of future environmental laws, inflation rates and the determination of Sunoco’s
liability at the sites, if any, in light of the number, participation level and financial via-
bility of other parties.

New Accounting Pronouncements
For a discussion of recently issued accounting pronouncements requiring adoption sub-
sequent to December 31, 2006, see Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

Forward-Looking Statements
Some of the information included in this Annual Report to Shareholders contains
“forward-looking statements” (as defined in Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). These forward-looking statements
discuss estimates, goals, intentions and expectations as to future trends, plans, events, re-
sults of operations or financial condition, or state other information relating to the Com-
pany, based on current beliefs of management as well as assumptions made by, and
information currently available to, Sunoco. Forward-looking statements generally will be
accompanied by words such as “anticipate,” “believe,” “budget,” “could,” “estimate,”
“expect,” “forecast,” “intend,” “may,” “plan,” “possible,” “potential,” “predict,” “project,”
“scheduled,” “should,” or other similar words, phrases or expressions that convey the un-
certainty of future events or outcomes. Although management believes these forward-
looking statements are reasonable, they are based upon a number of assumptions
concerning future conditions, any or all of which may ultimately prove to be inaccurate.
Forward-looking statements involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Important factors
that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements in-
clude, without limitation:

• Changes in refining, marketing and chemical margins;
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• Variation in petroleum-based commodity prices and availability of crude oil and feed-
stock supply or transportation;

• Effects of transportation disruptions;

• Changes in the price differentials between light-sweet and heavy-sour crude oils;

• Changes in the marketplace which may affect supply and demand for Sunoco’s products;

• Changes in competition and competitive practices, including the impact of foreign
imports;

• Effects of weather conditions and natural disasters on the Company’s operating facilities
and on product supply and demand;

• Age of, and changes in, the reliability, efficiency and capacity of, the Company’s oper-
ating facilities or those of third parties;

• Changes in the level of capital expenditures or operating expenses;

• Effects of adverse events relating to the operation of the Company’s facilities and to
the transportation and storage of hazardous materials (including equipment malfunc-
tion, explosions, fires, spills, and the effects of severe weather conditions);

• Changes in the expected level of environmental capital, operating or remediation ex-
penditures;

• Delays and/or costs related to construction, improvements and/or repairs of facilities
(including shortages of skilled labor, the issuance of applicable permits and inflation);

• Changes in product specifications;

• Availability and pricing of ethanol;

• Political and economic conditions in the markets in which the Company, its suppliers
or customers operate, including the impact of potential terrorist acts and international
hostilities;

• Military conflicts between, or internal instability in, one or more oil producing coun-
tries, governmental actions and other disruptions in the ability to obtain crude oil;

• Ability to conduct business effectively in the event of an information systems failure;

• Ability to identify acquisitions, execute them under favorable terms and integrate
them into the Company’s existing businesses;

• Ability to enter into joint ventures and other similar arrangements under favorable
terms;

• Changes in the availability and cost of debt and equity financing;

• Changes in the credit ratings assigned to the Company’s debt securities or credit
facilities;

• Changes in insurance markets impacting costs and the level and types of coverage
available;

• Changes in tax laws or their interpretations, including pension funding requirements;

• Changes in financial markets impacting pension expense and funding requirements;

• Risks related to labor relations and workplace safety;

• Nonperformance or force majeure by, or disputes with, major customers, suppliers, deal-
ers, distributors or other business partners;

• General economic, financial and business conditions which could affect Sunoco’s finan-
cial condition and results of operations;

• Changes in, or new, statutes and government regulations or their interpretations, in-
cluding those relating to the environment and global warming;
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• Claims of the Company’s noncompliance with statutory and regulatory requirements;
and

• Changes in the status of, or initiation of new, litigation, arbitration, or other proceed-
ings to which the Company is a party or liability resulting from such litigation, arbi-
tration, or other proceedings, including natural resource damage claims.

The factors identified above are believed to be important factors (but not necessarily all of
the important factors) that could cause actual results to differ materially from those ex-
pressed in any forward-looking statement made by Sunoco. Other factors not discussed
herein could also have material adverse effects on the Company. All forward-looking
statements included in this Annual Report to Shareholders are expressly qualified in their
entirety by the foregoing cautionary statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to
update publicly any forward-looking statement (or its associated cautionary language)
whether as a result of new information or future events.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over finan-

cial reporting, as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

The Company’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, the Company’s management used the criteria set forth in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(the “COSO criteria”).

Based on this assessment, management believes that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting is effective based on the COSO criteria. Ernst & Young LLP, the Company’s independent
registered public accounting firm, has issued an audit report on management’s assessment of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting, which appears on page 42.

John G. Drosdick
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

Thomas W. Hofmann
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors,
Sunoco, Inc.

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Con-
trol over Financial Reporting, that Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the “COSO criteria”). Sunoco, Inc. and
subsidiaries’ management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regard-
ing the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that trans-
actions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding pre-
vention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstate-
ments. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria.
Also, in our opinion, Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the 2006 consolidated financial statements of Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries and our report dated Feb-
ruary 23, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 23, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Financial Statements
To the Shareholders and Board of Directors,
Sunoco, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income and shareholders’ equity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evi-
dence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method for accounting
for employee stock compensation plans and defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans in 2006.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Sunoco, Inc. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of De-
cember 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 23, 2007 expressed an un-
qualified opinion thereon.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 23, 2007
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Consolidated Statements of Income Sunoco, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars and Shares, Except Per-Share Amounts)

For the Years Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004

Revenues
Sales and other operating revenue (including consumer excise taxes) $38,636 $33,754 $25,468
Interest income 34 23 10
Other income (loss), net (Notes 2, 3 and 4) 45 (13) 30

38,715 33,764 25,508
Costs and Expenses
Cost of products sold and operating expenses 32,947 28,028 20,734
Consumer excise taxes 2,634 2,588 2,282
Selling, general and administrative expenses 881 946 873
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 459 429 409
Payroll, property and other taxes 125 124 118
Interest cost and debt expense 105 94 108
Interest capitalized (16) (25) (11)

37,135 32,184 24,513
Income before income tax expense 1,580 1,580 995
Income tax expense (Note 4) 601 606 390
Net Income $ 979 $ 974 $ 605
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock (Note 16):

Basic $7.63 $7.13 $4.08
Diluted $7.59 $7.08 $4.04

Weighted-Average Number of Shares Outstanding (Notes 5 and 16):
Basic 128.3 136.6 148.2
Diluted 129.0 137.5 149.8

Cash Dividends Paid Per Share of Common Stock (Note 16) $.95 $.75 $.575

(See Accompanying Notes)
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Consolidated Balance Sheets Sunoco, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

At December 31 2006 2005

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 263 $ 919
Accounts and notes receivable, net 2,440 1,754
Inventories (Note 6) 1,219 799
Deferred income taxes (Note 4) 93 215
Total Current Assets 4,015 3,687
Investments and long-term receivables (Note 7) 129 143
Properties, plants and equipment, net (Note 8) 6,365 5,658
Deferred charges and other assets (Note 10) 473 443
Total Assets $10,982 $ 9,931
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 3,615 $ 3,014
Accrued liabilities 559 642
Short-term borrowings (Note 11) 275 —
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 12) 7 177
Taxes payable 299 338
Total Current Liabilities 4,755 4,171
Long-term debt (Note 12) 1,705 1,234
Retirement benefit liabilities (Note 9) 523 525
Deferred income taxes (Note 4) 829 817
Other deferred credits and liabilities (Note 13) 477 486
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 14)
Minority interests (Note 15) 618 647
Shareholders’ Equity (Notes 16 and 17)
Common stock, par value $1 per share

Authorized—400,000,000 shares;
Issued, 2006—280,746,662 shares;
Issued, 2005—279,988,625 shares 281 280

Capital in excess of par value 1,634 1,587
Earnings employed in the business 4,622 3,766
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (176) (192)
Common stock held in treasury, at cost

2006—159,445,766 shares;
2005—146,838,655 shares (4,286) (3,390)

Total Shareholders’ Equity 2,075 2,051
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $10,982 $ 9,931

(See Accompanying Notes)
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Sunoco, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(Millions of Dollars)

For the Years Ended December 31 2006 2005 2004

Increases (Decreases) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net income $ 979 $ 974 $ 605
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Phenol supply contract dispute loss (payment) (95) 95 —
Loss on early extinguishment of debt — — 53
Proceeds from power contract restructuring — 48 —
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 459 429 409
Deferred income tax expense 117 3 123
Payments in excess of expense for retirement plans (32) (39) (28)
Changes in working capital pertaining to operating activities, net of effect of acquisitions:

Accounts and notes receivable (537) (466) (214)
Inventories (418) (34) (136)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 524 975 771
Taxes payable (39) 19 138

Other 26 65 26
Net cash provided by operating activities 984 2,069 1,747
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Capital expenditures (1,019) (970) (832)
Acquisitions (Note 2) (123) (105) (431)
Proceeds from divestments 50 55 200
Other 3 (15) 3

Net cash used in investing activities (1,089) (1,035) (1,060)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Net proceeds from (repayments of) short-term borrowings 275 (100) 100
Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 778 99 416
Repayments of long-term debt (481) (70) (642)
Premiums paid on early extinguishment of debt — — (50)
Net proceeds from issuance of Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. limited partnership units

(Note 15) 110 160 129
Purchase of minority interest in Jewell cokemaking operations (Notes 2 and 15) (155) — —
Cash distributions to investors in cokemaking operations (43) (38) (36)
Cash distributions to investors in Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (48) (28) (20)
Cash dividend payments (123) (103) (86)
Purchases of common stock for treasury (871) (435) (568)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock under management incentive and employee

option plans 7 14 52
Other — (19) (8)

Net cash used in financing activities (551) (520) (713)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (656) 514 (26)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 919 405 431
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 263 $ 919 $ 405

(See Accompanying Notes)
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income and Shareholders’ Equity
(Dollars in Millions, Shares in Thousands) Sunoco, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Shareholders’ Equity

Common Stock Common Stock
Held in Treasury

Comprehensive
Income Shares

Par
Value

Capital in
Excess of
Par Value

Earnings
Employed

in the
Business

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss Shares Cost

At December 31, 2003 273,602 $274 $ 1,415 $ 2,376 $ (187) 122,840 $ 2,322
Net income $ 605 — — — 605 — — —
Other comprehensive income:

Minimum pension liability adjustment (net of related
tax expense of $12) 24 — — — — 24 — —

Net hedging gains (net of related tax expense of $5) 10 — — — — 10 — —
Reclassifications of net hedging gains to earnings

(net of related tax benefit of $6) (11) — — — — (11) — —
Cash dividend payments — — — — (86) — — —
Purchases for treasury — — — — — — 15,910 568
Issued under management incentive and employee option

plans — 4,587 4 68 — — — —
Net increase in equity related to unissued shares under

management incentive plans — — — 5 — — — —
Other — 60 — 29 — — 843 29

Total $ 628
At December 31, 2004 278,249 $278 $ 1,517 $ 2,895 $ (164) 139,593 $ 2,919
Net income $ 974 — — — 974 — — —
Other comprehensive income:

Minimum pension liability adjustment (net of related
tax benefit of $41) (25) — — — — (25) — —

Net hedging gains (net of related tax expense of $5) 7 — — — — 7 — —
Reclassifications of net hedging gains to earnings

(net of related tax benefit of $7) (10) — — — — (10) — —
Cash dividend payments — — — — (103) — — —
Purchases for treasury — — — — — — 6,740 435
Issued under management incentive plans — 1,670 2 31 — — — —
Net increase in equity related to unissued shares under

management incentive plans — — — 8 — — — —
Other — 70 — 31 — — 506 36

Total $ 946
At December 31, 2005 279,989 $280 $ 1,587 $ 3,766 $ (192) 146,839 $ 3,390
Net income $ 979 — — — 979 — — —
Other comprehensive income:

Minimum pension liability adjustment (net of related
tax expense of $110) (Note 1) 160 — — — — 160 — —

Adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive loss
for change in accounting for retirement benefit
liabilities (net of related tax benefit of $131) (Note 1) — — — — — (192) — —

Net hedging gains (net of related tax expense of $33) 48 — — — — 48 — —
Reclassifications of net hedging gains to earnings

(net of related tax benefit of $6) (9) — — — — (9) — —
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities (net of

related tax expense of $6) 9 — — — — 9 — —
Cash dividend payments — — — — (123) — — —
Purchases for treasury — — — — — — 12,239 871
Issued under management incentive plans — 753 1 24 — — — —
Net increase in equity related to unissued shares under

management incentive plans — — — 17 — — — —
Other — 5 — 6 — — 368 25

Total $1,187
At December 31, 2006 280,747 $281 $1,634 $4,622 $(176) 159,446 $4,286

(See Accompanying Notes)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Sunoco, Inc. and Subsidiaries

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of Sunoco, Inc.
and subsidiaries (collectively, “Sunoco” or the
“Company”) contain the accounts of all entities that are
controlled and variable interest entities for which the
Company is the primary beneficiary. Corporate joint ven-
tures and other investees over which the Company has
the ability to exercise significant influence that are not
consolidated are accounted for by the equity method.

FASB Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities,” as revised (“FASB Interpretation
No. 46”), defines a variable interest entity (“VIE”) as an
entity that either has investor voting rights that are not
proportional to their economic interests or has equity
investors that do not provide sufficient financial resources
for the entity to support its activities. FASB Interpretation
No. 46 requires a VIE to be consolidated by a company if
that company is the primary beneficiary. The primary
beneficiary is the company that is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the VIE’s activities or, if no company
is subject to a majority of such risk, the company that is
entitled to receive a majority of the VIE’s residual returns.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles re-
quires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial state-
ments and accompanying notes. Actual amounts could
differ from these estimates.

Stock Split
Share and per-share data (except par value) presented for
all periods reflect the effect of a two-for-one stock split,
which was effected in the form of a common stock divi-
dend distributed on August 1, 2005 (Note 16).

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the prior years’ financial statements
have been reclassified to conform to the current-year pre-
sentation.

Revenue Recognition
The Company sells various refined products (including
gasoline, middle distillates, residual fuel, petrochemicals
and lubricants), coke and coal and also sells crude oil in
connection with the crude oil gathering and marketing
activities of its logistics operations. In addition, the
Company sells a broad mix of merchandise such as gro-

ceries, fast foods and beverages at its convenience stores,
operates common carrier pipelines through a publicly
traded limited partnership, provides terminalling services
and provides a variety of car care services at its retail
gasoline outlets. Revenues related to the sale of products
are recognized when title passes, while service revenues
are recognized when services are provided. Title passage
generally occurs when products are shipped or delivered
in accordance with the terms of the respective sales
agreements. In addition, revenues are not recognized un-
til sales prices are fixed or determinable and collectibility
is reasonably assured.

Crude oil and refined product exchange transactions,
which are entered into primarily to acquire crude oil and
refined products of a desired quality or at a desired loca-
tion, are netted in cost of products sold and operating
expenses in the consolidated statements of income.

Consumer excise taxes on sales of refined products and
merchandise are included in both revenues and costs and
expenses, with no effect on net income.

Cash Equivalents
Sunoco considers all highly liquid investments with a
remaining maturity of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. These cash equivalents
consist principally of time deposits and money market
investments.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. The
cost of crude oil and petroleum and chemical product
inventories is determined using the last-in, first-out
method (“LIFO”). The cost of materials, supplies and
other inventories is determined using principally the
average-cost method.

Depreciation and Retirements
Plants and equipment are generally depreciated on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Gains
and losses on the disposals of fixed assets are generally re-
flected in net income.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
Long-lived assets held for sale are recorded at the lower of
their carrying amount or fair market value less cost to sell.
Long-lived assets, other than those held for sale, are re-
viewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets may not be recoverable. An asset is considered to
be impaired when the undiscounted estimated net cash
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flows expected to be generated by the asset are less than
its carrying amount. The impairment recognized is the
amount by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair
market value of the impaired asset.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill, which represents the excess of the purchase
price over the fair value of net assets acquired, and
indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested for impair-
ment at least annually rather than being amortized.
Sunoco determined during the 2004-2006 period that no
such assets were impaired. Intangible assets with finite
useful lives are amortized over their useful lives in a man-
ner that reflects the pattern in which the economic bene-
fit of the intangible assets is consumed.

Environmental Remediation
Sunoco accrues environmental remediation costs for
work at identified sites where an assessment has indicated
that cleanup costs are probable and reasonably estimable.
Such accruals are undiscounted and are based on cur-
rently available information, estimated timing of remedial
actions and related inflation assumptions, existing tech-
nology and presently enacted laws and regulations. If a
range of probable environmental cleanup costs exists for
an identified site, the minimum of the range is accrued
unless some other point in the range is more likely in
which case the most likely amount in the range is
accrued.

Maintenance Shutdowns
Maintenance and repair costs in excess of $500 thousand
incurred in connection with major maintenance shut-
downs are capitalized when incurred and amortized over
the period benefited by the maintenance activities.

Derivative Instruments
From time to time, Sunoco uses swaps, options, futures,
forwards and other derivative instruments to hedge a
variety of commodity price risks. Such contracts are
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at their fair
value. Changes in fair value of derivative contracts that
are not hedges are recognized in income as they occur. If
the derivative contracts are designated as hedges, depend-
ing on their nature, the effective portions of changes in
their fair values are either offset in income against the
changes in the fair values of the items being hedged or
reflected initially as a separate component of share-
holders’ equity and subsequently recognized in income
when the hedged items are recognized in income. The
ineffective portions of changes in the fair values of de-
rivative contracts designated as hedges are immediately
recognized in income. Sunoco does not hold or issue de-
rivative instruments for trading purposes.

Retirement Benefit Liabilities
At December 31, 2006, prior to the adoption of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Post-
retirement Plans” (“SFAS No. 158”) (see below), the
Company recorded a $160 million favorable minimum
pension liability adjustment to the accumulated other
comprehensive loss component of shareholders’ equity due
to improvements in the funded status of the Company’s
defined benefit pension plans. Under the predecessor ac-
counting rules, a minimum pension liability adjustment
was required in shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2005
to reflect the unfunded accumulated benefit obligation re-
lating to these plans that existed at that time.

Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS
No. 158, which amended Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for
Pensions,” and Statement of Financial Accounting Stan-
dards No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pensions.” SFAS No. 158, among
other things, requires that the funded status of defined
benefit and postretirement benefit plans be fully recognized
on the balance sheet. The funded status is determined by
the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the
benefit obligation, with the benefit obligation represented
by the projected benefit obligation for defined benefit
plans and the accumulated postretirement benefit obliga-
tion for postretirement benefit plans. Under the new ac-
counting, previously unrecognized actuarial gains (losses)
and prior service costs (benefits) are recognized in the con-
solidated balance sheet as a reduction in prepaid retire-
ment costs and an increase in the retirement benefit
liability with a corresponding charge or credit initially to
the accumulated other comprehensive loss component of
shareholders’ equity. The charge or credit to shareholders’
equity, which is reflected net of related tax effects, is sub-
sequently recognized in net income when amortized as a
component of defined benefit plans and postretirement
benefit plans expense. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 158,
the Company recorded an after-tax charge totaling $192
million to the accumulated other comprehensive loss
component of shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2006.
The adoption of SFAS No. 158 had no impact on Sunoco’s
2006 consolidated statement of income.

The following table sets forth the changes in 2006 in the
accumulated other comprehensive loss balance in share-
holders’ equity related to pensions and other postretire-
ment benefits:

(Millions of Dollars)

Balance at beginning of year $(191)
Minimum pension liability adjustment 160
Adjustment pertaining to adoption of SFAS No. 158 (192)
Balance at end of year $(223)
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Minority Interests in Cokemaking Operations
Cash investments by third parties are recorded as an in-
crease in minority interests in the consolidated balance
sheets. There is no recognition of any gain at the dates
cash investments are made as the third-party investors are
entitled to a preferential return on their investments.

Nonconventional fuel credit and other net tax benefits
generated by the Company’s cokemaking operations and
allocated to third-party investors are recorded as a reduc-
tion in minority interests and are included as income in
the Coke segment. The investors’ preferential return is
recorded as an increase in minority interests and is re-
corded as expense in the Corporate and Other segment.
The net of these two amounts represents a noncash
change in minority interests in cokemaking operations,
which is recognized in other income (loss), net, in the
consolidated statements of income.

Cash payments, representing the distributions of the in-
vestors’ share of cash generated by the cokemaking oper-
ations, are recorded as a reduction in minority interests.

Stock-Based Compensation
Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123
(revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS
No. 123R”), utilizing the modified-prospective method.
SFAS No. 123R revised the accounting for stock-based
compensation required by Statement of Financial Ac-
counting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123”). Among other
things, SFAS No. 123R requires a fair-value-based method
of accounting for share-based payment transactions,
which is similar to the method followed by the Company
under the provisions of SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 123R
also requires the use of a non-substantive vesting period
approach for new share-based payment awards that vest
when an employee becomes retirement eligible as is the
case under Sunoco’s share-based awards (i.e., the vesting
period cannot exceed the date an employee becomes re-
tirement eligible). The effect is to accelerate expense
recognition compared to the vesting period approach that
Sunoco previously followed under SFAS No. 123.

Adoption of SFAS No. 123R resulted in $7 million higher
after-tax compensation expense in 2006 compared to
what it otherwise would have been under SFAS No. 123,
primarily due to the accelerated expense recognition. The
future impact of the non-substantive vesting period will
be dependent upon the value of future stock-based awards
granted to employees who are eligible to retire prior to
the normal vesting periods of the awards.

Asset Retirement Obligations
At December 31, 2005, Sunoco implemented FASB Inter-
pretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligations” (“FASB Interpretation No. 47”).
FASB Interpretation No. 47 clarifies that the term
“conditional asset retirement obligation” as used in
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS
No. 143”), refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset
retirement activity in which the timing and/or method of
settlement are conditional on a future event that may or
may not be within the control of the entity. FASB Inter-
pretation No. 47 provides that a liability for the fair value
of a conditional asset retirement obligation should be
recognized if that fair value can be reasonably estimated.
FASB Interpretation No. 47 also clarifies when an entity
would have sufficient information to reasonably estimate
the fair value of an asset retirement obligation.

In conjunction with the implementation of FASB Inter-
pretation No. 47, at December 31, 2005, Sunoco re-
corded an increase in asset retirement obligations of $57
million and a related increase in net properties, plants
and equipment of $47 million primarily attributable to
product storage tanks at Company facilities. The $10 mil-
lion cumulative effect of this accounting change ($6 mil-
lion after tax) has been included in cost of products sold
and operating expenses in the 2005 consolidated state-
ment of income. Sunoco did not reflect the $6 million
after-tax charge as a cumulative effect of accounting
change as it was not material. At December 31, 2006,
Sunoco’s liability for asset retirement obligations
amounted to $68 million. Sunoco has legal asset retire-
ment obligations for several other assets at its refineries,
pipelines and terminals, for which it is not possible to
estimate when the obligations will be settled. Con-
sequently, the retirement obligations for these assets can-
not be measured at this time.

New Accounting Principle
In July 2006, FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109” (“FASB Interpretation
No. 48”), was issued. This interpretation clarifies the ac-
counting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an
entity’s financial statements in accordance with State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes,” by prescribing the
minimum recognition threshold and measurement attrib-
ute a tax position taken or expected to be taken on a tax
return is required to meet before being recognized in the
financial statements. Sunoco is currently evaluating the
impact of FASB Interpretation No. 48, which must be
implemented effective January 1, 2007.

50



2. Changes in Business and Other Matters
Acquisitions
Eagle Point Refinery and Related Assets—Effective Jan-
uary 13, 2004, Sunoco completed the purchase of the Eagle
Point refinery and related assets from El Paso Corporation
(“El Paso”) for $250 million, including inventory. In con-
nection with this transaction, Sunoco also assumed certain
environmental and other liabilities. The Eagle Point refin-
ery is located in Westville, NJ, near the Company’s exist-
ing Northeast Refining operations. The acquisition of the
Eagle Point refinery complements and enhances the Com-
pany’s refining operations in the Northeast and enables the
capture of significant synergies in Northeast Refining. The
related assets acquired include certain pipeline and other
logistics assets associated with the refinery which Sunoco
subsequently sold in March 2004 for $20 million to
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (the “Partnership”), the
consolidated master limited partnership, which is 43 per-
cent owned by Sunoco and conducts a substantial portion
of the Company’s logistics operations. No gain or loss was
recognized on this transaction.

The purchase price has been allocated to the assets ac-
quired and liabilities assumed based on their relative fair
market values at the acquisition date. The following is a
summary of the effects of the transaction on Sunoco’s
consolidated financial position:
(Millions of Dollars)

Increase in:
Inventories $159
Properties, plants and equipment, net 108
Accrued liabilities (3)
Other deferred credits and liabilities (14)

Cash paid for acquisition $250

Service Stations—In the second quarter of 2004, Sunoco
completed the purchase of 340 retail outlets operated
under the Mobil® brand from ConocoPhillips for $181
million, including inventory. Of the total sites acquired,
50 were owned outright and 62 were subject to long-term
leases. The remaining network consisted of contracts to
supply 34 dealer-owned and operated locations and 194
branded distributor-owned sites. These outlets, which
included 31 sites that are Company-operated and have
convenience stores, are located primarily in Delaware,
Maryland, Virginia and Washington, D.C. These sites
have been re-branded to Sunoco® gasoline and APlus®

convenience stores. This acquisition fits the Company’s
long-term strategy of building a retail and convenience
store network designed to provide attractive long-term
returns.

The purchase price for the service stations acquired has
been allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities as-
sumed based on their relative fair market values at the
acquisition date. The following is a summary of the effects
of this transaction on Sunoco’s consolidated financial
position:
(Millions of Dollars)

Increase in:
Inventories $ 1
Properties, plants and equipment, net 133
Deferred charges and other assets 48*
Accrued liabilities (1)

Cash paid for acquisition $181

*Consists of $10 million allocated to goodwill and $38 million allocated to contracts
with dealers and distributors. The values of the dealer and distributor contracts are
being amortized primarily on a straight-line basis over periods ranging from 10 to 15
years, which represent the expected lives of the Company’s affiliations with these
dealers and distributors. The unamortized cost related to the dealer and distributor
contracts amounted to $28 million at December 31, 2006.

Pro Forma Data for Acquisitions—The unaudited pro
forma sales and other operating revenue, net income and net
income per share of common stock of Sunoco for the year
ended December 31, 2004, as if the acquisition of the Eagle
Point refinery and related assets and the Mobil® retail
outlets had occurred on January 1, 2004, are as follows:

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per-Share Amount)

Sales and other operating revenue $25,741
Net income $610
Net income per share of common stock—diluted $4.07

The pro forma data does not purport to be indicative of
the results that actually would have been obtained if the
Eagle Point refinery and related assets and the Mobil®
retail outlets had been part of Sunoco’s businesses for the
period presented and is not intended to be a projection of
future results. Accordingly, the pro forma results do not
reflect any restructuring costs, changes in operating lev-
els, or potential cost savings and other synergies prior to
the acquisition dates.

Logistics Assets—In March 2006, the Partnership pur-
chased two separate crude oil pipeline systems and related
storage facilities located in Texas, one from affiliates of
Black Hills Energy, Inc. (“Black Hills”) for $41 million
and the other from affiliates of Alon USA Energy, Inc.
(“Alon”) for $68 million. The Black Hills acquisition also
includes a lease acquisition marketing business and re-
lated inventory. In August 2006, the Partnership pur-
chased from Sunoco for $65 million a company that has a
55 percent interest in Mid-Valley Pipeline Company
(“Mid-Valley”), a joint venture which owns a crude oil
pipeline system in the Midwest.

In August 2005, the Partnership completed the acquis-
ition of a crude oil pipeline system and related storage fa-
cilities located in Texas from ExxonMobil for $100
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million. In December 2005, the Partnership completed
the acquisition of an ownership interest in the Mesa
Pipeline from Chevron for $5 million, which, coupled
with the 7.2 percent interest it acquired from Sunoco,
gave it a 37.0 percent ownership interest.

In 2004, the Partnership completed the following acquis-
itions: in March, certain pipeline and other logistics as-
sets previously purchased by Sunoco with the Eagle Point
refinery for $20 million; in April, two ConocoPhillips re-
fined product terminals located in Baltimore, MD and
Manassas, VA for $12 million; in June, an additional
one-third interest in the Harbor Pipeline from El Paso
Corporation for $7 million; and in November, a refined
product terminal located in Columbus, OH from a sub-
sidiary of Certified Oil Company for $8 million.

Sunoco did not recognize any gain or loss on the
Mid-Valley transaction. The purchase prices of the other
acquisitions have been included in properties, plants and
equipment in the consolidated balance sheets (except for
$2 million allocated to inventories related to the Black
Hills acquisition). No pro forma information has been
presented since the acquisitions were not material in rela-
tion to Sunoco’s consolidated results of operations.

Minority Interest in Jewell Cokemaking Operations—
In December 2006, Sunoco completed the purchase of a
third party’s minority interest in the Jewell cokemaking
operations for $155 million. In connection with this
transaction, Sunoco recognized a $5 million loss ($3 mil-
lion after tax) as a result of the settlement of a preexisting
financial relationship attributable to the investor’s inter-
est in the Partnership (Note 3).

The purchase price has been tentatively allocated to the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their rela-
tive fair market values at the acquisition date. The
following is a summary of the effects of the acquisition
and related loss on Sunoco’s consolidated financial
position:
(Millions of Dollars)

Increase in:
Properties, plants and equipment, net $ 47
Deferred charges and other assets 11*

Decrease in:
Deferred income taxes 2
Minority interests 92
Shareholders’ equity 3

Cash paid for acquisition $155

*Consists of $3 million allocated to goodwill and $8 million allocated to a sales
contract with a customer.

No pro forma information has been presented since the
impact of the acquisition was not material in relation to
Sunoco’s consolidated results of operations.

Divestments
Retail Portfolio Management Program—During the
2004-2006 period, Sunoco generated $189 million of di-
vestment proceeds related to the sale of 338 sites under a
retail portfolio management (“RPM”) program to se-
lectively reduce the Company’s invested capital in
Company-owned or leased marketing sites. Most of the
sites were converted to contract dealers or distributors
thereby retaining most of the gasoline sales volume
attributable to the divested sites within the Sunoco
branded business. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, net gains
of $17, $8 and $11 million, respectively ($10, $5 and $7
million after tax, respectively) were recognized as gains
on divestments in other income (loss), net, in the con-
solidated statements of income in connection with the
RPM program.

Private Label Credit Card Program—During 2004,
Sunoco sold its private label consumer and commercial
credit card business and related accounts receivable to
Citibank. In connection with this divestment, Sunoco
received $100 million in cash proceeds (primarily due to
the sale of existing accounts receivable), recognized a $3
million gain on the divestment ($2 million after tax) and
established a $3 million accrual ($2 million after tax)
that has been paid out for employee terminations under a
postemployment plan and for other exit costs. In addi-
tion, the two companies signed a seven-year agreement
for Citibank to operate and service the Sunoco private
label credit card program.

Belvieu Environmental Fuels—In 2004, Sunoco sold its
one-third partnership interest in Belvieu Environmental
Fuels (“BEF”), a joint venture that owns and operates an
MTBE production facility in Mont Belvieu, TX, to Enter-
prise Products Operating L.P. (“Enterprise”) for $15 mil-
lion in cash, resulting in a $13 million loss on divestment
($8 million after tax). This charge is included as a loss on
divestment in other income (loss), net, in the 2004 con-
solidated statement of income. In connection with the
sale, Sunoco has retained one-third of any liabilities and
damages arising from any claims resulting from the
ownership of the assets and liabilities of BEF for the period
prior to the divestment date, except for any on-site envi-
ronmental claims which are retained by Enterprise. Due
to the nature of this indemnification, the Company can-
not estimate the fair value, nor determine the total
amount of the indemnification, if any.

Plasticizer Business—During 2003, Sunoco announced
its decision to sell its plasticizer business and recorded a
$23 million provision ($15 million after tax) to write
down the assets held for sale to their estimated fair values
less costs to sell and established a $5 million accrual ($2
million after tax) that has been paid out for employee
terminations under a postemployment plan and for other
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exit costs. Sunoco sold this business and related inventory
in January 2004 to BASF for approximately $90 million
in cash.

Other Matters
Phenol Supply Contract Dispute—During the third
quarter of 2005, an arbitrator ruled that Sunoco was li-
able in an arbitration proceeding for breaching a supply
agreement concerning the prices charged to Honeywell
International Inc. (“Honeywell”) for phenol produced at
Sunoco’s Philadelphia chemical plant from June 2003
through April 2005. In January 2006, the arbitrator ruled
that Sunoco should bill Honeywell based on the pricing
formula established in the arbitration until a second arbi-
tration finalized pricing for 2005 and beyond under provi-
sions of a supply agreement which provide for a price
reopener on and after January 1, 2005. Damages of
approximately $95 million ($56 million after tax),
including prejudgment interest, were assessed, of which
$27, $48 and $20 million pertained to 2005, 2004 and
2003, respectively. Such damages, which were paid to
Honeywell in April 2006, were recorded as a charge
against earnings in other income (loss), net, in the 2005
consolidated statement of income. In March 2006, a U.S.
District Court judge upheld the first arbitrator’s ruling. In
July 2006, the second arbitrator ruled that the pricing
through July 2009 should be based essentially on the pric-
ing formula established in the first arbitration. The prices
charged to Honeywell during 2006 have been based on
this formula.

Power Contract Restructuring—In December 2004,
Sunoco and a subsidiary of FPL Energy (“FPL”) agreed to
a restructuring of an agreement under which Sunoco may
purchase steam from a natural gas fired cogeneration
power plant owned and operated by FPL at Sunoco’s Mar-
cus Hook refinery. Under the restructured terms, FPL sur-
rendered its easement interest in land adjacent to the
power plant on which four auxiliary boilers were con-
structed, thereby transferring ownership of the auxiliary
boilers with an estimated fair market value of $33 million,
to Sunoco. FPL operates the auxiliary boilers on Sunoco’s
behalf. When the cogeneration plant is in operation,
Sunoco has the option to purchase steam from the facility
at a rate equivalent to that set forth in the original
agreement. As part of the restructuring, Sunoco has
agreed to a long-term lease to FPL of the land on which
the cogeneration facility was constructed and to modify
certain terms in the existing agreement for an aggregate
cash payment of $48 million, most of which is attribut-
able to prepaid rent. Sunoco received this $48 million
payment in January 2005. No gain or loss was recognized
in connection with the restructuring. Upon completion
of the restructured agreement in January 2005, deferred
revenue of $81 million was recorded in other deferred
credits and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet,

which is being amortized into income over the 30-year
contract term.

3. Other Income (Loss), Net
(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Gain pertaining to income tax matters
(Note 4) $— $ 3 $ 28

Loss on phenol supply contract
dispute (Note 2) — (95) —

Loss on early extinguishment of debt
(Note 12) — — (53)

Equity income:
Pipeline joint ventures

(Notes 2 and 7) 22 16 19
Other 4 10 7

Noncash (increase) reduction in
minority interests in cokemaking
operations (Note 15) (3) 15 5

Loss pertaining to purchase of
minority interest in Jewell
cokemaking operations (Note 2) (5) — —

Gain on divestments (Note 2) 18 10 5
Other 9 28 19

$45 $(13) $ 30

4. Income Taxes
The components of income tax expense are as follows:
(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Income taxes currently payable:
U.S. federal $370 $470 $212
State and other 114 133 55

484 603 267
Deferred taxes:

U.S. federal 122 — 100
State and other (5) 3 23

117 3 123
$601 $606 $390

The reconciliation of income tax expense at the U.S. stat-
utory rate to the income tax expense is as follows:

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Income tax expense at U.S.
statutory rate of 35 percent $553 $553 $348

Increase (reduction) in income
taxes resulting from:

Manufacturers’ deduction (13) (14) —
Income tax settlements — (19) (5)
State and other income taxes, net

of federal income tax effects
(see below) 71 88 51

Other (10) (2) (4)
$601 $606 $390
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The tax effects of temporary differences which comprise
the net deferred income tax liability are as follows:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Deferred tax assets:
Retirement benefit liabilities $ 199 $ 197
Environmental remediation liabilities 36 43
Other liabilities not yet deductible 234 290
Inventories 62 144
Other 39 56
Valuation allowance* (2) (3)

568 727
Deferred tax liabilities:

Properties, plants and equipment (1,253) (1,259)
Other (51) (70)

(1,304) (1,329)
Net deferred income tax liability $ (736) $ (602)

*The valuation allowance reduces the benefit of certain state net operating loss
carryforwards to the amount that will more likely than not be realized.

The net deferred income tax liability is classified in the
consolidated balance sheets as follows:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Current asset $ 93 $ 215
Noncurrent liability (829) (817)

$(736) $(602)

Net cash payments for income taxes were $528, $597 and
$152 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

During 2006, Sunoco recorded a $10 million net after-tax
gain in the consolidated statement of income consisting
of a $17 million deferred tax benefit as a result of state
tax law changes and a $7 million net provision, primarily
attributable to an increase in state income taxes reflecting
the impact of an unfavorable court decision against an
unrelated taxpayer.

During 2005, Sunoco settled certain federal income tax
issues and established a provision for certain state and
local tax matters. In connection with these tax matters,
an $18 million net after-tax gain was recognized in the
2005 consolidated statement of income. There was no
cash received in connection with the federal income tax
settlement.

During 2004, Sunoco received a $2 million refund related
to the computation of interest on numerous federal in-
come tax issues. In connection with this settlement, an
$18 million after-tax gain was recognized in the 2004
consolidated statement of income. Also in 2004, Sunoco
settled certain federal income tax issues that had been in
dispute, which increased net income by $5 million. In

connection with this settlement, Sunoco received $9 mil-
lion of cash proceeds.

5. Earnings Per Share Data
The following table sets forth the reconciliation of the
weighted-average number of common shares used to
compute basic earnings per share (“EPS”) to those used to
compute diluted EPS:

(In Millions) 2006 2005 2004

Weighted-average number of
common shares
outstanding—basic 128.3 136.6 148.2

Add effect of dilutive stock
incentive awards .7 .9 1.6

Weighted-average number of
shares—diluted 129.0 137.5 149.8

6. Inventories
December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Crude oil $ 325 $317
Petroleum and chemical products 735 322
Materials, supplies and other 159 160

$1,219 $799

The current replacement cost of all inventories valued at
LIFO exceeded their carrying value by $2,273 and $2,304
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
During 2006, Sunoco reduced certain inventory quanti-
ties which were valued at lower LIFO costs prevailing in
prior years. The effect of this reduction was to increase
2006 results of operations by $20 million after tax.

7. Investments and Long-Term Receivables
December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Investments in affiliated companies:
Pipeline joint ventures (Notes 2 and 3) $ 85 $ 86
Other 24 38

109 124
Accounts and notes receivable 20 19

$129 $143

Dividends received from affiliated companies amounted
to $41, $14 and $23 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, re-
spectively. Earnings employed in the business at
December 31, 2006 include $29 million of undistributed
earnings of affiliated companies.
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8. Properties, Plants and Equipment

(Millions of Dollars)
December 31

Gross
Investments,

at Cost

Accumulated
Depreciation,

Depletion
and

Amortization
Net

Investment

2006
Refining and supply $ 5,491 $2,417 $3,074
Retail marketing* 1,519 659 860
Chemicals 1,373 352 1,021
Logistics 1,541 522 1,019
Coke 616 225 391

$10,540 $4,175 $6,365
2005
Refining and supply $ 4,872 $ 2,289 $ 2,583
Retail marketing* 1,504 624 880
Chemicals 1,317 301 1,016
Logistics 1,327 495 832
Coke 556 209 347

$ 9,576 $ 3,918 $ 5,658

* Includes retail sites leased to third parties with a gross investment totaling $598 and
$593 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Related accumulated
depreciation totaled $300 million at both December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Annual future minimum rentals due Sunoco, as lessor, on
noncancelable operating leases at December 31, 2006 for
retail sites are as follows (in millions of dollars):

Year ending December 31:
2007 $ 39
2008 31
2009 20
2010 8
2011 2
Thereafter —

$100

9. Retirement Benefit Plans
Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Postretirement Health Care Plans
Sunoco has both funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plans (“defined benefit plans”) which
provide retirement benefits for approximately one-half of its employees. Sunoco also has plans which provide health
care benefits for substantially all of its retirees (“postretirement benefit plans”). The postretirement benefit plans are
unfunded and the costs are shared by Sunoco and its retirees. The levels of required retiree contributions to
postretirement benefit plans are adjusted periodically, and the plans contain other cost-sharing features, such as
deductibles and coinsurance. In addition, in 1993, Sunoco implemented a dollar cap on its future contributions for its
principal postretirement health care benefits plan.

Defined benefit plans and postretirement benefit plans expense consisted of the following components:
Defined Benefit Plans Postretirement Benefit Plans

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Service cost (cost of benefits earned during the year) $ 53 $ 49 $ 46 $ 9 $ 9 $ 8
Interest cost on benefit obligations 85 84 86 22 22 24
Expected return on plan assets (95) (91) (84) — — —
Amortization of:

Prior service cost (benefit) 2 3 3 (3) (5) (7)
Actuarial losses 33 29 33 3 3 3

$ 78 $ 74 $ 84 $31 $29 $28

For 2007, amortization of prior service cost (benefit) and actuarial losses is estimated at $2 and $26 million, re-
spectively, for defined benefit plans and $(3) and $3 million, respectively, for postretirement benefit plans.
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Defined benefit plans and postretirement benefit plans expense is determined using actuarial assumptions as of the
beginning of the year. The following weighted-average assumptions were used to determine defined benefit plans and
postretirement benefit plans expense:

Defined Benefit Plans Postretirement Benefit Plans

(In Percentages) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Discount rate 5.60% 5.75% 6.00% 5.50% 5.50% 6.00%

Long-term expected rate of return on plan assets 8.25% 8.50% 8.75%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets was estimated based on a variety of factors including the histor-
ical investment return achieved over a long-term period, the targeted allocation of plan assets and expectations
concerning future returns in the marketplace for both equity and debt securities.

The following tables set forth the components of the changes in benefit obligations and fair value of plan assets dur-
ing 2006 and 2005 as well as the funded status and cumulative amounts not yet recognized in net income at
December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Defined Benefit Plans

Postretirement
Benefit Plans

2006 2005

(Millions of Dollars)
Funded

Plans
Unfunded

Plans
Funded

Plans
Unfunded

Plans 2006 2005

Benefit obligations at beginning of year* $1,391 $ 153 $1,349 $ 137 $ 417 $ 429
Service cost 47 6 45 4 9 9
Interest cost 76 9 76 8 22 22
Actuarial losses (gains) (90) (6) 75 17 9 (13)
Plan amendments 2 (2) — — (1) —
Benefits paid (158) (13) (154) (13) (39) (40)
Premiums paid by participants — — — — 11 10
Benefit obligations at end of year* $1,268 $ 147 $1,391 $ 153 $ 428 $ 417

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year** $1,196 $1,158
Actual return on plan assets 149 92
Employer contributions 100 100
Benefits paid from plan assets (158) (154)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year** $1,287 $1,196

Overfunded (underfunded) accumulated obligation $ 95 $(145) $ (50) $(138)
Provision for future salary increases (76) (2) (145) (15)

Funded status at end of year 19 (147) (195) (153) $(428) $(417)
Cumulative amounts not yet recognized in net income:

Prior service costs (benefits) 15 (3) 14 (1) (19) (22)
Actuarial losses 253 56 424 69 73 68

$ 287 $ (94) $ 243 $ (85) $(374) $(371)

* Represents the projected benefit obligations for defined benefit plans and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligations (“APBO”) for postretirement benefit plans. The
accumulated benefit obligations for funded and unfunded defined benefit plans amounted to $1,192 and $145 million, respectively, at December 31, 2006, and $1,246 and $138
million, respectively, at December 31, 2005.

** There are no plan assets invested in Company stock.
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The amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2006 and 2005 pertaining to the defined
benefit and postretirement benefit plans are classified as follows:

Defined
Benefit Plans

Postretirement
Benefit Plans

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2006 2005

Deferred charges and other assets:
Prepaid retirement costs $ 21* $ 12 $ — $ —
Intangible asset — 16** — —

Retirement benefit liabilities (including current portion)*** (149)* (192)** (428)* (371)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (before related tax benefit) 321* 322** 54* —

$ 193 $ 158 $(374) $(371)
* In accordance with SFAS No. 158 (Note 1), the cumulative prior service costs (benefits) and actuarial losses not yet recognized in net income have been reflected as

accumulated other comprehensive loss at December 31, 2006. A corresponding reduction in prepaid retirement costs and increase in the retirement benefit liabilities has been
recorded to reflect the funded status of the retirement benefit plans in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2006.

** For the intangible asset and accumulated other comprehensive loss, an equivalent additional minimum liability was included in retirement benefit liabilities at December 31,
2005.

*** The current portion of retirement liabilities, which totaled $54 and $38 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, is classified in accrued liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets.

The asset allocations attributable to the funded defined benefit plans at December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the target
allocation of plan assets for 2007, by asset category, are as follows:

December 31

(In Percentages) 2007 Target* 2006 2005

Asset category:
Equity securities 60% 65% 65%
Debt securities 35 32 32
Other 5 3 3

Total 100% 100% 100%

*These target allocation percentages have been in effect since 1999.

The investment strategy of the Company’s funded defined benefit plans is to achieve consistent positive returns, after
adjusting for inflation, and to maximize long-term total return within prudent levels of risk through a combination
of income and capital appreciation.

Management currently anticipates making up to $100 million of voluntary contributions to the Company’s funded de-
fined benefit plans in 2007.

The expected benefit payments through 2016 for the defined benefit and postretirement benefit plans are as follows:

Defined Benefit Plans

(Millions of Dollars)
Funded

Plans
Unfunded

Plans
Postretirement

Benefit Plans*

Year ending December 31:
2007 $152 $21 $52
2008 $150 $21 $57
2009 $148 $21 $60
2010 $147 $25 $64
2011 $148 $15 $66
2012 through 2016 $660 $62 $387

* Before premiums paid by participants.

The measurement date for the Company’s defined benefit and postretirement benefit plans is December 31. The
following weighted-average assumptions were used at December 31, 2006 and 2005 to determine benefit obligations
for the plans:

Defined
Benefit Plans

Postretirement
Benefit Plans

(In Percentages) 2006 2005 2006 2005

Discount rate 5.85% 5.60% 5.80% 5.50%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
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The health care cost trend assumption used at December
31, 2006 to compute the APBO for the postretirement
benefit plans was an increase of 10.0 percent (11.0 per-
cent at December 31, 2005), which is assumed to decline
gradually to 5.5 percent in 2012 and to remain at that
level thereafter. A one-percentage point change each
year in assumed health care cost trend rates would have
the following effects at December 31, 2006:

(Millions of Dollars)
1-Percentage

Point Increase
1-Percentage

Point Decrease

Effect on total of service and
interest cost components of
postretirement benefits expense $1 $(1)

Effect on APBO $9 $(8)

Defined Contribution Pension Plans
Sunoco has defined contribution pension plans which
provide retirement benefits for most of its employees.
Sunoco’s contributions, which are principally based on a
percentage of employees’ annual base compensation and
are charged against income as incurred, amounted to $24,
$24 and $21 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Sunoco’s principal defined contribution plan is SunCAP.
Sunoco matches 100 percent of employee contributions
to this plan up to 5 percent of an employee’s base
compensation. SunCAP is a combined profit sharing and
employee stock ownership plan which contains a provi-
sion designed to permit SunCAP, only upon approval by
the Company’s Board of Directors, to borrow in order to
purchase shares of Company common stock. As
of December 31, 2006, no such borrowings had been ap-
proved.

10. Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Deferred charges and other assets consist of the following:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Goodwill $125 $122
Propylene supply contract 110 123
Dealer and distributor contracts and other

intangible assets 66 64
Restricted cash 42 48
Other 130 86

$473 $443

During 2003, Sunoco formed a limited partnership with
Equistar Chemicals, L.P. (“Equistar”) involving Equistar’s
ethylene facility in LaPorte, TX. Equistar is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Lyondell Chemical Company. Under
the terms of the partnership agreement, the partnership
has agreed to provide Sunoco with 700 million
pounds-per-year of propylene pursuant to a 15-year supply

contract. Of this amount, 500 million pounds per year is
priced on a cost-based formula that includes a fixed dis-
count that declines over the life of the contract, while
the remaining 200 million pounds per year is based on
market prices. At the time of the transaction, $160 mil-
lion was allocated to the propylene supply contract,
which is being amortized over the life of the contract in a
manner that reflects the future decline in the fixed dis-
count over the contract period.

11. Short-Term Borrowings and Credit Facilities
The Company has a revolving credit facility (the
“Facility”), which matures in August 2011. In January
2007, the Facility was amended to increase the amount
available under the Facility from $900 million to $1.3 bil-
lion. The Facility provides the Company with access to
short-term financing and is intended to support the issu-
ance of commercial paper, letters of credit and other debt.
The Company also can borrow directly from the partic-
ipating banks under the Facility. The Facility is subject to
commitment fees, which are not material. Under the
terms of the Facility, Sunoco is required to maintain
tangible net worth (as defined in the Facility) in an
amount greater than or equal to targeted tangible net
worth (targeted tangible net worth being determined by
adding $1.125 billion and 50 percent of the excess of net
income over share repurchases (as defined in the Facility)
for each quarter ended after March 31, 2004). At De-
cember 31, 2006, the Company’s tangible net worth was
$2.5 billion and its targeted tangible net worth was $1.5
billion. The Facility also requires that Sunoco’s ratio of
consolidated net indebtedness, including borrowings of
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P., to consolidated capital-
ization (as those terms are defined in the Facility) not
exceed .60 to 1. At December 31, 2006, this ratio was .40
to 1. At December 31, 2006, the Facility was being used
to support $275 million of commercial paper (with a
weighted-average interest rate of 5.43 percent) and $103
million of floating-rate notes due in 2034 (Note 12).

Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. has a $300 million revolv-
ing credit facility, which matures in November 2010.
This facility is available to fund the Partnership’s working
capital requirements, to finance acquisitions, and for
general partnership purposes. It includes a $20 million
distribution sublimit that is available for distributions to
third-party unitholders and Sunoco. Amounts out-
standing under the facility totaled $68 and $107 million
at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The credit
facility contains covenants requiring the Partnership to
maintain a ratio of up to 4.75 to 1 of its consolidated total
debt to its consolidated EBITDA (each as defined in the
credit facility) and an interest coverage ratio (as defined
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in the credit facility) of at least 3 to 1. At December 31,
2006, the Partnership’s ratio of its consolidated debt to its
consolidated EBITDA was 2.9 to 1 and the interest cover-
age ratio was 4.9 to 1.

12. Long-Term Debt
December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

9 3⁄8% debentures, paid in 2006 $ — $ 56
9% debentures due 2024 65 65
7 3⁄4% notes due 2009 146 146
7 1⁄4% notes due 2012 250 250
6 7⁄8% notes paid in 2006 — 54
6 3⁄4% notes due 2011 177 177
6 3⁄4% convertible subordinated debentures

due 2012 (Note 16) 7 7
6 1⁄8% notes due 2016 175 —
5 3⁄4% notes due 2017 400 —
4 7⁄8% notes due 2014 250 250
Floating-rate notes (interest of 4.11% at

December 31, 2006) due 2034 (Note 11) 103 103
Revolving credit loan, floating interest rate

(5.70% at December 31, 2006) due
2010 (Note 11) 68 107

Floating-rate notes paid by Sunoco, as
guarantor, in 2006 — 120

Other 75 79
1,716 1,414

Less: unamortized discount 4 3
current portion 7 177

$1,705 $1,234

The aggregate amount of long-term debt maturing and
sinking fund requirements in the years 2007 through
2011 is as follows (in millions of dollars):

2007 $7 2010 $75
2008 $5 2011 $282
2009 $148

Epsilon, the Company’s consolidated joint venture, was
unable to repay its $120 million term loan that was due in
September 2006 and $31 million of borrowings under its
$40 million revolving credit facility that matured in Sep-
tember 2006. Upon such default, the lenders made a
demand on Sunoco, Inc., as guarantor, and Sunoco, Inc.
satisfied its guarantee obligations in the third quarter of
2006. Sunoco, Inc. is now subrogated to the rights and
privileges of the former debtholders. In January 2007,
Sunoco, Inc., as subrogee, made a demand for payment of
the outstanding amounts, but Epsilon was unable to make
payment. Sunoco, Inc., Epsilon and the Epsilon joint-
venture partners are currently in litigation to resolve this
matter.

In 2006, the Company issued $400 million of 53⁄4 percent
senior notes due in 2017 under its shelf registration

statement and redeemed its 93⁄8 percent debentures with
a book value of $56 million. The Company recognized a
loss of less than $1 million on the early extinguishment of
the debentures. Also, in 2006, Sunoco Logistics Partners
L.P. issued $175 million of 61⁄8 percent senior notes due
in 2016 under its shelf registration statement. Proceeds
from this offering and from the Partnership’s issuance of
2.7 million limited partnership interests also under its
shelf registration statement (Note 15) were used in part
to repay the then outstanding borrowings under the Part-
nership’s revolving credit facility (Note 11) with the bal-
ance used to fund a portion of its 2006 growth capital
program.

In 2004, the Company repurchased long-term debt with a
par value of $352 million utilizing the net proceeds from
the issuance under its shelf registration statement of the
47⁄8 percent notes due 2014 and $154 million of cash. Of
the debt repurchased, $240 million was attributable to
tender offer purchases of the 93⁄8 percent debentures and
the 67⁄8 percent notes and $112 million was attributable
to open market purchases of the 9 percent debentures,
73⁄4 percent notes and 63⁄4 percent notes. Sunoco recog-
nized a $53 million loss ($34 million after tax) on the
early extinguishment of this debt, which is reflected in
other income (loss), net, in the 2004 consolidated state-
ment of income (Note 3).

The $103 million of floating-rate notes due in 2034,
which are remarketed weekly, have been classified as
long-term debt as the Company intends to continue the
remarketing of the notes. In the event the notes are not
remarketed, the Company can refinance them on a long-
term basis utilizing its revolving credit facility (Note 11).

Cash payments for interest related to short-term borrow-
ings and long-term debt (net of amounts capitalized)
were $84, $67 and $98 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

The following table summarizes Sunoco’s long-term debt
(including current portion) by issuer:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Sunoco, Inc. $1,043 $ 700
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. 492 356
Epsilon Products Company, LLC — 120
Other 177 235

$1,712 $1,411
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13. Other Deferred Credits and Liabilities
Other deferred credits and liabilities consist of the following:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Self-insurance accrual $109 $114
Environmental remediation accrual (Note 14) 85 100
Deferred revenue on power contract

restructuring (Note 2) 76 78
Asset retirement obligations 68 66
Other 139 128

$477 $486

14. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
Leases and Other Commitments
Sunoco, as lessee, has noncancelable operating leases for
marine transportation vessels, service stations, office
space and other property and equipment. Total rental
expense for such leases for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004
amounted to $199, $198 and $197 million, respectively,
which include contingent rentals totaling $13, $12 and
$15 million, respectively. Approximately 5 percent of
total rental expense was recovered through related
sub-lease rental income during 2006.

The aggregate amount of future minimum annual rentals
applicable to noncancelable operating leases, including
amounts pertaining to lease extension options which are
assumed to be exercised, are as follows (in millions of
dollars):

Current
Lease
Term

Lease
Extension

Options Total

Year ending December 31:
2007 $173 $ 2 $ 175
2008 140 5 145
2009 116 7 123
2010 100 9 109
2011 59 11 70
Thereafter 244 201 445

Future minimum lease payments $832 $235 1,067

Less: Sub-lease rental income (26)
Net minimum lease payments $1,041

Approximately 36 percent of the aggregate amount of
future minimum annual rentals applicable to non-
cancelable operating leases relates to time charters for
marine transportation vessels. Most of these time charters
contain terms of between three to seven years with
renewal and sublease options. The time charter leases
typically require a fixed-price payment or a fixed-price
minimum and a variable component based on spot-

market rates. In the table above, the variable component
of the lease payments has been estimated utilizing the
average spot-market prices for the year 2006. The actual
variable component of the lease payments attributable to
these time charters could vary significantly from the
estimates included in the table.

Sunoco is contingently liable under various arrangements
which guarantee debt of third parties aggregating to ap-
proximately $5 million at December 31, 2006. At this
time, management does not believe that it is likely that
the Company will have to perform under any of these
guarantees.

Over the years, Sunoco has sold thousands of retail gaso-
line outlets as well as refineries, terminals, coal mines, oil
and gas properties and various other assets. In connection
with these sales, the Company has indemnified the pur-
chasers for potential environmental and other contingent
liabilities related to the period prior to the transaction
dates. In most cases, the effect of these arrangements was
to afford protection for the purchasers with respect to
obligations for which the Company was already primarily
liable. While some of these indemnities have spending
thresholds which must be exceeded before they become
operative, or limits on Sunoco’s maximum exposure, they
generally are not limited. The Company recognizes the
fair value of the obligations undertaken for all guarantees
entered into or modified after January 1, 2003. In addi-
tion, the Company accrues for any obligations under
these agreements when a loss is probable and reasonably
estimable. The Company cannot reasonably estimate the
maximum potential amount of future payments under
these agreements.

Sunoco is a party under agreements which provide for
future payments to secure wastewater treatment services
at its Toledo refinery and coal handling services at its
Indiana Harbor cokemaking facility. The fixed and
determinable amounts of the obligations under these
agreements are as follows (in millions of dollars):

Year ending December 31:
2007 $ 9
2008 8
2009 8
2010 8
2011 8
2012 through 2018 30

Total 71
Less: Amount representing interest (19)

Total at present value $ 52

Payments under these agreements, including variable
components, totaled $21, $20 and $19 million for the
years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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Effective January 1, 2001, Sunoco completed the acquis-
ition of Aristech Chemical Corporation (“Aristech”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of Mitsubishi Corporation
(“Mitsubishi”), for $506 million in cash and the assump-
tion of $163 million of debt. Contingent payments (the
“earn out”) could also have been made if realized margins
for polypropylene and phenol exceeded certain agreed-
upon thresholds through 2006. For 2005, a $14 million
payment was earned, which was paid in 2006. This pay-
ment was treated as an adjustment to the purchase price.
No payment was earned for 2006. In addition, Mitsubishi
is responsible for up to $100 million of any potential
environmental liabilities of the business identified
through 2026 arising out of or related to the period prior
to the acquisition date.

Environmental Remediation Activities
Sunoco is subject to extensive and frequently changing
federal, state and local laws and regulations, including,
but not limited to, those relating to the discharge of

materials into the environment or that otherwise deal
with the protection of the environment, waste manage-
ment and the characteristics and composition of fuels. As
with the industry generally, compliance with existing and
anticipated laws and regulations increases the overall cost
of operating Sunoco’s businesses, including remediation,
operating costs and capital costs to construct, maintain
and upgrade equipment and facilities.

Existing laws and regulations result in liabilities and loss
contingencies for remediation at Sunoco’s facilities and at
formerly owned or third-party sites. The accrued liability
for environmental remediation is classified in the con-
solidated balance sheets as follows:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Accrued liabilities $ 36 $ 37
Other deferred credits and liabilities 85 100

$121 $137

The following table summarizes the changes in the accrued liability for environmental remediation activities by
category:

(Millions of Dollars) Refineries
Marketing

Sites
Chemicals

Facilities
Pipelines

and Terminals
Hazardous

Waste Sites Other Total

At December 31, 2003 $ 43 $ 74 $ 7 $ 15 $ 5 $ 2 $146
Accruals 2 20 — 3 2 — 27
Payments (10) (21) (1) (3) (3) — (38)
Acquisitions and divestments 11 — (1) — — — 10
Other 2 1 — — — — 3
At December 31, 2004 $ 48 $ 74 $ 5 $ 15 $ 4 $ 2 $148
Accruals 2 22 1 6 1 — 32
Payments (14) (25) (2) (7) (2) — (50)
Other — 7 (1) 1 — — 7
At December 31, 2005 $ 36 $ 78 $ 3 $ 15 $ 3 $ 2 $137
Accruals 6 19 1 2 1 — 29
Payments (9) (24) (1) (5) (2) (1) (42)
Other 1 (4) — — — — (3)
At December 31, 2006 $ 34 $ 69 $ 3 $12 $ 2 $ 1 $121

Sunoco’s accruals for environmental remediation activ-
ities reflect management’s estimates of the most likely
costs that will be incurred over an extended period to
remediate identified conditions for which the costs are
both probable and reasonably estimable. Engineering
studies, historical experience and other factors are used to
identify and evaluate remediation alternatives and their
related costs in determining the estimated accruals for
environmental remediation activities. Losses attributable
to unasserted claims are also reflected in the accruals to
the extent they are probable of occurrence and reason-
ably estimable.

Total future costs for the environmental remediation ac-
tivities identified above will depend upon, among other

things, the identification of any additional sites, the
determination of the extent of the contamination at each
site, the timing and nature of required remedial actions,
the nature of operations at each site, the technology
available and needed to meet the various existing legal
requirements, the nature and terms of cost-sharing ar-
rangements with other potentially responsible parties, the
availability of insurance coverage, the nature and extent
of future environmental laws, inflation rates and the
determination of Sunoco’s liability at the sites, if any, in
light of the number, participation level and financial via-
bility of the other parties. Management believes it is rea-
sonably possible (i.e., less than probable but greater than
remote) that additional environmental remediation losses
will be incurred. At December 31, 2006, the aggregate of

61



the estimated maximum additional reasonably possible
losses, which relate to numerous individual sites, totaled
approximately $85 million. However, the Company be-
lieves it is very unlikely that it will realize the maximum
reasonably possible loss at every site. Furthermore, the
recognition of additional losses, if and when they were to
occur, would likely extend over many years and, there-
fore, likely would not have a material impact on the
Company’s financial position.

Under various environmental laws, including the Re-
source Conservation and Recovery Act (“RCRA”) (which
relates to solid and hazardous waste treatment, storage
and disposal), Sunoco has initiated corrective remedial
action at its facilities, formerly owned facilities and third-
party sites. At the Company’s major manufacturing facili-
ties, Sunoco has consistently assumed continued
industrial use and a containment/remediation strategy
focused on eliminating unacceptable risks to human
health or the environment. The remediation accruals for
these sites reflect that strategy. Accruals include amounts
to prevent off-site migration and to contain the impact
on the facility property, as well as to address known, dis-
crete areas requiring remediation within the plants.
Activities include closure of RCRA solid waste manage-
ment units, recovery of hydrocarbons, handling of im-
pacted soil, mitigation of surface water impacts and
prevention of off-site migration.

Many of Sunoco’s current terminals are being addressed
with the above containment/remediation strategy. At
some smaller or less impacted facilities and some pre-
viously divested terminals, the focus is on remediating
discrete interior areas to attain regulatory closure.

Sunoco owns or operates certain retail gasoline outlets
where releases of petroleum products have occurred. Fed-
eral and state laws and regulations require that con-
tamination caused by such releases at these sites and at
formerly owned sites be assessed and remediated to meet
the applicable standards. The obligation for Sunoco to
remediate this type of contamination varies, depending
on the extent of the release and the applicable laws and
regulations. A portion of the remediation costs may be
recoverable from the reimbursement fund of the appli-
cable state, after any deductible has been met.

Future costs for environmental remediation activities at
the Company’s marketing sites also will be influenced by
the extent of MTBE contamination of groundwater, the
cleanup of which will be driven by thresholds based on
drinking water protection. Though not all groundwater is
used for drinking, several states have initiated or proposed
more stringent MTBE cleanup requirements. Cost in-
creases result directly from extended remedial operations
and maintenance on sites that, under prior standards,
could otherwise have been completed. Cost increases will

also result from installation of additional remedial or
monitoring wells and purchase of more expensive equip-
ment because of the presence of MTBE. While actual
cleanup costs for specific sites are variable and depend on
many of the factors discussed above, expansion of similar
MTBE remediation thresholds to additional states or
adoption of even more stringent requirements for MTBE
remediation would result in further cost increases.
Sunoco does not currently, nor does it intend to, manu-
facture or sell gasoline containing MTBE.

The accrued liability for hazardous waste sites is attribut-
able to potential obligations to remove or mitigate the
environmental effects of the disposal or release of certain
pollutants at third-party sites pursuant to the Compre-
hensive Environmental Response Compensation and
Liability Act (“CERCLA”) (which relates to releases and
remediation of hazardous substances) and similar state
laws. Under CERCLA, Sunoco is potentially subject to
joint and several liability for the costs of remediation at
sites at which it has been identified as a “potentially re-
sponsible party” (“PRP”). As of December 31, 2006,
Sunoco had been named as a PRP at 36 sites identified or
potentially identifiable as “Superfund” sites under federal
and state law. The Company is usually one of a number of
companies identified as a PRP at a site. Sunoco has re-
viewed the nature and extent of its involvement at each
site and other relevant circumstances and, based upon the
other parties involved or Sunoco’s negligible partic-
ipation therein, believes that its potential liability asso-
ciated with such sites will not be significant.

Management believes that none of the current re-
mediation locations, which are in various stages of on-
going remediation, is individually material to Sunoco as
its largest accrual for any one Superfund site, operable
unit or remediation area was less than $5 million at De-
cember 31, 2006. As a result, Sunoco’s exposure to ad-
verse developments with respect to any individual site is
not expected to be material. However, if changes in envi-
ronmental regulations occur, such changes could impact
multiple Sunoco facilities and formerly owned and third-
party sites at the same time. As a result, from time to
time, significant charges against income for environ-
mental remediation may occur.

The Company maintains insurance programs that cover
certain of its existing or potential environmental li-
abilities, which programs vary by year, type and extent of
coverage. For underground storage tank remediations, the
Company can also seek reimbursement through various
state funds of certain remediation costs above a deduc-
tible amount. For certain acquired properties, the Com-
pany has entered into arrangements with the sellers or
others that allocate environmental liabilities and provide
indemnities to the Company for remediating con-
tamination that occurred prior to the acquisition dates.
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Some of these environmental indemnifications are sub-
ject to caps and limits. No accruals have been recorded
for any potential contingent liabilities that will be funded
by the prior owners as management does not believe,
based on current information, that it is likely that any of
the former owners will not perform under any of these
agreements. Other than the preceding arrangements, the
Company has not entered into any arrangements with
third parties to mitigate its exposure to loss from
environmental contamination. Claims for recovery of
environmental liabilities that are probable of realization
totaled $16 million at December 31, 2006 and are in-
cluded principally in deferred charges and other assets in
the consolidated balance sheets.

MTBE Litigation
Sunoco, along with other refiners, manufacturers and sell-
ers of gasoline, owners and operators of retail gasoline
sites, and manufacturers of MTBE, are defendants in ap-
proximately 65 cases in 18 states involving the manu-
facture and use of MTBE in gasoline and MTBE
contamination in groundwater. Plaintiffs, which include
private well owners, water providers and certain gov-
ernmental authorities, allege that refiners and suppliers of
gasoline containing MTBE are responsible for manufactur-
ing and distributing a defective product that con-
taminated groundwater. Plaintiffs are asserting primarily
product liability claims but additional claims are also be-
ing asserted including, nuisance, trespass, negligence, vio-
lation of environmental laws and deceptive business
practices. Plaintiffs are seeking compensatory damages,
and in some cases injunctive relief, exemplary and puni-
tive damages and attorneys’ fees. All of the public water
provider cases have been removed to federal court and
consolidated for pretrial purposes in the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of New York (MDL
1358). Motions to remand these cases to state courts have
been denied. Motions to dismiss were also denied.
Discovery is proceeding in four focus cases. Sunoco is a
defendant in three of those cases. In addition, several of
the private well owner cases are moving forward. Sunoco
is a focus defendant in two of those cases. Up to this
point, for the group of MTBE cases currently pending,
there has been insufficient information developed about
the plaintiffs’ legal theories or the facts that would be
relevant to an analysis of potential exposure. Based on
the current law and facts available at this time, Sunoco
believes that these cases will not have a material adverse
effect on its consolidated financial position.

Conclusion
Many other legal and administrative proceedings are
pending or possible against Sunoco from its current and
past operations, including proceedings related to
commercial and tax disputes, product liability, antitrust,
employment claims, leaks from pipelines and under-
ground storage tanks, natural resource damage claims,
premises-liability claims, allegations of exposures of third
parties to toxic substances (such as benzene or asbestos)
and general environmental claims. The ultimate outcome
of pending proceedings and other matters identified
above cannot be ascertained at this time; however, it is
reasonably possible that some of them could be resolved
unfavorably to Sunoco. Management believes that these
matters could have a significant impact on results of
operations for any one year. However, management does
not believe that any additional liabilities which may arise
pertaining to such matters would be material in relation
to the consolidated financial position of Sunoco at De-
cember 31, 2006.

15. Minority Interests
Cokemaking Operations
Sunoco received a total of $309 million in exchange for
interests in its Jewell cokemaking operations in two sepa-
rate transactions in 1995 and 2000. Sunoco also received
a total of $415 million in exchange for interests in its In-
diana Harbor cokemaking operations in two separate
transactions in 1998 and 2002. Sunoco did not recognize
any gain as of the dates of these transactions because the
third-party investors were entitled to a preferential return
on their respective investments.

In December 2006, Sunoco acquired the limited partner-
ship interest of the third-party investor in the Jewell
cokemaking operation for $155 million and recognized a
$3 million after-tax loss in connection with this trans-
action (Note 2). As a result, such third-party investor is
no longer entitled to any preferential or residual return.

The preferential returns of the investors in the Indiana
Harbor cokemaking operations are currently equal to 98
percent of the cash flows and tax benefits from such
cokemaking operations during the preferential return
period, which continues until the investor entitled to the
preferential return recovers its investment and achieves a
cumulative annual after-tax return of approximately 10
percent. The preferential return period for the Indiana
Harbor operations is projected to end during 2007. The
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accuracy of this estimate is somewhat uncertain as the
length of the preferential return period is dependent upon
estimated future cash flows as well as projected tax bene-
fits which could be impacted by their potential phase-out
(see below). Higher-than-expected cash flows and tax
benefits will shorten the investor’s preferential return
period, while lower-than-expected cash flows and tax
benefits will lengthen the period. After payment of the
preferential return, the investors in the Indiana Harbor
operations will be entitled to a minority interest in the
related cash flows and tax benefits initially amounting to
34 percent and thereafter declining to 10 percent by
2038.

Under existing tax law, most of the coke production at
Jewell and all of the production at Indiana Harbor are not
eligible to generate nonconventional fuel tax credits after
2007. In addition, prior to the expiration dates for such
credits, they would be phased out, on a ratable basis, if
the average annual price of domestic crude oil at the
wellhead is within a certain inflation-adjusted price
range. (This range was $53.20 to $66.79 per barrel for
2005, the latest year for which the range is available.)
The domestic wellhead price averaged $60.03 per barrel
for the eleven months ended November 30, 2006. The
corresponding price for West Texas Intermediate (“WTI”)
crude oil, a widely published reference price for domestic
crude oil, was $66.59 per barrel for the eleven months
ended November 30, 2006. Based on the Company’s
estimate of the domestic wellhead price for the full-year
2006, Sun Coke recorded only 65 percent of the benefit
of the tax credits that otherwise would have been avail-
able without regard to these phase-out provisions. The
estimated impact of this phase-out reduced earnings for
2006 by $8 million after tax. The ultimate amount of the
credits to be earned for 2006 will be based upon the aver-
age annual price of domestic crude oil at the wellhead.

The energy policy legislation enacted in August 2005 in-
cludes additional tax credits pertaining to a portion of the
coke production at Jewell, all of the coke production at
Haverhill, where operations commenced in March 2005,
and all future domestic coke plants placed into service by
January 1, 2010. The credits cover a four-year period, ef-
fective January 1, 2006 or the date any new facility is
placed into service, if later. These tax credits, which are
not subject to any phase-out based upon crude oil prices,
increased earnings for 2006 by $6 million after tax.

The Company indemnifies the third-party investors for
certain tax benefits available to them during the prefer-
ential return period in the event the Internal Revenue
Service disallows the tax deductions and benefits allo-
cated to the third parties or if there is a change in the tax
laws that reduces the amount of nonconventional fuel tax
credits. These tax indemnifications are in effect until the
applicable tax returns are no longer subject to Internal

Revenue Service review. In certain of these cases, if per-
formance under the indemnification is required, the
Company also has the option to purchase the remaining
third-party investors’ interests. Although the Company
believes it is remote that it will be required to make any
payments under these indemnifications, at December 31,
2006, the maximum potential payment under these tax
indemnifications and the options to purchase the third-
party investors’ interests, if exercised, would have been
approximately $375 million.

The following table sets forth the minority interest balan-
ces and the changes in these balances attributable to the
third-party investors’ interests in cokemaking operations:

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of year $234 $287 $328
Nonconventional fuel credit and

other tax benefits* (45) (57) (52)
Preferential return* 48 42 47
Cash distributions to third-party

investors (43) (38) (36)
Acquisition of third-party investor’s

interest in Jewell
cokemaking operations (Note 2) (92) — —

Balance at end of year $102 $234 $287

*The nonconventional fuel credit and other tax benefits and the preferential return,
which comprise the noncash change in the minority interest in cokemaking operations,
are included in other income (loss), net, in the consolidated statements of income
(Note 3). The preferential return for 2006 includes an $11 million increase ($7 million
after tax) attributable to a correction of an error in the computation of the preferential
return relating to prior years. Prior-period amounts have not been restated as this
adjustment was not deemed to be material.

Logistics Operations
In the second quarter of 2004, Sunoco Logistics Partners
L.P., a master limited partnership in which Sunoco has
an ownership interest, issued 3.4 million limited partner-
ship units at a price of $39.75 per unit. Proceeds from the
offering, net of underwriting discounts and offering ex-
penses, totaled $129 million. Coincident with the offer-
ing, the Partnership redeemed 2.2 million limited
partnership units owned by Sunoco for $83 million. The
proceeds from the offering also were principally used by
the Partnership to finance its acquisitions during 2004. In
the second quarter of 2005, the Partnership issued
2.8 million limited partnership units at a price of $37.50
per unit. Proceeds from the offering, net of underwriting
discounts and offering expenses, totaled approximately
$99 million. These proceeds were used to redeem an
equal number of limited partnership units owned by
Sunoco. In the third quarter of 2005, the Partnership is-
sued 1.6 million limited partnership units at a price of
$39.00 per unit. Proceeds from the offering, which totaled
approximately $61 million, net of underwriting discounts
and offering expenses, were used by the Partnership
principally to repay a portion of the borrowings under its
revolving credit facility. In the second quarter of 2006,
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the Partnership issued $175 million of senior notes due
2016 and 2.7 million limited partnership units at a price
of $43.00 per unit. Proceeds from the 2006 offerings, net
of underwriting discounts and offering expenses, totaled
approximately $173 and $110 million, respectively. These
proceeds were used by the Partnership in part to repay the
outstanding borrowings under its revolving credit facility
with the balance used to fund a portion of the Partner-
ship’s 2006 growth capital program. Upon completion of
the equity offerings, Sunoco’s interest in the Partnership,
including its 2 percent general partnership interest, de-
creased to 43 percent. The accounts of the Partnership
continue to be included in Sunoco’s consolidated finan-
cial statements.

As of December 31, 2006, Sunoco owned 12.06 million
limited partnership units consisting of 6.37 million com-
mon units and 5.69 million subordinated units. Dis-
tributions on Sunoco’s subordinated units are payable
only after the minimum quarterly distributions of $.45 per
unit for the common units held by the public and Suno-
co, including any arrearages, have been made. The sub-
ordinated units convert to common units if certain
financial tests related to earning and paying the minimum
quarterly distribution for the preceding three consecutive
one-year periods have been met. In February 2007, 2006
and 2005, when the quarterly cash distributions pertain-
ing to the fourth quarters of 2006, 2005 and 2004 were
paid, all three three-year requirements were satisfied. As a
result, all of Sunoco’s subordinated units were converted
to common units, 5.69 million in February 2007 and
2.85 million each in February 2006 and February 2005.

The Partnership’s issuance of common units to the public
has resulted in an increase in the value of Sunoco’s pro-
portionate share of the Partnership’s equity as the issu-
ance price per unit exceeded Sunoco’s carrying amount
per unit at the time of issuance. The resultant gain to
Sunoco on these transactions, which totaled approx-
imately $150 million pretax at December 31, 2006, was
deferred as a component of minority interest in the
Company’s consolidated balance sheet as the common
units issued did not represent residual interests in the
Partnership at that time due to Sunoco’s ownership of the
subordinated units. The deferred gain will be recognized
in income during the first quarter of 2007 when Sunoco’s
remaining subordinated units converted to common units
at which time the common units became the residual in-
terests.

Sunoco is a party to various agreements with the Partner-
ship which require Sunoco to pay for minimum storage
and throughput usage of certain Partnership assets. These
agreements also establish fees for administrative services

provided by Sunoco to the Partnership and provide in-
demnifications by Sunoco for certain environmental,
toxic tort and other liabilities.

The following table sets forth the minority interest bal-
ance and the changes to this balance attributable to the
third-party investors’ interests in Sunoco Logistics
Partners L.P.:
(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of year $397 $232 $104
Net proceeds from public equity

offerings 110 160 129
Minority interest share of income* 42 28 19
Increase attributable to Partnership

management incentive plan 2 5 —
Cash distributions to third-party

investors** (48) (28) (20)
Balance at end of year $503 $397 $232

* Included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated
statements of income.

** During the 2004-2006 period, the Partnership increased its quarterly cash
distribution per unit from $.55 to $.8125.

Epsilon Joint Venture Operations
Epsilon Products Company, LLC (“Epsilon”) is a joint
venture that consists of polymer-grade propylene oper-
ations at Sunoco’s Marcus Hook, PA refinery and an ad-
jacent polypropylene plant. The joint venture is a
variable interest entity for which the Company is the
primary beneficiary. As such, the accounts of Epsilon are
included in Sunoco’s consolidated financial statements.
Epsilon was unable to repay its $120 million term loan
that was due in September 2006 and $31 million of bor-
rowings under its $40 million revolving credit facility that
matured in September 2006. Upon such default, the
lenders made a demand on Sunoco, Inc., as guarantor,
and Sunoco, Inc. satisfied its guarantee obligations in the
third quarter of 2006. Sunoco, Inc. is now subrogated to
the rights and privileges of the former debtholders. In
January 2007, Sunoco, Inc., as subrogee, made a demand
for payment of the outstanding amounts, but Epsilon was
unable to make payment. Sunoco, Inc., Epsilon and the
Epsilon joint-venture partners are currently in litigation
to resolve this matter.

The following table sets forth the minority interest bal-
ance and the changes to this balance attributable to the
other joint-venture partner’s interest in Epsilon:
(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of year $16 $11 $ 8
Minority interest share of income

(loss)* (3) 5 3
Balance at end of year $13 $16 $11
* Included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated

statements of income.
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16. Shareholders’ Equity
Each share of Company common stock is entitled to one
full vote. The $7 million of outstanding 63⁄4 percent sub-
ordinated debentures are convertible into shares of
Sunoco common stock at any time prior to maturity at a
conversion price of $20.41 per share and are redeemable
at the option of the Company. At December 31, 2006,
there were 358,745 shares of common stock reserved for
this potential conversion (Note 12).

On July 7, 2005, the Company’s Board of Directors
(“Board”) approved a two-for-one split of Sunoco’s com-
mon stock to be effected in the form of a stock dividend.
The shares were distributed on August 1, 2005 to share-
holders of record as of July 18, 2005. In connection with
the common stock split, the number of authorized shares
of common stock was increased from 200 million to
400 million, and the shares of common stock reserved for
issuance pertaining to Sunoco’s 63⁄4 percent convertible
debentures and various employee benefit plans were pro-
portionally increased in accordance with the terms of
those respective agreements and plans.

The Company increased the quarterly dividend paid on
common stock from $.15 per share ($.60 per year) begin-
ning with the third quarter of 2004, to $.20 per share
($.80 per year) beginning with the second quarter of
2005, to $.25 per share ($1.00 per year) beginning with
the second quarter of 2006 and to $.275 per share ($1.10
per year) beginning with the second quarter of 2007.

The Company repurchased in 2006, 2005 and 2004, 12.2,
6.7 and 15.9 million shares, respectively, of its common
stock for $871, $435 and $568 million, respectively. In
September 2006 and July 2006, the Company announced
that its Board had approved additional share repurchase
authorizations totaling $1 billion and $500 million, re-
spectively. At December 31, 2006, the Company had a
remaining authorization from its Board to repurchase up
to $943 million of Company common stock from time to
time depending on prevailing market conditions and
available cash.

The Company’s Articles of Incorporation authorize the
issuance of up to 15 million shares of preference stock
without par value, subject to approval by the Board. The
Board also has authority to fix the number, designation,
rights, preferences and limitations of these shares, subject
to applicable laws and the provisions of the Articles of
Incorporation. At December 31, 2006, no such shares had
been issued.

The following table sets forth the components (net of re-
lated income taxes) of the accumulated other compre-
hensive loss balances in shareholders’ equity:

December 31

(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005

Retirement benefit plan funded status
adjustment $(223) $ —

Minimum pension liability adjustment — (191)
Hedging activities (Note 18) 38 (1)
Available-for-sale securities 9 —

$(176) $(192)

Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted
SFAS No. 158. The new standard requires that cumu-
lative retirement benefit prior service costs (benefits) and
actuarial gains (losses) not yet recognized in net income
be reflected as a reduction in prepaid retirement costs and
an increase in retirement benefit liabilities with a corre-
sponding charge or credit to the accumulated other com-
prehensive loss component of shareholders’ equity in
order to fully recognized the funded status of the Compa-
ny’s defined benefit and postretirement benefit plans in
the consolidated balance sheet. Under the predecessor
accounting rules, a minimum pension liability adjustment
was included in the accumulated other comprehensive
loss to reflect the unfunded accumulated benefit obliga-
tion (Note 1).

17. Management Incentive Plans
Sunoco’s principal management incentive plans are the
Executive Incentive Plan (“EIP”) and the Long-Term Per-
formance Enhancement Plan II (“LTPEP II”). The EIP
provides for the payment of annual cash incentive awards
while the LTPEP II provides for the award of stock op-
tions, common stock units and related rights to directors,
officers and other key employees of Sunoco. LTPEP II au-
thorizes the use of eight million shares of common stock
for awards. At December 31, 2006, 3,685,909 shares of
common stock were available for grant. No awards may
be granted under LTPEP II after December 31, 2008, un-
less the Board extends this date to a date no later than
December 31, 2013.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123
(revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS
No. 123R”), utilizing the modified-prospective method.
SFAS No. 123R revised the accounting for stock-based
compensation required by Statement of Financial Ac-
counting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123”). Among other
things, SFAS No. 123R requires a fair-value-based method
of accounting for share-based payment transactions,
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which is similar to the method followed by the Company
under the provisions of SFAS No. 123. SFAS No. 123R
also requires the use of a non-substantive vesting period
approach for new share-based payment awards that vest
when an employee becomes retirement eligible as is the
case under Sunoco’s share-based awards (i.e., the vesting
period cannot exceed the date an employee becomes re-
tirement eligible). The effect is to accelerate expense
recognition compared to the vesting period approach that
Sunoco previously followed under SFAS No. 123. Adop-
tion of SFAS No. 123R resulted in $7 million higher
after-tax compensation expense in 2006 compared to
what it otherwise would have been under SFAS No. 123,
primarily due to the accelerated expense recognition. The
future impact of the non-substantive vesting period will
be dependent upon the value of future stock-based awards
granted to employees who are eligible to retire prior to
the normal vesting periods of the awards.

The stock options granted under LTPEP II have a 10-year
term, are not exercisable until two years after the date of
grant and permit optionees to purchase Company com-
mon stock at its fair market value on the date of grant.
Under SFAS No. 123, the fair value of the stock options
was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing

model. Use of this model requires the Company to make
certain assumptions regarding the term that the options
are expected to be outstanding (“expected life”), as well
as regarding the risk-free interest rate, the Company’s
expected dividend yield and the expected volatility of the
Company’s stock price during the period the options are
expected to be outstanding. The expected life and divi-
dend yield are estimated based on historical experience.
The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury
yield curve at the date of grant for periods that are
approximately equal to the expected life. The Company
uses historical share prices, for a period equivalent to the
options’ expected life, to estimate the expected volatility
of the Company’s share price. Under SFAS No. 123R, the
Company continues to use the Black-Scholes option pric-
ing model to estimate the fair value of stock options.
Such fair value has been based on the following
weighted-average assumptions:

2006 2005 2004

Expected life (years) 5 5 5
Risk-free interest rate 4.4% 4.5% 3.8%
Dividend yield 1.5% 1.0% 1.5%
Expected volatility 28.8% 27.7% 27.4%

The following table summarizes information with respect to common stock option awards under Sunoco’s manage-
ment incentive plans:

Management Incentive Plans

(Dollars in Millions, Except Per-Share
and Per-Option Amounts)

Shares
Under

Option

Weighted-
Average

Option Price
Per Share

Weighted-
Average

Fair Value
Per Option*

Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding, December 31, 2003 6,400,080 $ 17.27
Granted 821,200 $ 41.28 $ 10.96
Exercised (4,454,192) $ 16.01 $77
Canceled —
Outstanding, December 31, 2004 2,767,088 $ 26.42
Granted 373,700 $ 77.54 $ 22.76
Exercised (1,612,482) $ 20.39 $77
Canceled —
Outstanding, December 31, 2005 1,528,306 $ 45.27
Granted 456,325 $68.72 $19.68
Exercised** (658,190) $38.05 $20
Canceled (6,400) $52.61
Outstanding, December 31, 2006 1,320,041*** $56.95 $16
Exercisable, December 31
2004 936,288 $ 15.56
2005 333,406 $ 18.94
2006 492,016*** $30.47 $16

* Represents the weighted-average fair value per option granted as of the date of grant.
** Cash received by the Company upon exercise totaled $7 million and the related tax benefit realized amounted to $8 million.

*** The weighted-average remaining contractual term of outstanding options and exercisable options was 8.4 and 6.5 years, respectively.
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Common stock unit awards under the Company’s
management incentive plans mature upon completion of
a three-year service period or upon attainment of pre-
determined performance targets during the three-year
period. For performance-based awards, adjustments for
attainment of performance targets can range from 0-200
percent of the award grant. Awards are payable in cash or
common stock. Awards to be paid in cash are classified as
liabilities in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets
and are re-measured for expense purposes at fair value
each period (based on the fair value of an equivalent
number of Sunoco common shares at the end of the peri-
od) with any change in fair value recognized as an in-
crease or decrease in income. For awards to be settled in
common stock, the fair value for expense purposes is
based on the closing price of the Company’s shares on the
date of grant.

The following tables set forth separately information with
respect to common stock unit awards to be settled in cash
and awards to be settled in stock under Sunoco’s
management incentive plans:

Cash Settled Awards

(Dollars in Millions, Except
Per-Share Amounts) Awards

Weighted-
Average

Fair Value
Per Unit*

Fair/
Intrinsic

Value

Nonvested,
December 31, 2003 635,030 $ 19.38

Granted 198,440 $ 41.28
Performance factor

adjustment** 138,000
Vested*** (276,000) $ 18.91 $12
Nonvested,

December 31, 2004 695,470 $ 25.72
Granted 99,170 $ 77.54
Performance factor

adjustment** 263,500
Vested*** (527,000) $ 15.08 $43
Nonvested,

December 31, 2005 531,140 $ 40.68
Granted 128,980 $68.43
Performance factor

adjustment** 233,530
Vested*** (467,060) $24.51 $31
Nonvested,

December 31, 2006 426,590† $57.92

* Represents the weighted-average fair value per unit as of the date of grant.
** Consists of adjustments to vested performance-based awards to reflect actual

performance. The adjustments are required since the original grants of these awards
were at 100 percent of the targeted amounts.

*** Cash payments for vested awards are made in the first quarter of the following year.
† Includes 82,110 awards attributable to retirement-eligible employees for whom no

further service is required.

Stock Settled Awards

(Dollars in Millions, Except
Per-Share Amounts) Awards

Weighted-
Average

Fair Value
Per Unit*

Fair/
Intrinsic

Value

Nonvested,
December 31, 2003 145,468 $ 19.18

Granted 46,480 $ 40.28
Performance factor

adjustment** 26,600
Vested (77,868) $ 18.47 $3
Nonvested,

December 31, 2004 140,680 $ 26.49
Granted 3,500 $ 77.54
Performance factor

adjustment** 34,600
Vested (73,200) $ 15.07 $6
Nonvested,

December 31, 2005 105,580 $ 32.36
Granted 115,785 $74.06
Performance factor

adjustment** 27,600
Vested (81,200) $23.41 $5
Canceled (4,830) $46.57
Nonvested,

December 31, 2006 162,935 $64.70

* Represents the weighted-average fair value per unit as of the date of grant.
** Consists of adjustments to vested performance-based awards to reflect actual

performance. The adjustments are required since the original grants of these awards
were at 100 percent of the targeted amounts.

For the years 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company recog-
nized stock-based compensation expense of $35, $65 and
$31 million, respectively, and related tax benefits of $14,
$26 and $13 million, respectively. As of December 31,
2006, total compensation cost related to nonvested
awards not yet recognized was $25 million, and the
weighted-average period over which this cost is expected
to be recognized in income is 1.6 years. The stock-based
compensation expense and the total compensation cost
related to nonvested awards not yet recognized reflect the
Company’s estimates of performance factors pertaining to
performance-based common stock unit awards. In addi-
tion, equity-based compensation expense attributable to
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. for 2006, 2005 and 2004
amounted to $4, $3 and $4 million, respectively.

18. Financial Instruments
The estimated fair value of financial instruments has been
determined based on the Company’s assessment of avail-
able market information and appropriate valuation
methodologies. However, these estimates may not
necessarily be indicative of the amounts that the Com-
pany could realize in a current market exchange.
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Sunoco’s current assets (other than inventories and de-
ferred income taxes) and current liabilities (other than
the current portion of retirement benefit liabilities) are
financial instruments. The estimated fair values of these
financial instruments approximate their carrying
amounts. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the estimated
fair value of Sunoco’s long-term debt was $1,757 and
$1,317 million, respectively, compared to carrying
amounts of $1,705 and $1,234 million, respectively.
Long-term debt that is publicly traded was valued based
on quoted market prices while the fair value of other debt
issues was estimated by management based upon current
interest rates available to Sunoco at the respective bal-
ance sheet dates for similar issues.

The Company guarantees $5 million of debt of third par-
ties. Due to the complexity of these guarantees and the
absence of any market for these financial instruments, the
Company does not believe it is practicable to estimate
their fair value.

Sunoco uses swaps, options, futures, forwards and other
derivative instruments for hedging purposes. Sunoco is at
risk for possible changes in the market value for these de-
rivative instruments. However, it is anticipated that such
risk would be mitigated by price changes in the under-
lying hedged items. In addition, Sunoco is exposed to
credit risk in the event of nonperformance by counter-
parties. Management believes this risk is negligible as its
counterparties are either regulated by securities exchanges
or are major international financial institutions or corpo-
rations with investment-grade credit ratings. Market and
credit risks associated with all of Sunoco’s derivative con-
tracts are reviewed regularly by management.

Derivative instruments are used from time to time to
achieve ratable pricing of crude oil purchases, to convert
certain refined product sales to fixed or floating prices, to
lock in what Sunoco considers to be acceptable margins
for various refined products and to lock in the price of a
portion of the Company’s electricity and natural gas pur-
chases or sales.

During 2006, Sunoco increased its use of ethanol as an
oxygenate component in gasoline in response to the new
renewable fuels mandate for ethanol and the dis-
continuance of the use of MTBE as a gasoline blending
component. Currently, most of the ethanol purchased by
Sunoco is through normal purchase fixed-price contracts.
To reduce the margin risk created by these fixed-price
contracts, the Company entered into derivative contracts
to sell gasoline at a fixed price to hedge a similar volume
of forecasted floating-price gasoline sales over the term of
the ethanol contracts. In effect, these derivative contracts
have locked in an acceptable differential between the
gasoline price and the cost of the ethanol purchases for
gasoline blending during this period. As a result of the

significant decrease in the price of gasoline, the fair value
of these fixed-price gasoline contracts increased $82 mil-
lion ($48 million after tax) in 2006. As these derivative
contracts have been designated as cash flow hedges, this
increase in fair value is not initially included in net in-
come but rather is reflected in the net hedging gains
component of comprehensive income. The fair value of
these contracts at the time the positions are closed is rec-
ognized in income when the hedged items are recognized
in income, with Sunoco’s margin reflecting the differ-
ential between the gasoline sales prices hedged to a fixed
price and the cost of fixed-price ethanol purchases. An
$11 million net gain ($6 million after tax) was reclassified
to net income in 2006, when the hedged items were
recognized in net income.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had recorded li-
abilities totaling $15 million for hedging losses and assets
totaling $77 million for hedging gains (including amounts
attributable to the fixed-price gasoline sales contracts dis-
cussed above), which represented their fair value as de-
termined using various indices and dealer quotes. The
amount of hedge ineffectiveness on derivative contracts
during the 2004-2006 period was not material. Open
contracts as of December 31, 2006 vary in duration but
generally do not extend beyond 2007.

19. Business Segment Information
Sunoco is principally a petroleum refiner and marketer
and chemicals manufacturer with interests in logistics and
cokemaking. Sunoco’s operations are organized into five
business segments.

The Refining and Supply segment manufactures petro-
leum products and commodity petrochemicals at Suno-
co’s Marcus Hook, Philadelphia, Eagle Point and Toledo
refineries and petroleum and lubricant products at Suno-
co’s Tulsa refinery and sells these products to other
Sunoco businesses and to wholesale and industrial
customers. Refinery operations are comprised of North-
east Refining (the Marcus Hook, Philadelphia and Eagle
Point refineries) and MidContinent Refining (the Toledo
and Tulsa refineries).

The Retail Marketing segment sells gasoline and middle
distillates at retail and operates convenience stores in 25
states primarily on the East Coast and in the Midwest re-
gion of the United States.

The Chemicals segment manufactures phenol and related
products at chemical plants in Philadelphia, PA and
Haverhill, OH; polypropylene at facilities in LaPorte, TX,
Neal, WV and Bayport, TX; and cumene at the Phila-
delphia and Eagle Point refineries. In addition, propylene
is upgraded and polypropylene is produced at the Marcus
Hook, PA Epsilon joint venture facility. This segment

69



also distributes and markets these products. In September
2004, Sunoco sold its one-third interest in the Mont Bel-
vieu, TX Belvieu Environmental Fuels MTBE production
facility to Enterprise Products Operating L.P. In January
2004, a facility in Pasadena, TX, which produces plasti-
cizers, was sold to BASF (Note 2).

The Logistics segment operates refined product and crude
oil pipelines and terminals and conducts crude oil acquis-
ition and marketing activities primarily in the Northeast,
Midwest and South Central regions of the United States.
In addition, the Logistics segment has ownership interests
in several refined product and crude oil pipeline joint
ventures. Substantially all logistics operations are con-
ducted through Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (Note 15).

The Coke segment makes high-quality, blast-furnace
coke at facilities located in East Chicago, IN (Indiana
Harbor), Vansant, VA (Jewell) and, commencing in
March 2005, Franklin Furnace, OH (Haverhill), and
produces metallurgical coal from mines in Virginia, pri-
marily for use at the Jewell cokemaking facility. Sub-
stantially all of the coke sales are made under long-term
contracts with subsidiaries of a major steel company. In
addition, the Indiana Harbor plant produces heat as a
by-product that is used by a third party to produce elec-

tricity and the Haverhill plant produces steam that is sold
to the Chemicals business. An additional cokemaking
facility in Vitória, Brazil is expected to commence limited
operations in the first quarter of 2007, with full pro-
duction expected in mid-2007. Sunoco will be the oper-
ator of the Vitória facility. Sunoco currently has a one
percent ownership interest in the Vitória facility and
expects to invest an additional $35 million in the venture
during 2007.

Income tax amounts give effect to the tax credits earned
by each segment. Overhead expenses that can be identi-
fied with a segment have been included as deductions in
determining pretax and after-tax segment income. The
remainder are included in Corporate and Other. Also in-
cluded in Corporate and Other are net financing ex-
penses and other, which consist principally of interest
expense, the preferential return of third-party investors in
the Company’s cokemaking operations (Note 15) and
debt and other financing expenses less interest income
and interest capitalized, and significant unusual and in-
frequently occurring items not allocated to a segment for
purposes of reporting to the chief operating decision
maker. Intersegment revenues are accounted for based on
the prices negotiated by the segments which approximate
market. Identifiable assets are those assets that are utilized
within a specific segment.
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Segment Information

(Millions of Dollars)
Refining and

Supply
Retail

Marketing Chemicals Logistics Coke
Corporate
and Other Consolidated

2006
Sales and other operating revenue

(including consumer excise taxes):
Unaffiliated customers $18,140 $13,482 $2,544 $3,995 $475 $ — $38,636

Intersegment $11,068 $ — $ — $1,837 $ 10 $ — $ —

Pretax segment income (loss) $ 1,467 $ 129 $ 61 $ 55 $ 52 $(184) $ 1,580
Income tax (expense) benefit (586) (53) (18) (19) (2) 77 (601)
After-tax segment income (loss) $ 881 $ 76 $ 43 $ 36 $ 50 $(107)* $ 979
Equity income $ 4 $ — $ — $ 22 $ — $ — $ 26
Depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 225 $ 104 $ 74 $ 38 $ 18 $ — $ 459
Capital expenditures $ 712 $ 112 $ 62** $ 119*** $ 14† $ — $ 1,019
Investments in affiliated companies $ 22 $ — $ — $ 85 $ 2 $ — $ 109
Identifiable assets $ 5,144 $ 1,409 $1,598 $1,991 $483 $ 430†† $10,982†††

* Consists of $58 million of after-tax corporate expenses and $49 million of after-tax net financing expenses and other.
** Excludes a $14 million purchase price adjustment to the 2001 Aristech Chemical Corporation acquisition attributable to an earn-out payment made in 2006. The earn out, which

relates to 2005, was due to realized margins for phenol exceeding certain agreed-upon threshold amounts.
*** Excludes the acquisition of two separate crude oil pipeline systems and related storage facilities located in Texas, one from Alon USA Energy, Inc. for $68 million and the other

from Black Hills Energy, Inc. for $41 million (Note 2).
† Excludes $155 million acquisition of the minority interest in the Jewell cokemaking operations (Notes 2 and 15).

†† Consists of Sunoco’s $93 million consolidated deferred income tax asset and $337 million attributable to corporate activities.
††† After elimination of intersegment receivables.

(Millions of Dollars)
Refining and

Supply
Retail

Marketing Chemicals Logistics Coke
Corporate
and Other Consolidated

2005
Sales and other operating revenue

(including consumer excise taxes):
Unaffiliated customers $16,620 $11,783 $2,440 $2,497 $414 $ — $33,754

Intersegment $ 9,420 $ — $ — $1,983 $ 6 $ — $ —

Pretax segment income (loss) $ 1,582 $ 50 $ 152 $ 37 $ 69 $ (310) $ 1,580
Income tax (expense) benefit (635) (20) (58) (15) (21) 143 (606)
After-tax segment income (loss) $ 947 $ 30 $ 94 $ 22 $ 48 $ (167)* $ 974
Equity income $ 10 $ — $ — $ 16 $ — $ — $ 26
Depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 201 $ 105 $ 71 $ 36 $ 16 $ — $ 429
Capital expenditures $ 687 $ 117 $ 55 $ 79** $ 32 $ — $ 970
Investments in affiliated companies $ 37 $ — $ — $ 86 $ 1 $ — $ 124
Identifiable assets $ 3,866 $ 1,390 $1,583 $1,586 $417 $1,152*** $ 9,931†

* Consists of $84 million of after-tax corporate expenses, $45 million of after-tax net financing expenses and other, an $18 million net after-tax gain related to income tax matters
and a $56 million after-tax loss associated with the Chemicals segment’s phenol supply contract dispute (Notes 2, 3 and 4).

** Excludes $100 million acquisition from ExxonMobil of a crude oil pipeline system and related storage facilities located in Texas and $5 million acquisition from Chevron of an
ownership interest in Mesa Pipeline (Note 2).

*** Consists of Sunoco’s $215 million consolidated deferred income tax asset and $937 million attributable to corporate activities.
† After elimination of intersegment receivables.
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Segment Information

(Millions of Dollars)
Refining and

Supply
Retail

Marketing Chemicals Logistics Coke
Corporate
and Other Consolidated

2004
Sales and other operating revenue

(including consumer excise taxes):
Unaffiliated customers $11,732 $9,567 $2,197 $1,700 $272 $ — $25,468

Intersegment $ 7,125 $ — $ — $1,750 $ — $ — $ —

Pretax segment income (loss) $ 908 $ 111 $ 153 $ 44 $ 58 $(279) $ 995
Income tax (expense) benefit (367) (43) (59) (13) (18) 110 (390)
After-tax segment income (loss) $ 541 $ 68 $ 94 $ 31 $ 40 $(169)* $ 605
Equity income $ 5 $ — $ 2 $ 19 $ — $ — $ 26
Depreciation, depletion and amortization $ 188 $ 106 $ 70 $ 32 $ 13 $ — $ 409
Capital expenditures $ 463** $ 103*** $ 56** $ 75** $135 $ — $ 832
Investments in affiliated companies $ 11 $ — $ — $ 84 $ — $ — $ 95
Identifiable assets $ 3,125 $1,336 $1,582 $1,254 $374 $ 485† $ 8,079††

* Consists of $67 million of after-tax corporate expenses, $78 million of after-tax net financing expenses and other, an $18 million after-tax gain related to income tax matters, an
$8 million after-tax loss on the divestment of the Chemicals segment’s one-third interest in BEF and a $34 million after-tax loss from the early extinguishment of debt in
connection with a debt restructuring (Notes 2, 3, 4 and 12).

** Excludes $250 million acquisition from El Paso Corporation of the Eagle Point refinery and related chemical and logistics assets, which includes inventory. The $250 million
purchase price is comprised of $190, $40 and $20 million attributable to Refining and Supply, Chemicals and Logistics, respectively (Note 2).

*** Excludes $181 million acquisition from ConocoPhillips of 340 Mobil® retail outlets located primarily in Delaware, Maryland, Virginia and Washington, D.C., which includes
inventory (Note 2).

† Consists of Sunoco’s $110 million consolidated deferred income tax asset and $375 million attributable to corporate activities.
†† After elimination of intersegment receivables.

The following table sets forth Sunoco’s sales to un-
affiliated customers and other operating revenue by prod-
uct or service:
(Millions of Dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Gasoline:
Wholesale $ 5,633 $ 5,339 $ 3,934
Retail 9,490 7,929 6,169

Middle distillates 9,952 8,866 5,764
Residual fuel 1,428 1,509 948
Petrochemicals 3,196 3,014 2,719
Lubricants 562 417 324
Other refined products 622 517 656
Convenience store merchandise 528 535 585
Other products and services 228 204 178
Resales of purchased crude oil 3,888 2,422 1,637
Coke and coal 475 414 272
Consumer excise taxes 2,634 2,588 2,282

$38,636 $33,754 $25,468
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Supplemental Financial and Operating Information (Unaudited)

Refining and Supply and Retail Marketing
Segments Data
Refinery Utilization* 2006 2005 2004

Refinery crude unit capacity at
December 31 900.0 900.0** 890.0

Input to crude units 840.6 881.0 855.7
Refinery crude unit capacity utilized 93% 98% 97%

* Thousands of barrels daily, except percentages.
** Reflects an increase in January 2005 due to a 10 thousand barrels-per-day

adjustment in MidContinent Refining.

Products Manufactured* 2006 2005 2004

Gasoline 436.2 443.4 442.0
Middle distillates 305.5 319.5 300.3
Residual fuel 74.0 76.2 73.0
Petrochemicals 35.6 36.8 38.1
Lubricants 13.2 13.2 13.6
Other 82.2 86.6 82.0

Total production 946.7 975.7 949.0
Less: Production used as fuel in

refinery operations 43.9 48.6 46.2
Total production available for sale 902.8 927.1 902.8

*Thousands of barrels daily.

Inventories* 2006 2005 2004

Crude oil 20.6 21.6 21.7
Refined products** 24.3 18.9 19.4

* Millions of barrels at December 31.
** Includes petrochemical inventories produced at Sunoco’s Marcus Hook,

Philadelphia, Eagle Point and Toledo refineries, excluding cumene, which is
included in the Chemicals segment.

Retail Sales* 2006 2005 2004

Gasoline 303.2 298.3 296.3
Middle distillates 42.9 45.3 42.7

346.1 343.6 339.0

*Thousands of barrels daily.

Retail Gasoline Outlets 2006 2005 2004

Direct outlets:
Company owned or leased 1,196 1,288 1,396
Dealer owned 564 544 546

Total direct outlets 1,760 1,832 1,942
Distributor outlets 2,931 2,931 2,862

4,691 4,763 4,804

Other Data 2006 2005 2004

Throughput per Company-owned or
leased outlet* 143.5 136.3 132.6

*Thousands of gallons of gasoline and diesel monthly.

Chemicals Segment Data
Chemical Sales* 2006 2005 2004

Phenol and related products 2,535 2,579 2,615
Polypropylene 2,243 2,218 2,239
Other 88 91 215

4,866 4,888 5,069

*Millions of pounds.

Other Data 2006 2005 2004

Chemical inventories* 465 480 437

*Millions of pounds at December 31.

Logistics Segment Data
Pipeline Shipments* 2006 2005 2004

Crude oil 21.1 16.3 13.9
Refined products 17.7 17.1 17.2

*Billions of barrel miles. Excludes joint-venture operations.

Terminal Throughputs* 2006 2005 2004

Refined product terminals 392 390 341
Nederland, TX marine terminal 462 458 488
Other terminals 688 702 685

1,542 1,550 1,514

*Thousands of barrels daily.

Other Data 2006 2005 2004

Crude oil inventory* 2.7 2.0 2.0

*Millions of barrels at December 31.

Coke Segment Data*
2006 2005 2004

Coke production 2,510 2,405 1,965
Coke sales 2,534 2,375 1,953

*Thousands of tons. Includes amounts attributable to the Haverhill facility from the date
operations commenced in March 2005.
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Selected Financial Data
(Millions of Dollars or Shares, Except Per-Share Amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Statement of Income Data:
Sales and other operating revenue

(including consumer excise taxes) $38,636 $33,754 $25,468 $17,969 $14,299
Net income (loss)* $979 $974 $605 $312 $(47)

Per-Share Data**:
Net income (loss):

Basic $7.63 $7.13 $4.08 $2.03 $(.31)
Diluted $7.59 $7.08 $4.04 $2.01 $(.31)

Cash dividends on common stock*** $.95 $.75 $.575 $.5125 $.50

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash equivalents $263 $919 $405 $431 $390
Total assets $10,982 $9,931 $8,079 $7,053 $6,441
Short-term borrowings and current portion

of long-term debt $282 $177 $103 $103 $2
Long-term debt $1,705 $1,234 $1,379 $1,498 $1,453
Shareholders’ equity $2,075 $2,051 $1,607 $1,556 $1,394
Outstanding shares of common stock** 121.3 133.1 138.7 150.8 152.9
Shareholders’ equity per outstanding share** $17.11 $15.41 $11.59 $10.32 $9.12

* Includes after-tax gains related to income tax matters totaling $18 and $18 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively, an after-tax gain associated with a retail marketing divestment
program in the Midwest totaling $9 million in 2003, an after-tax loss associated with a phenol supply contract dispute totaling $56 million in 2005, after-tax provisions for asset
write-downs and other matters totaling $8, $32 and $22 million in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and an after-tax loss from early extinguishment of debt totaling $34
million in 2004. (See Notes 2, 3, 4 and 12 to the consolidated financial statements.)

** Share and per-share data presented for all periods reflect the effect of a two-for-one stock split, which was effected in the form of a common stock dividend distributed on
August 1, 2005. (See Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.)

*** The Company increased the quarterly dividend paid on common stock from $.125 per share ($.50 per year) to $.1375 per share ($.55 per year) beginning with the fourth quarter
of 2003 and then to $.15 per share ($.60 per year) beginning with the third quarter of 2004, to $.20 per share ($.80 per year) beginning with the second quarter of 2005, to $.25
per share ($1.00 per year) beginning with the second quarter of 2006 and to $.275 per share ($1.10 per year) beginning with the second quarter of 2007.
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Quarterly Financial and Stock Market Information (Unaudited)

(Millions of Dollars, Except Per-Share Amounts and Common Stock Prices)

2006 2005

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Sales and other operating revenue
(including consumer excise taxes) $8,569 $10,575 $10,480 $9,012 $7,191 $7,970 $9,345 $9,248

Gross profit* $355 $925 $805 $452 $423 $632 $846 $750
Net income $79 $426 $351 $123 $116 $242 $329** $287***
Net income per share of common stock†:

Basic $.59 $3.24 $2.77 $1.01 $.84 $1.77 $2.41 $2.13
Diluted $.59 $3.22 $2.76 $1.00 $.83 $1.75 $2.39 $2.12

Cash dividends per share of common
stock† $.20 $.25 $.25 $.25 $.15 $.20 $.20 $.20

Common stock price†—high $97.25 $88.15 $80.45 $69.42 $53.88 $58.60 $81.49 $85.29
—low $71.05 $60.34 $57.61 $57.50 $38.10 $46.08 $57.07 $65.00
—end of period $77.57 $69.29 $62.19 $62.36 $51.76 $56.84 $78.20 $78.38

* Gross profit equals sales and other operating revenue less cost of products sold and operating expenses; depreciation, depletion and amortization; and consumer excise,
payroll and other applicable taxes.

** Includes an $18 million net after-tax gain related to income tax matters and a $46 million after-tax loss associated with a phenol supply contract dispute.
*** Includes a $10 million after-tax loss associated with a phenol supply contract dispute.

† Common stock price and per-share data presented for all periods reflect the effect of a two-for-one stock split, which was effected in the form of a common stock dividend
distributed on August 1, 2005. The Company’s common stock is principally traded on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. under the symbol “SUN.” The Company had
approximately 21,700 holders of record of common stock as of January 31, 2007.
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Stock Performance Graph
Sunoco’s performance peer group is composed of major domestic independent refining and marketing companies and
other companies which have significant interests in businesses common with Sunoco.
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For the Years Ended December 31

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

Sunoco, Inc. 100  91  145  236  458  369

Peer Group 100  84  117  165  248  303

S&P 500 Index 100 78 100 111 117 135

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Return*

Peer Group

Amerada Hess 

Sunoco, Inc.ConocoPhillips**
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Marathon
Murphy
Tesoro
Valero
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Stock Index
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12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06

* Assuming that the value of the investment in Sunoco common stock and each index was $100 on December 31, 2001 and that all dividends were
reinvested in additional shares, this graph compares Sunoco’s cumulative total return (i.e., based on common stock price and dividends), plotted on an
annual basis, with Sunoco’s performance peer group’s cumulative total returns and the S&P 500 Stock Index (a performance indicator of the overall stock
market).

** Conoco merged with Phillips on September 3, 2002. Prior to this date the Peer Group reflects the total shareholder return for Phillips only.
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Directors and Officers

Directors

Robert J. Darnall
Former Chairman and CEO
Prime Advantage Corp.;
Retired President and CEO
Ispat North America, Inc.;
Retired Chairman,
President and CEO
Inland Steel Industries, Inc.

John G. Drosdick
Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President
Sunoco, Inc. and Chairman
of the Board of Directors
Sunoco Partners LLC

Ursula O. Fairbairn
President and Chief
Executive Officer
Fairbairn Group LLC;
Former Executive
Vice President
American Express Co.

Thomas P. Gerrity
Professor of Management
and Former Dean
The Wharton School
University of Pennsylvania

Rosemarie B. Greco
Director, Governor’s Office
of Health Care Reform,
Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania; Principal
GRECOventures Ltd.;
Former President
CoreStates Financial Corp.;
Former President and
Chief Executive Officer
CoreStates Bank

John P. Jones, III
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer
Air Products and
Chemicals, Inc.

James G. Kaiser
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer
Avenir Partners, Inc.;
Retired President and
Chief Executive Officer
Quanterra Incorporated

R. Anderson Pew
Retired Chief
Executive Officer
Radnor Corporation;
Retired President
Helios Capital Corporation

G. Jackson Ratcliffe
Retired Chairman,
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Hubbell Incorporated

John W. Rowe
Chairman, President
and CEO
Exelon Corporation

John K. Wulff
Non-Executive Chairman
Hercules Incorporated;
Former Member
Financial Accounting
Standards Board;
Retired Chief Financial
Officer
Union Carbide Corporation

Committees of the Board

Audit Committee

Robert J. Darnall, Chair
Thomas P. Gerrity
Rosemarie B. Greco
R. Anderson Pew
G. Jackson Ratcliffe
John K. Wulff

Compensation Committee

Ursula O. Fairbairn, Chair
John P. Jones, III
James G. Kaiser
G. Jackson Ratcliffe
John W. Rowe

Executive Committee

John G. Drosdick, Chair
Ursula O. Fairbairn
Rosemarie B. Greco
James G. Kaiser
R. Anderson Pew
G. Jackson Ratcliffe

Governance Committee

G. Jackson Ratcliffe, Chair
Robert J. Darnall
Thomas P. Gerrity
Rosemarie B. Greco
John P. Jones, III

Public Affairs Committee

James G. Kaiser, Chair
Robert J. Darnall
Ursula O. Fairbairn
R. Anderson Pew
John W. Rowe
John K. Wulff

Principal Officers

Terence P. Delaney
Vice President, Investor
Relations and Planning

Michael H. R. Dingus
Senior Vice President,
Sunoco, Inc.
President, Sun Coke
Company

John G. Drosdick
Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and President,
Sunoco, Inc.
Chairman of the Board
of Directors,
Sunoco Partners LLC

Bruce G. Fischer
Senior Vice President
Sunoco Chemicals

Michael J. Hennigan
Senior Vice President
Supply, Trading, Sales and
Transportation

Thomas W. Hofmann
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Vincent J. Kelley
Senior Vice President
Refining

Joseph P. Krott
Comptroller

Michael S. Kuritzkes
Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

Joel H. Maness
Executive Vice President
Refining and Supply

Ann C. Mulé
Chief Governance Officer,
Assistant General Counsel
and Corporate Secretary

Paul A. Mulholland
Treasurer

Rolf D. Naku
Senior Vice President
Human Resources and
Public Affairs

Marie A. Natoli
General Auditor

Robert W. Owens
Senior Vice President
Marketing

Charles K. Valutas
Senior Vice President and
Chief Administrative Officer
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Of Interest to Sunoco Shareholders

Principal Office

1735 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-7583
215-977-3000
e-mail:
SunocoOnline@SunocoInc.com
Web Site: www.SunocoInc.com

Annual Meeting

Thursday, May 3, 2007, 9:30 a.m.
Stewart Auditorium
Moore College of Art & Design
20th Street and the Parkway
Philadelphia, PA 19103-1179

For further information about the annual
meeting, contact the Corporate
Secretary at the principal office.
Sunoco’s Notice of Annual Meeting,
Proxy Statement and Proxy Card are
mailed to shareholders prior to the
annual meeting.

Shareholders who do not want to
receive printed copies of the Annual
Report and Proxy Statement, but
instead want to access these documents
via the Internet, should contact
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.,
Sunoco’s Transfer Agent. Shareholders
making this selection will be mailed
Sunoco’s Notice of Annual Meeting and
a Proxy Card as well as detailed
instructions when the materials are
available.

Shareholder Administration

Shareholders seeking non-financial
information about their Sunoco shares,
including dividend payments, the
Shareholder Access and Reinvestment
Plan (SHARP), stock transfer
requirements, address changes,
account consolidations, ending
duplicate mailing of Sunoco materials,
stock certificates and all other
shareholder account-related matters,
should contact Sunoco’s Transfer
Agent:

Sunoco, Inc.
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.
P.O. Box 43069
Shareholder Services
Providence, RI 02940-3069
800-888-8494
Internet: www.computershare.com
Hearing Impaired #:TDD:800-952-9245

Investor Relations

Securities analysts and investors
seeking financial information about
Sunoco may write the Company or call
215-977-6764.

Earnings announcements, press
releases and copies of reports filed with
the Securities and Exchange
Commission are available at our Web
Site or by leaving your full name,
address and phone number on voice
mail at 215-977-6440.

Health, Environment and Safety

Sunoco’s Health, Environment and
Safety Review and CERES Report is
available at our Web Site or by writing
the Company.

CustomerFirst

For customer service inquiries, write
the Company or call 1-800-SUNOCO1.

Certifications

The Certifications of John G. Drosdick,
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and
President, and Thomas W. Hofmann,
Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer, made pursuant to the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 regarding
the quality of Sunoco’s public
disclosures have been filed as exhibits
to the Company’s 2006 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. In 2006, Mr. Drosdick
provided to the NYSE the annual
certification required by its rules
certifying that he was not aware of any
violations by Sunoco of its Corporate
Governance Listing Standards.
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Sunoco, Inc.,
headquartered in Philadelphia, PA, is a leading manufacturer and marketer of petroleum and 
petrochemical products. With 900,000 barrels per day of refi ning capacity, nearly 4,700 retail 
sites selling gasoline and convenience items, approximately 5,450 miles of crude oil and refi ned 
product owned and operated pipelines and 38 product terminals, Sunoco is one of the largest 
independent refi ner-marketers in the United States. Sunoco is a signifi cant manufacturer 
of petrochemicals with annual sales of approximately fi ve billion pounds, largely chemical 
intermediates used to make fi bers, plastics, fi lm and resins. Utilizing a unique, patented 
technology, Sunoco also has the capacity to manufacture over 2.5 million tons annually of high-
quality metallurgical-grade coke for use in the steel industry. 

Projections, estimates, business plans and other non-historical information contained in the Letter to Shareholders and elsewhere in this publication 
are forward-looking statements. Actual future project dates, refi nery utilization rates, volumes of products manufactured or sold, rates of return, 
income, cash fl ow, earnings growth, capital spending, costs and plans could differ materially due to, for example, changes in market conditions, 
changes in refi ning, chemicals or marketing margins, crude oil and feedstock supply, changes in operating conditions and costs, changes in law or 
government policy, technical diffi culties and other factors discussed in more detail under “Forward-Looking Statements” beginning on page 38. 
The Company undertakes no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information or future events.
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